East Sussex
County Council

REGULATORY COMMITTEE

COMMONS AND VILLAGE GREEN REGISTRATION PANEL

MEETING 10.30 am WEDNESDAY, 15 MAY 2024

CC2, COUNTY HALL, LEWES

MEMBERSHIP -  Councillors Godfrey Daniel, Kathryn Field and Philip Lunn

AGENDA

1. Appointment of Chair

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2017 (Pages 3 - 4)
3. Disclosure of Interests

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under
the terms of the Code of Conduct.

4, Urgent items
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take
at the appropriate part of the agenda.

5. Request to withdraw application to register land at Bodiam Castle grounds including
carriageway as a town or village green (Pages 5 - 10)
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

6. Application for land at Land and buildings lying to the east of Valebridge Road, Burgess
Hill, Lewes, to be registered as a town or village green (Pages 11 - 246)
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

7. Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 4

PHILIP BAKER

Assistant Chief Executive

County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent

LEWES BN7 1UE 7 May 2024

Contact Sophie Webb, Governance and Democracy Officer,
01273 337495
Email: Sophie.Webb@eastsussex.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

COMMONS AND VILLAGE GREEN REGISTRATION PANEL

MINUTES of a meeting of the Commons and Village Green Registration Panel held at County
Hall, Lewes on 15 November 2017.

PRESENT Councillors Phil Boorman, Bob Bowdler and Tom Liddiard

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

11 Councillor Boorman was appointed as the Chair.

2 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 OCTOBER 2015

2.1 The minutes of the meeting held on 14 October 2015 were approved as a correct record.

3 APOLOGIES

3.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dowling. It was noted that
Councillor Liddiard was acting as a substitute.

4 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

4.1 Councillor Boorman declared a personal interest in item 4, in that a family member is a
Member of Lewes District Council, but he did not consider this to be prejudicial.

5 APPLICATION FOR LAND AT THE HOLLYCROFT FIELD, CHAPEL LANE, EAST
CHILTINGTON, EAST SUSSEX TO BE REGISTERED AS A TOWN OR VILLAGE GREEN

5.1 The Panel considered a report by the Assistant Director, Operations.

5.2 The Panel accepted that the Applicant has, on the balance of probabilities, satisfied all
elements of the statutory criteria for registration. The use of the land for the relevant period was
on the balance of probabilities “as of right”.

5.3 The Panel RESOLVED to accept the application of East Chiltington Parish Council,

pursuant to section 15 of the Commons Act 2006, to register land at Hollycroft Field, Chapel
Lane, East Chiltington as a town or village green.

The meeting ended at 10.40 am.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Committee: Commons and Village Green Registration Panel

Date: 15 May 2024

By: Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Title: Request to withdraw application to register land at Bodiam
Castle grounds including carriageway as a town or village
green

Applicant: Mr David N Gilbert

Application No:  TVG 1364
Contact Officer: Michael Walsh, 01273 337053

Local Member: Councillor Paul Redstone

Recommendation: The Panel is recommended to:

1) Accept the request to withdraw the application to register land at Bodiam
Castle grounds including carriageway as a town or village green; and

2) Agree that the County Council takes no further action regarding the
application referred to in Recommendation 1 above.

1. Background

1.1  On 18 April 2020 East Sussex County Council (the Council), in its capacity as
Commons Registration Authority, received an application under Section 15 of the
Commons Act 2006, for the registration of land at Bodiam Castle (the Land), Bodiam,
as a town or village green (TVG). The application sought to register the Land on the
basis that it had been used by a significant number of the inhabitants of a locality for
lawful sports and pastimes ‘as-of-right’ for at least 20 years up until the time that a
deposit of statement was submitted by the landowners (The National Trust) in May
2019. The application was accompanied by 24 user evidence questionnaires. In
addition to the objection received from the landowner, one further objection was
received from a member of the public.

(see Appendix 1 for a location map).

1.2 In an email dated 11 April 2023 Mr David Nicholas Gilbert, the Applicant,
requested that the application be withdrawn. An arrangement had been agreed with
the landowners granting certain access rights to members of the public within the
locality of the site (see appendix 2).

1.3 Having considered the Applicant’s request to withdraw the application, along
with all other available information, officers consider that it is reasonable for the
request to be accepted.

Page 5



2. The Law

The legislation setting out the conditions required to register land as a TVG is Section
15 of the Commons Act 2006. The Commons (Registration of Town and Village
Greens) (Interim Arrangements) (England) Regulations 2007 stipulate the procedure
that must be followed by all parties when an application is made and processed. The
legislation does not contain a procedure or provision for the withdrawal of applications
nor is the registration authority able to abandon a TVG application.

3. Guidance

A TVG application raises a matter of public interest, in that it claims that a public right
has been established, albeit in relation to recreational use that would be restricted to
the residents of a neighbourhood or locality. The Council has a statutory duty to
determine such applications. Therefore, whilst the Applicant has determined to
withdraw their application, the Council as registration authority must consider whether
it will permit that withdrawal.

The registration authority would need to be fair to those persons whose interests may
be affected by its decision, namely those members of the public within the locality
associated with the site. As such it is recommended that requests for a TVG
application withdrawal be advertised by the registration authority.

4. Action taken

On 5 May 2023, a Notice detailing the Applicant’s request to withdraw the TVG
application was placed on site, in the Rye & Battle Observer, the Hastings Observer,
and on the Council web site. A copy of the withdrawal application was also sent to all
parties including the landowners. The Notice asked that any person wishing to object
to the withdrawal should do so by 21 June 2023. No such objection was received, and
the landowners did not request that the application be determined in any event.

5. Conclusion and Reason for Recommendation

The Applicant has applied to withdraw the application, and following publication of
Notices stating this, no objection has been received.

RUPERT CLUBB

Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Application and Plan, Letters of Objection and Responses, email requesting
withdrawal and notices.

Page 6



Appendix 1 TVG 1364 - Bodiam Castle and Grounds Site Plan

» - XK.l

Not Definitive

0 0.045 0.09 0.18 0.27 0.36
Kilometers|

"\ 4

Title: TVG Claim 1364 - Bodiam Castle Grounds

East Sussex County Council
C Hall
Key. Lewes “
——  Public Footpath
-ssmme Extent of Claimed Land ot gk
© Lot §uaman Couty Connid 5230
Aan T ety € seV iy e TAe
Date: January 2024 Map No: TVG_Bodiam_plan_1 e T e et o
Sca|e: 1:3,m Author: Mwa ::""""‘h--m::um-u-n—--

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 National Trust Offer of Passes for Local Residents

From: Freeman-Owen, Louisa

Sent: 20 April 2023 11:21

To: clerkbodiam@hotmail.co.uk; ewhurstparishcouncil@gmail.com

Cc: Stafford, Karen <Karen.Stafford@nationaltrust.orz.uk>; | | | | A

Subject: Local Residents of the Parishes of Bodiam and Ewhurst - passes to Bodiam Castle Grounds
Dear Clerks
After a period of discussion, | am pleased fo tell you-

The Trust is to provide passes for local residents in the parishes of Bodiam and
Ewhurst (including Staplecross and Cripps Corner) for free access to the Castle
Grounds during visitor open hours.

This is in addition to the two existing Rights of Way across the Bodiam grounds,
which provide public access.

The passes will be issued as one per household (giving access for 2 adults and up to
3 children per household), valid for a year, renewable on an annual basis for a
minimum total period of 10 years, on production of photographic identification and
proof of address — utility bill/Council Tax bill. The Trust Byelaws will continue to
apply to anyone making use of the passes to visit the Castle Grounds.

To give time for the arrangement to be set up, passes can only be issued after the
Coronation weekend (8" Mayy), from the Bodiam Visitor reception, at the main
entrance.

We would like you to publish this information, as set out above in italics, in your next
Parish Council Minutes.

Kind regards

Louisa Freeman-Owen MRICS FAAY
Senior Estate Manager—Sussex & Kent
louisa.freeman-owen(@nationaltrust.org.uk

]
Scotney Castle, Lamberhurst, Kent TN3 8JN

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Committee: Commons and Village Green Registration Panel

Date: 15 May 2024

By: Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Title: Application for land at Land and buildings lying to the east of Valebridge
Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes, to be registered as a town or village green.

Applicant: Ms Katy Downton

Application No: RWO/CRCG1363

Contact Officer: Mr Stephen Kisko, 07795 237425

Local Member: Councillor Matthew Milligan

Recommendation: The Panel is recommended to:

1) Accept the part of the Application pursuant to section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 to
register that part of the Land at ‘Land and buildings lying to the east of Valebridge
Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes’, and now known as ‘land at Charlwood Gardens Burgess
Hill’ (referred to as the Green) as town or village green and the register of town and
village greens held by the Council be amended accordingly; and

2) Reject the part of the Application pursuant to section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 to
register that part of the Land at ‘Land and buildings lying to the east of Valebridge
Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes’ (referred to as the Wood) as town or village green.

This report contains three parts as follows:

Part A: Summary of the Relevant Law
Part B: Details of the Application

Part C: Application of the Relevant Law to the Evidence

PART A —= SUMMARY OF THE RELEVANT LAW

Statutory Criteria - the Commons Act 2006

1. The application to register the land known as Charlwood Gardens as Town or Village Green (“the
Application”) was made pursuant to the Commons Act 2006. That Act requires each registration
authority to maintain a register of town and village greens within its area. Section 15 provides for
the registration of land as a town or village green where the relevant statutory criteria are
established in relation to such land.

Page 11



2. The Application seeks the registration of the land which is the subject of the Application (“the
Land”) by virtue of the operation of Section 15(2) of the 2006 Act. Under that provision, land is to
be registered as a town or village green where:

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any neighbourhood
within a locality, indulged as of right in lawful sports and pastimes on the land
for a period of at least 20 years.

(b) they continue to do so at the time of the application

3. The Application is subject to subsection (6) which provides that in the determination of the relevant
20-year period, any period during which access to the land was prohibited to members of the
public by reason of any enactment must be disregarded.

4. Therefore, for the Application to succeed, it must be established that:

() the Application Land comprises “land” within the meaning of the 2006 Act

(i) the Land has been used for lawful sports and pastimes

(iii) such use has been for a period of not less than 20 years

(iv) such use has been by a significant number of the inhabitants of a locality or of a
neighbourhood within a locality

(V) such use has been as of right, i.e. without force, without secrecy, and without
permission (nec vi, nec clam, nec precario).

5. There is no distinction in law between a ‘town’ or ‘village’ green. The term ‘town’ green simply
tends to be used where the green is physically situated in a town or other urban area.

The Burden and Standard of Proof

6. The burden of proving that the Land has become a town or village green rests with the Applicant
for registration. The standard of proof is the balance of probabilities.

7. Further, when considering whether or not the Applicant has discharged the evidential burden of
proving that the Land has become a town or village green, it is important to have regard to the
guidance given by Lord Bingham in R. v Sunderland City Council ex parte Beresford® where,
at paragraph 2, he noted as follows:-

As Pill LJ. rightly pointed out in R v Suffolk County Council ex parte Steed (1996)
75 P&CR 102, 111 “it is no trivial matter for a landowner to have land, whether in
public or private ownership, registered as a town green ...”. It is accordingly
necessary that all ingredients of this definition should be met before land is
registered, and decision makers must consider carefully whether the land in
guestion has been used by inhabitants of a locality for indulgence in what are
properly to be regarded as lawful sports and pastimes and whether the temporal
limit of 20 years’ indulgence or more is met.

8. Hence, all the elements required to establish that land has become a town or village green must
be properly and strictly proved by the Applicant on the balance of probabilities.

Relevant Caselaw on the Statutory Criteria

9. Caselaw has provided helpful rulings and guidance on the various elements of the statutory
criteria required to be established for land to be registered as a town or village green which are
referred to below.

1[2004] 1 AC 889.

Page 12



i) Land:

10.

11.

12.

13.

Any land that is registered as a village green must be clearly defined so that it is clear what area
of land is subject to the rights that flow from village green registration.

It was stated by way of obiter dictum by the majority of the House of Lords in Oxfordshire County
Council v Oxford City Council? that there is no requirement that a piece of land must have any
particular characteristics consistent with the concept of a village green in order to be registered.
In that case, the Trap Grounds application site did not fit the traditional image of a village green.
Part of it comprised reed beds and a significant part of the remainder consisted of scrubland. It
was thus “not idyllic” in the words of Lord Hoffmann. The majority view given by Lord Hoffmann
was that the physical characteristics of land could not in themselves preclude it from being a
village green. In justifying that view, he noted in particular that there was no authority, either at
common law or in statute, which supported the proposition that the definition of a village green
should be so restricted, and further, that any test to that effect would be inherently uncertain and
too vague.® It is also relevant to note that the Commons Act 2006 passed subsequently did not
seek to further restrict the definition of a village green in that regard.

An alternative minority view was expressed in Oxfordshire County Council v Oxfordshire City
Council by Lord Scott who noted that some new village greens registered did appear to be
stretching the concept of a village green beyond the limits which Parliament intended. He noted
the ordinary dictionary meaning of a “green” as being “a piece of public or common grassy land”
which ought to be applied in constructing section 22(1) of the Commons Registration Act 1965,
the predecessor to Section 15 of the 2006 Act, rather than land being registered that no one
would recognise as a town or village green.*

In the case of R (Newhaven Port and Properties Ltd) v East Sussex County Councils it was
established that the ordinary words used by Parliament to define a town or village green were
broad enough not to preclude a tidal beach as constituting land for the purposes of the Commons
Act 2006. In addition, it was established that use did not have to be continuous, or the main use
of the land, providing that the level and nature of use had to be that which, judged objectively,
would make a landowner aware that the public were asserting a right.

i) Lawful Sports and Pastimes:

14.

15.

It was made clear in R. v Oxfordshire County Council ex parte Sunningwell Parish Council®
that “lawful sports and pastimes” is a composite expression and so it is sufficient for a use to be
either a lawful sport or a lawful pastime. Moreover, it includes present day sports and pastimes,
and the activities can be informal in nature. Hence, it includes recreational walking, with or without
dogs, and children’s play. These activities can vary depending on the time of year or ‘according
to changing tastes or wishes [of the user]'.°

However, this element does not include walking of such a character as would give rise to a
presumption of dedication as a public right of way.’

iii) Continuity and Sufficiency of Use over 20 Year Period:

2[2006] 2 AC 674 per Lord Hoffmann at paragraphs 37 to 39.
% Ibid at paragraph 39.

4 Ibid at paragraphs 71 to 83.

® 2013] EWCA Civ 276

6 [2000] 1 AC 335 at 356F to 357E.

"J.

Riddall, ‘Getting Greens Registered: A guide to law and procedure for town and village greens’

(2007), paragraph 43

Page 13



16. The qualifying use for lawful sports and pastimes must be continuous throughout the relevant 20-
year period: Hollins v Verney?.

17. It is required that the user evidence illustrates that the land subject to the application has been
enjoyed for a period of at least twenty years. This period is calculated retrospectively from the
date of first challenge. In the absence of a challenge the submission of the application is sufficient
to bring use of the land into question. Therefore, initially it will be necessary to show use from
1999-2019. If there is any challenge to use within this period then the relevant 20 year period
shall be altered to reflect the challenge.

18. It is not vital for every user to have used the land for a period of twenty years rather it is
‘necessary... that all the evidence taken cumulatively shows that there has been use by the local
inhabitants for twenty years.”

19. Further, the use has to be of such a nature and frequency as to show the landowner that a right
is being asserted and it must be more than sporadic intrusion onto the land. It must give the
landowner the appearance that rights of a continuous nature are being asserted. The fundamental
issue is to assess how the matters would have appeared to the landowner: R. (on the application
of Lewis) v Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council.°

iv) Locality or Neighbourhood within a Locality:

20. A “locality” must be a division of the County known to the law, such as a borough, parish or manor:
MoD v Wiltshire CC;! R. (on the application of Cheltenham Builders Limited) v South
Gloucestershire DC;*? and R. (Laing Homes Limited) v Buckinghamshire CC.2® A locality
cannot be created simply by drawing a line on a plan: Cheltenham Builders case.*

21. In contrast, a “neighbourhood” need not be a recognised administrative unit. A housing estate can
be a neighbourhood: R. (McAlpine) v Staffordshire County Council.'®* However, a
neighbourhood cannot be any area drawn on a map. Instead, it must have a sufficient degree of
cohesiveness: Cheltenham Builders case.'®

22. Neighbourhood may include one or more neighbourhoods, provided that they are neighbourhoods
within a locality.’

V) Significant Number:

23. “Significant” does not mean considerable or substantial. What matters is that the number of
people using the land in question has to be sufficient to indicate that their use of the land signifies
that it is in general used by the local community for lawful sports and pastimes, rather than
occasional use by individuals as trespassers: R. (McAlpine) v Staffordshire County Council.*®

8 See Sullivan J. in R. (Laing Homes Limited) v. Buckinghamshire County Council [2004] 1 P & CR
573 at 598.

9 (1884) 13 QBD 304.

10 J. Riddall, paragraph 51

11[2010] UKSC 11 at paragraph 36.

121995] 4 All ER 931 at page 937b-e.

13[2003] EWHC 2803 (Admin) at paragraphs 72 to 84.

1412004] 1 P & CR 573 at paragraph 133.

15 [2003] EWHC 2803 (Admin) at paragraphs 41 to 48.

16 [2002] EWHC 76 (Admin).

1712003] EWHC 2803 (Admin) at paragraph 85.

18 | eeds Group Plc v Leeds City Council [2010] EWCA Civ 1438

Page 14



vi) As of Right

24. Use of land “as of right” is a use without force, without secrecy and without permission. It was

25.

26.

27.

made clear in R. v Oxfordshire County Council ex parte Sunningwell Parish Council®® that
the issue does not turn on the subjective intention, knowledge or belief of users of the land.

“Force” may mean physical force to gain access to land, for example by breaking a padlock or
cutting down a fence. In Cheltenham Builders it was also confirmed that force may not just mean
violent acts, but also use of the land subsequent to the landowner signifying his objection to use
of it.20

There has been no judicial comment on the meaning of use “without secrecy” and accordingly it
should be interpreted in its ordinary meaning: open use which is capable of being noticed by the
landowner.?

“Permission” can be expressly given or be implied from the landowner’s conduct, but it cannot be
implied from the mere inaction or acts of encouragement of the landowner: R. v Sunderland City
Council ex parte Beresford.?? Tolerance does not imply consent.

PART B — DETAILS OF THE APPLICATION

Receipt of a completed Application

28.

29.

30.

The County Council received the Application on 25 September 2019. It was originally processed
by a Legal Order Officer before being passed to the Contact Officer. The Application was made
pursuant to section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006. This section permits an application for the
registration of a town or village to be made to the County Council. The qualifying criteria to be
applied is set out in section 15(2) of the Commons Act 2006 which states that the land has been
enjoyed in accordance with the statutory criteria.

In October 2019 the Council wrote to the Applicant to confirm receipt of the application.

Members are referred to the plan and Application at Appendix A.

The Site

31.

The Land is polygon in shape and is located adjacent to Charlwood Gardens, bordered by
Charlwood Gardens to the east and woodland to the west.

192002] EWHC 76 (Admin) at 77.

20 [2000] 1 AC 335.

21 [2003] EWHC 2803 (Admin) at paragraph 91.
22 J. Riddall, paragraph 29

23 [2004] 1 AC 889.

Page 15



32. The Applicant’s Plan is shown below:

18/09/2019 08 Maps: online mapping and walking, running and cycling routes

= M A Cese-vp

North

Page 16



33. The Council’s Plan is shown below

-

e

North

Page 17



34a. The Council’s Area plan is shown below:

232400

70

120500
|
120500

Charlwood Gardens (road) L__

The Wood area 1 |

o

J The Green area

Wivelsfield
Wivelsfield

Sussex. [ |

Border between
——— \West Sussex and East Sussex |

M

v
-

—
c

— @
)

-

>

m

e

W

=

120400
T———
120400

332400
TownVillage Green applicabion: Charwood Gardens, Burgess Hill [Wivelsfield),

Title: no. RWOICROG1263 East Sussex County Council
. p - ) County Hall ot s
Keay: Boundary of townvillage green West Sussex/ i o
Y in the application East Sussex E:ﬁz:ﬁ Crescent m

border

Division between The Woods [

and The Green areas _———

B Faar Sk T S B
P R w——
ThiS wap i dusad i Crinkis Surey raunal i e

Date: April 2024 Map No- 1/ Report Plan/RWOICRCG 1363/v] | aasismimsniens oy ey

[ g . S e T
AT, g e SO T A Ml b L SRR

Scale: 1700 Author: SK ot o gh MOXXMEMES. X2i

During the investigation, it became apparent that the application area was made up of two distinct
areas, the eastern and central grassy area (which is referred to as ‘the Green’), and the western
wooded area that runs close to the County boundary (which is referred to as ‘the Wood’).

Page 18



34b. The Council’s wide area Plan is shown below:

1207007 120800

120600

120500 " "

120400

1203007

‘ |
8+ -
: 1 .",MLI B | 9 | L 't.
.":‘: ‘ / oy ) || 1 W, -L-[ / “ d It
8 & | N(’f i L ' Fiag tf ‘;' T3
] R i 8 T AN R
SN A i ST LI e ey
7 it g B e = R e S
= )I ',1"‘ 15 ‘l:% A‘ ‘.;:-7, {:h / o -',I,~, \Lru B rl"T ) Jl
: il i =8 A - 1 L O ¢ et I B S
s-{inyy LN ERIIRY (i~ / jco SR 8 S s
i 1 i
g 532100 5322N 532300 532400 32500 532600
g Town/Village Green application: Charlwood Gardens, Burgess Hill (w velsfield),
Title: no. RWO/CRCG 1283 East Su;sex County Council
Key: Boundary of town/vilage green ounty Hall e
Y in the application StAnnes Crescent
Division between The Woods i
and The Green areas o e -
County bound.
ey tu-nnnm.qcmcnx i
Date: April 2024 Map Nor6 Report Plan/RWO/CRCG1363/wide area :::’.'*s.‘::;:i.....“:':.m?:.:'.:.‘..:
Mapays Sutrey Mce © Coms wopight Unettoesd
Scale: 1:4,000 Author: SK 0 ol procantingh. ACODMERNSS. 2214 o

Page 19



Applicant’s evidence (Appendix A)

35. Along with the application form and plan, various documents have been submitted by the
Applicant and are listed below along with the Council’s comments.

a) Map A - A location map of where the residents who have provided user evidence forms live
b) Map B — A coloured map showing the outline of the parish of Wivelsfield

¢) Map C - ‘Neighbourhood map’ - A map from googlemaps.com showing the local area of
Charlwood Gardens and the surrounding streets.

d) 8 pages of coloured photographs showing the local residents using the land for sports, events
and past times.

e) 2 pages called ‘Additional Testimonies from the children’ giving statements about what activities
they did on the land with their first name and ages.

f) 18 Council forms called ‘Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land as a town or
village green’, each completed by a local resident (one of whom is the Applicant). Also included
were 2 pages called ‘Additional notes for application’ in which the Applicant explained more about
how people had responded to the question ‘Features about the land’

g) A letter from Miss Farrell dated 24 September 2019 to accompany her user evidence form.

Land Ownership (Appendix B)

36. The Land is registered at the Land Registry under title number ESX22536. A copy of the
registered title is at Appendix B.

37. The original developer of the surrounding residential estate, | Ross Estates Ltd, owned the land
until 2011.

38. A Mr. Richard Bunning then acquired the Land in 2011.
39. The Green was then transferred to Bluesky Properties Estates Limited on the 5 April 2022,

under title number ESX408380 and the Land was known as land at Charlwood Gardens,
Burgess Hill.

Trigger Event (Appendix C)

40. On 9 October 2019 the Council wrote to the Planning Inspectorate to find out if they were
aware of any prescribed planning-related events (trigger events) had occurred in relation to the
Land, which due to an amendment of the Commons Act 2006 by the Growth and Infrastructure
Act 2013 would exclude any right to apply for the town or village green (TVG) registration and
to find out if any corresponding terminating events had occurred which would make the right to
apply exercisable again.

41. On 18 October 2019 the Council also wrote in the same way to Lewes District Council (“LDC”).

On the same day LDC replied to say that there were no trigger events or termination events
affecting the Land.

Page 20



42. On 24 October 2019 the Inspectorate replied to say on a form dated 21 October 2019 that a
trigger event had occurred, but no corresponding terminating event had occurred on the Land.

43. On 25 October 2019 the Council referred this back to LDC as the Inspectorate had said there
was a trigger event in the Lewes Local Plan Part 2. LDC were asked for any revised notification
or comments. On 11 November 2019 an Officer from LDC replied to say that he had spoken
with both his planning and policy departments regarding this matter and had been informed that
the Lewes Local Plan Part 2 had no effect on this application to register a village green. He
added, the Lewes Local Plan Part 2 has no allocations and no policy affecting the Land and
therefore did not constitute a trigger event.

44. On 12 November 2019 the Council referred the conflicting results to its legal team, who
suggested that both LDC and the Inspectorate be contacted again and asked to confirm if their
previous responses were correct. LDC confirmed the land was not subject to a trigger event as
it is not in the Lewes Local Plan and on 16 December 2019 the Council received a reply from
the Inspectorate amending their response with a new form saying that no trigger or terminating
event had occurred on the Land.

Possible voluntary reqgistration of TVG (Appendix D)

45. On 11 February 2020 the Council wrote to the landowner, then Mr Bunning, outlining the details
of the Application and the procedure that would be followed to investigate the claim for TVG
status. The Council asked the landowner if he would like to voluntarily register the land as a
TVG as an alternative. As no response was received, the application to register the land as a
TVG as applied for was progressed.

Consultations and representations (Appendix E)

46. The Application was advertised on site and in the Mid Sussex Times on 13 March 2020.

47. All interested parties, the landowner, Lewes District Council, and Wivelsfield Parish Council
were sent copies of the notice, and copies were made available to view by members of the
public at County Hall, Lewes, and at Lewes District Council offices, Southover House
Southover Road Lewes.

48. The Application has received 1 objection, from the landowner Mr R Bunning. The landowner
sent 2 emails setting out his objection.

Landowner Response (Appendix F)

49. The landowner objected to the Application on 1 April 2020 on the grounds;

“In terms of the application, | dispute that the westerly part of the land (hatched in the attached
plan) has only relatively recently been made into a cycle track. This woodland was overgrown
with brambles and on the orders of the local authority tree officer | had some dead branches
removed. The tree surgeons cleared an area around the tree and | believe some local residents
may have further cleared it for use as a cycle track (bumps). This was less than 2 years ago and
therefore | believe does not qualify the land to be considered as a Village Green.

| wanted to sell the remainder of the land that is part of the application along with some
alleyways and other strips on the estate. | put the property into auction but the auction was
cancelled due to the Coranavirus outbreak.

Wivelsfield Parish Council made some noises to the auctioneer about possibly buying the land
but so far nothing has become of that. | have also spoken to Katy about the local residents

Page 21



50.

buying the land but the current Coronavirus situation has made all of this take 2nd place. There
is also the uncertainty about responsibility of maintenance.

When originally built in 1980 the common areas of the estate were to be maintained by "The
Charlwood Gardens Residents Association Ltd". Each owner was to have one share. The
company was struck off at Companies House after a year, and there is little evidence of any
formal agreements in respect of the land but several residents | have spoken to were aware of
the existence of the company in the past.

| am writing to request that either the application is rejected on the basis of the paragraph 4 of
this letter, and a new application made when the current crisis has passed. Failing that | suggest
the hearing is postponed until times return to normal.”

The landowner objected to the Application on 23 April 2020 on the following grounds;
“Thank you for your helpful email sent on 1st April.
I have been trying to sell the land concerned but the application for a TVG has thwarted that.

I have been trying to reconcile trying to acknowledge that the residents have used the land for
many years and the feeling that the application has essentially snatched away a plot that
perhaps had a value of £15,000 to £20,000. The application would probably have never been
made if | had not offered it to the residents in the first place.

There has been various suggestions that | might give the land to the residents or the local
council, but there seems to be a reluctance to take on the other parts of the land that | want to
sell, principally some alleyways and back garden strips. It has been suggested | wouldn't be
required to maintain any land that became a TVG but | don't read that into the Act, maintenance
seems to be silent in the Commons Registration Act although | am happy to be corrected on
that if I'm wrong.

I have registered my objection to part of the land being considered as a TVG on the basis of the
short timescale it has been used as a cycle track. | am also aware that any objections to the
children using the woodlands for such a purpose or for making dens would seem very mean.

I mentioned in a previous email the fact that there was a "Charlwood Gardens Residents
Association Ltd" that was set up on completion of the estate and all residents were supposed to
have a shareholding and the company was responsible for maintaining the estate. | don't know
a lot about the arrangements but | notice that one of the comments about the use of the land
mentioned the company. | somewhat tongue in cheek query whether because of the existence
of this company that the residents did in fact have permission to use the land. The land being
owned by the original developer | Ross Estates Ltd until about 2011 when my company bought
the land. The key seems to be use without permission, whereas | would consider it use with
deemed permission.

I have read the enquiry into the land at East Chiltington and | shudder at the complexity of the
enquiry and | also fail to understand the decision of why the TVG was rejected.

However returning to matters more relevant. If it was agreed that the woodland cycle track has
not been used for the required 20 years, it raises the question - can the panel decide that part of
the land is a TVG and part of it is not, or does the panel reject the application on the basis that
not all the land has been used as required by the Act, therefore the application should fail. |
have no experience in this but perhaps you do?

I have never had any direct communication with Wivelsfield Parish Council although |
understand they looked into purchasing the land, but it came to nothing.

Page 22



The ideal position from my point of view is that the application be withdrawn, it would seem
perfectly possible to re-apply at a later date. The other possibility is that there is some
agreement between my Company and Wivelsfield Parish Council whereby | gift the land to them
but have their support to develop the area where most of the trees are. | am not talking about
any outrageous development but maybe for one house in the "cycle track area" whereby that
house could maintain the trees which | know are a source of both pleasure and concern to local
residents.

| haven't spoken to Katy (the Applicant), last time | spoke to her was as lockdown was just
beginning and | think this application was not on her priority list at the time.

As things stand | can see that we are in for a very long period before any decision is made, and
I want to try and sell the land, the price seems secondary at the moment.

Sorry for a somewhat long email. | wanted to send something and | wanted to stop thinking
about what | might say. So here it is.”

51. On 29 June 2023 the Council wrote to Bluesky Properties Estates Ltd advising them of the
application enclosing a copy of the application form and map, referring them to the Council’s
website to find all the evidence and asking for their comments within 28 days. No response was
received. (Appendix H)

52. Officer Investigations

Members of the Rights of Way team had sight of information as to the management of the Land and
the Management Company.

Sale particulars dated 2011 offered land for sale subject to freehold titles. Included the green
areas and large strip covered in trees that had tree preservation orders on them. Particulars
included “no maintenance agreements “

Letter dated April 2015 from Norman Baker MP to local resident explaining he looked into the
green area and comments as follows: Lewes District Council (LDC) told him area was set
aside for car parking but then changed to green area, LDC do not own the land. The green
area not under immediate threat.

Other documents- Articles of association off Charlwood Gardens Management Company
Limited.

Directors report for the year ended 31 of March 1985. Principal activity of the company is the
maintenance of the common parts of the childhood gardens housing estate attached all the
accounts in detail it should be noted although demands were issued annually for the
maintenance charge a large amount remains uncollected and has been treated as a bad debt
in the account the directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Document memorandum and articles of association of Charlwood Gardens Management
Company Limited dated 15 of July 1977. The document has points listed from 1-19.
paragraph 3.1 states the object for which the company is established to regulate control the
use of maintained certain lands forming part of Charlwood Gardens estate and for that
purpose to acquire hold manage maintain administer and deal in every way with lands on the
estate and to layout and provide services with all the necessary buildings and other facilities

Page 23



for and manage administer maintain in good order on the estate gardens amenity areas
recreational other buildings facilities parking spaces roads access ways and footpaths.

Document dated 5th of July 1989 from residents of Charlwood Gardens Mr and Mrs Burrell 2
Fitzhugh Gates solicitors on behalf of the Charlwood Gardens maintenance association. We
propose to pay the maintenance charge of 15 pounds and includes a cheque for this we
understand some other residents will do the same, while we're happy to payout for
maintenance contribution we strongly resent having to pay double because some residents
have not paid.

Reply from Fitzhugh Gates dated 6th of July 1989 thanking for the payment of 15 pound with
regard to those residents who have not paid we are in a dilemma to issues proceedings to
recover small sums of money would in fact increase the financial burden on the company and
we have had some success in getting payment of arrears when we residents have moved.

53. Various residents submitted statements of their own knowledge but removed their names.

Resident 1 dated 20.08.2020 - bought house in 1978 not all of the estate was built and were
told that when finished it was intended to set up Management company to look after any
repairs and maintenance of green area and the trees and householders would be the
company yearly/monthly. Although they paid very little was done and they maintained it
themselves.

Resident 2 01/08/2020 confirm there is Residents Association | don t have shareholding nor
responsibility for maintaining estate

Resident 3 had a meeting with solicitor representing Charlwood Gardens Association and
was told no funds had been collected to maintain the Association and nothing could be done
to keep it. A neighbour and | carried on mowing the lawns and clearing the land the side of
the house and we continue to maintain the land. The greens have been used by the residents
since the houses were built if you can prove continuous use of the land for 12 years you have
some sort of legal possession or right to use. The builder was negligent in the way he set
things up we continue to frequently mow the front and rear of our property.

Resident 4 with husband moved into the house in 1980 and immediately joined the neighbour
gardens management Co limited paying the usual fee until it was obvious the management
company wasn't doing anything once the management company had been dissolved some
people refused to pay the fee. The residents had always cut the grass and cleared debris
rubbish from the garage block near their homes. the current owner Mr Bunning not long after
purchasing the land made an application to build in a house on they agree this was refused.
Apparently there's a lot of pipe work under the green.

Resident 5 bought the house in 1983 from an existing owner was informed about the
Charlwood gardens management company limited and that membership of the same had to
be transferred and a fee would be paid yearly to the managing company. When moved in was
told part of the land in front of the tree line had been put aside by the developers as a
childrens play area and would be built by the developers although this never happened
generations of children continued to play on the land. Latest landowner has put a block of
three garages on this land a management company had liability insurance and was set up as
a local authority did not want to take on the responsibility. The management company doesn't
appear on the Land Registry deed. The managing company was operating at a loss and
dissolved in 1987 over the years very little was done to maintain the maintain the trees in

Page 24



1991 some of the residents got together to obtain permission to cut back overhanging
dangerous limbs this proved to be a problem as no one wanted to take on responsibility as a
tree preservation order was in place between 1983 and 2010 | find a few other residents
regularly cut the grass and clear the woodland up to the tree line of all the rubbish that had
been dumped there including shopping trolleys batteries and other rubbish over the years
they also dealt with the steps. a direct debit just stopped. | confirm from 1983 all children have
played on the green, barbecues as well as Christmas and other communal events were
regularly held on the green over the years and has continued to the present day.

Resident 6 the president association was dissolved before | came to live here but my parents
had bought when the houses were first built so | knew some of the background. Residents
were told to pay an annual fee of £15 to the owners of the site and imagined they would see
that the area was kept clean neat and tidy. When the neighbours found this did not happen
they refused to pay the fee. Apart from the regular grass cutting residents had to clear debris
that was left on the site. In later years of the last owner tree surgery took place biannually it
does not happen with the current owner. Authorities now clear children now tcome from the
surrounding area and the wooded area gives them scope of their imagination of playing.

| had spent 24 years living in vale bridge which backs on to the wooded area of the western
side of Charlewood Gardens behind the garage. These houses were built by the same
builder. When [ first moved into the trees at the rear of the property seemed fairly well looked
after, but by early 1990s the area had very much been abandoned brambles are taken over
encourage in the dumping of unwanted and dangerous rubbish. | thought it was no-man’s-
land. The residents of Charlwood Gardens have continued to keep the grassed areas mowed
and the wooded area as clear as possible of rubbish in order to keep the area safe and well
maintained from themselves children and friends in local area. Games made amongst the
trees also tree swings and the usual running and hiding games. A friend of mine who at the
time was in charge of the grounds at wickhurst place looked at the trees confirmed there were
too many trees in a small area during my time at the houses | only know a few tree cutting
sessions one of which Lewes District Council did as one of the trees in danger of damage in
the local street light and they got rid of a very large Wasps nest.

54. Contact from Tracey Taylor (Appendix G)

Email from resident Tracey Taylor, on 21 September 2020, and also from residents Gillian and
John.

“We have attached a few of the documents we have obtained so far and look forward to hearing
from you with possible dates of a site meeting. We are available from the 28" September onwards.
a) Companies Search showing dissolution of the management company & copy treasury Solicitors
letter.

b) Pages from a report on Title

c¢) Timeline of the estate and Management company

We do have some statements from long standing residents. If you feel they could be of use, you
can go through them at site meeting”.

PART C — APPLICATION OF THE RELEVANT LAW TO THE EVIDENCE:

Application of the Commons Act 2006 and Caselaw

a) Land

55. The Application has identified a sufficiently defined area of land for registration.

b) Lawful sports and pastimes on the land

Page 25



56. The user evidence questionnaires ask the user to tick boxes for all the activities they have seen
taking place on the land. There were 18 user evidence forms received from 18 users. The
Applicant did not provide a user evidence form but did provide information about her use on the
application form which has been added to the user information.

57. Activities participated in on the Land

Activity Reported No. of Users reporting this
Charity Events 17
Children Playing 17
Parties/Bouncy Castles/Slides 17
Cycling 12
Maintenance 12
Football 10
Picnic 10
Ball games 9
Community celebrations 7
BBQs 4
Dog walking 4
Fireworks 4
Gymnastics/running/exercise 4
Wildlife 4
Den building 3
Meetings 3
Bat watching 1
Playing with snow 1
Reading 1
Rehearsals 1

58. It is understood that these activities, given that they usually require open space and a grassy
area, took place primarily on the Green, particularly as 15 of the User evidence forms state the
land is known by the name of ‘the Green’. Three of the eighteen user evidence forms mentioned
the Green and the Wood in their naming of the land. The Applicant referred to the land as ‘the
green’ and ‘the woods’ on the application form.

59. The 3 most frequent activities witnessed on the Green area are charity events, children playing
and parties.

60. The Wood area of the Application

Activity in Wood No. of Users reporting this
Children playing 2
Den building 2
Planting 2
Wildlife 2
Bird watching 1

Page 26



Blackberry Picking

Cycling

Maintenance 1

It is understood that these activities took place in the Wood as this is stated as such on the
application form and in the user evidence forms.

61. The Council does not consider that the lawful sports and pastimes listed above are evidence of
the Wood being used as Town or Village Green. It is for the Applicant to prove the Land has been
used for lawful sports and pastimes. The recorded use in the Wood is deemed to be insufficient
for it to be recorded as a Town or Village Green.

62. The Physical characteristics of the land, comprising overgrown grassland, trees and shrubbery
with no specific boundaries do not lend themselves to general town or village green use by local
residents on a regular basis. The nature of this unmaintained land would constrain the frequent
use of it for recreational purposes. It is only in recent years the wooded area was maintained to
some degree and the evidence does not support this having been for a period of 20 years (ending
at the time the claim was made).

63. Evidence for the use of the Wood for lawful sports and pastimes is not sufficient to satisfy the
statutory test.

The Green

64. The recorded use of activities such as ball games, parties, community gatherings etc, on part of
the Land known as the green area does, on the balance of probabilities, provide sufficient
evidence to illustrate that lawful sports and past times have been enjoyed on this part of the Land.
Accordingly, this element of the test has been satisfied.

c) For a period of at least 20 years

65. 10 of the user evidence forms submitted record use of the land for a period of in excess of twenty
years with use continuing on the date the Application was made. There is not a requirement to
show use occurred at such a rate, rather the Land “must have been used and available when
needed”. A considerable amount of user evidence states the land to be enjoyed weekly and daily.
Upon examination of the user evidence forms it is submitted that, on the balance of probabilities,
use of the claimed land has been enjoyed for a period of at least twenty years prior to the date
of the Application.

Number of Years Area
Name of User Used Frequency of Use
Aveyards, Tina 41 Weekly
Bailey, Charlotte 21 Weekly
Bailey, Christopher 21 Weekly
Bailey, Lynn 21 Weekly
Beck-Slinn, Grace 40 Weekly
Cherriman, Theresa 13 Weekly
Connors, Anna ? Weekly
Downton, Katy ? ?
Farrell, Pamela 23 Daily
Harmes, Rick 33 Weekly
Harmsworth, Abigail 15 Daily

Page 27



Hopkins, John 16 Weekly
Millard, Marion 25 Weekly
Schmocker, Daphne 28 Monthly/Annually
Solari, Deborah 10 Daily
Stephenson, Gayle 15 Weekly
Taylor, Tracey 10 Weekly
Waldman, Ann 39 Weekly
Watkins, Gemma 1 Daily

d) Local inhabitants of any locality or neighbourhood within a locality

66. Table 2 Recognisable facilities available to inhabitants in the local community.

Features School Church Shops | Public Sports Community Hall
catchment House Facility
area
5 mins 15 mins 5mins | 5 mins 5 mins away 5 mins away
away away away away
67. At point 6 of the Application the Applicant is asked to identify the locality or neighbourhood to

68.

69.

70.

71.

which the land relates. The Applicant identified the Land as falling within Wivelsfield parish. A
plan was submitted highlighting the boundaries of this area. Please see Appendix A.

Whilst in the user evidence forms only a few users have listed the above features within their
neighbourhood the Applicant has confirmed that there are the features within the neighbourhood.

The plan (at Appendix A) also records the residence of many of those who completed a user
evidence form. The plan is an Ordnance Survey map at a scale thought to be of 1:5,000.

It is also of note that it is not necessary for the Land to only be enjoyed by local residents rather
it ‘is sufficient that the land is used predominantly by inhabitants of the locality.?® The plans
illustrate this to be the case.

On the balance of probabilities, the locality marked by the Applicant as being within the
Wivelsfield parish and forming a neighbourhood satisfies the statutory test.

Significant number

72.

Based on the user evidence forms the Council believes the number of people using the Land in
guestion is sufficient to evidence that it is in general used by the local community for lawful sports
and pastimes, rather than occasional use by individuals as trespassers.

e) Have indulged ‘as of right’

73.

Once it has been established that those who have used the land are of a locality it must be
asserted that they have enjoyed the land as of right. The meaning of ‘as of right’ has received
legal clarification from Lord Hoffmann, who was of the opinion that it should be construed to
mean, ‘not by force, nor stealth, nor the licence of the owner.?* It has taken this meaning because
it is not reasonable for the owner to resist actions of user because:

23|bid at paragraph 335
24 R v Oxfordshire County Council and Another, Ex parte Sunningwell Parish Council [2000] 1 A.C. 335

Page 28




“rights should not be acquired by the use of force, in the second, because the
owner would not have known of the user and in the third, because he had
consented to the user”?®

74. The decision of the Supreme Court in Redcar?® further clarified the law with Lord Brown being of
the opinion that there is ‘no good reason to superimpose upon the conventional tripartite test’?’
for the registration of land as a town or village green. Accordingly, each arm of the test shall be
identified and analysed individually. For use to be as of right each part must be satisfied.

(i) Not by force

75. The parcel of land in question does not have any fences or obstructions preventing access to it
from members of the public and is in effect open land - thus it would be impossible to gain access
via physical force. In addition, there is no evidence of the landowner signifying their objection to
use of the land. Accordingly, use has not been by force and this part of the test has been satisfied.

(i) Not in secrecy

76. The land has been used frequently and openly by members of the public and we have no reason
to believe this has been performed in secrecy. Therefore, this part of the test has also been
satisfied.

(iii) Not with permission

77. The user evidence questionnaire specifically asks if permission was ever sought for activities on
the land. The users consistently responded that no permission was ever obtained.

One of the arguments put forward by the objector is that use is by permission, therefore by right
and not as of right, due to the existence of Charlwood Gardens Management Company Limited
that was formed when the houses were built. This company was dissolved in 1987 so was not in
existence within the relevant 20-year period. In addition, the Company was formed with the
purpose of enabling the residents to pay contributions towards the maintenance of the Land.
There is no evidence of the Company having rights of ownership of the Land or powers to permit
or not permit use of the Land.

The Council has found no evidence of permission being granted for use of the Land during the
20-year period 1999-20109.

78. Upon consideration of the user evidence and the response submitted by the objector it would

appear, on the balance of probabilities that use has been as of right. Therefore, this part of the
test has also been satisfied.

Considerations into the feasibility of holding a Public Inquiry

79. The Commons (Registration of Town or Village Greens) (England) Regulations 2014 require that
the Local Authority consults on the proposed Town or Village Green before making a
determination. This process has been completed.

80. The Council, as Registration Authority retains discretion as to whether to hold an Inquiry and
must give consideration as to whether one should be held. An Inquiry would be conducted by an
independent Inspector or expert and would enable members of the public to put their view across
in adversarial proceedings. The Inspector or expert would make recommendations and it would
then be for the Authority to decide whether to accept any or all of those recommendations.

25 |bid
26 R (on the application of Lewis) (Appellant) v Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council and Another [2010] 2 A.C. 70
27 |bid at para. 107

Page 29



81.

82.

83.

Those in favour or against the application have had the opportunity to submit their
representations and these have been made available to the Panel, in full, for Members to read
in the usual way and have been analysed in this report.

The cost implications and the further delay which would be introduced into the process in holding
a public inquiry would also be considerable. It is submitted that a public inquiry would not be
necessary or in the public’s interest with this Panel being able to provide an objective and
impartial view of all the evidence submitted.

The Panel is permitted to use its discretion when determining what course of action to follow; it
can accept the officer recommendation put forward, it can adjourn the matter and seek further
information, or as set out above, the Panel can request that a public inquiry be held.

Conclusion

The Green

84.

85.

After careful consideration of all the evidence submitted to the Council regarding the area of the
Land identified as the Green, it is recommended that, on the balance of probabilities, there is
sufficient evidence to show that the residents of Wivelsfield have indulged in lawful sports and
pastimes, as of right, for a period of 20 years and they continued to do so on the date that the
Application was made. Accordingly, section 15(2) of the Commons Act has been satisfied.

The objection received is not considered to counter the evidence to support the application for
the Green to be added to the register of Town or Village Green.

The Wood

86.

After careful consideration of all the evidence provided to the Council with regard to the area of
the Land identified as the Wood, it is recommended that, on the balance of probabilities, there is
insufficient evidence to show that the residents of Wivelsfield have indulged in lawful sports and
pastimes, as of right, for a period of twenty years, up to the date that the Application was made.
Accordingly, section 15(2) of the Commons Act has not been satisfied.

Recommendation

87.

1)

2)

It is recommended that:

The Application to register that part of the Land at ‘Land and buildings lying to the east of
Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes’, and now known as ‘land at Charlwood Gardens Burgess
Hill’ (referred to as the Green) as town or village green be accepted and the register of town and
village greens held at the County Council be amended accordingly.

The Application to register that part of the Land at ‘Land and buildings lying to the east of
Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes’ (referred to as the Wood) as town or village green be
rejected and the register of the town and village greens held at the County Council not be
amended.

RUPERT CLUBB
Director of Communities, Economy and Transport

Contact Officer: Mr Stephen Kisko, Senior Definitive Map Officer, Rights of Way.

Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Commons Act 2006: Section 15

FORM 44

Application for the registration of land as a Town or

Village Green

L4

Official stamp of registration authority
indicating valid date of receipt:

Application number:

Register unit No(s):

VG number allocated at registration:

(CRA to complete only if application is successful)

Applicants are advised to read the ‘Guidance Notes for the completion of an Application for the Registration of

land as a Town or Village Green’ and to note the following:

e All applicants should complete questions 1-6 and 10-11.

o Applicants applying for registration under section 15(1) of the 2006 Act should, in addition, complete questions 7-8.
Section 15(1) enables any person to apply to register land as a green where the criteria for registration in section

15(2), (3) or (4) apply.

e Applicants applying for voluntary registration under section 15(8) should, in addition, complete question 9.

1. Registration Authority

Note 1 To the
woior | Eest S50%  Camiey Counc)
authority. St Ann S CFQSCQVJ‘(
' C AOW
Yoo

E. Sossex.  BN7 VVE:

Page 33




Note 2

If there is more than
one applicant, list all
names. Please use a
separate sheet if
necessary. State the
full title of the
organisation if a body
corporate or
unincorporate.

If question 3 is not
completed all
correspondence and
notices will be sent to
the first named
applicant.

Note 3

This question should
be completed if a
solicitor is instructed
for the purposes of the
application. If so all
correspondence and
notices will be sent to
the person or firm
named here.

2. Name and address of the applicant

Name: KC’\‘\V % '/90 W N ‘\’O I~

Full postal address:

'B'\a/cgz sS Wi\

_RY Ches\ WO 0 O G{Wfé““’\ >

Postcode (L H\S OR Y

Telephone number:
(incl. national dialling code)

Fax number:
(incl. national dialling code)

E-mail address:

, —
I

3. Name and address of solicitor, if any

Name: N //1\

Firm:

Full postal address:

Post code

Telephone number:
(incl. national dialling code)

Fax number:

(incl. national dialling code)

E-mail address:

Page 34




Note 4

For further advice on
the criteria and
qualifying dates for
registration please see
section 4 of the
Guidance Notes.

* Section 15(6)
anables any period of
statutory closure
where access fo the
land is denied to be
disregarded in
determining the 20
year period.

4. Basis of application for registration and qualifying criteria

If you are the landowner and are seeking voluntarily to register your land
please tick this box and move to question 5.

Application made under section 15(8):

If the application is made under section 15(1) of the Act, please tick one of
the following boxes to indicate which particular subsection and qualifying
criterion applies to the case.

Section 15(2) applies: /

v

Section 15(3) applies:

Section 15(4) applies:

If section 15(3) or (4) applies please indicate the date on which you consider
that use as of right ended.

VA

If section 15(6)* applies please indicate the period of statutory closure (if
any) which needs to be disregarded.

v A

Page 35




Note 5

The accompanying
map must be at a
scale of at least
1:2,500 and show the
land by distinctive
colouring to enable to
it to be clearly
identified.

* Only complete if the
land is already
registered as common
land.

Note 6

It may be possible to
indicate the locality of
the green by reference
to an administrative
area, such as a parish
or electoral ward, or
other area sufficiently
defined by name (such
as a village or street).
If this is not possible a
map should be
provided on which a
locality or
neighbourhood is
marked clearly.

5. Description and particulars of the area of land in respect of which
application for registration is made

Name by which usually known:

" The Geeen e \soods '

b
i

Location:

Chexs\wood C-;rcd‘”cs\lng _ @\*\5 O(LD

Shown in colour on the map which is marked and attached to the statutory
declaration.

Common land register unit number (if relevant) *

6. Locality or neighbourhood within a locality in respect of which the
application is made

Please show the locality or neighbourhood within the locality to which the
claimed green relates, either by writing the administrative area or

geographical area by name below, or by attaching a map on which the area is
clearly marked:

An o(Ra. O 5 Spalo e e
nomer~ , \ ‘ S
35,37, 39, b, b3 b
2\ 29,27, 25,
C\\O\‘F\V\JO c/()\ (‘;‘O%‘é‘ai’\.s -

Tick here if map attached: 1 M‘Ng) A : - T C‘O~€QJ/\ )

Mo»g) B - PSS~ (,f M"Vc,\%:&;
Moap € = Peiglhosrhood .

Page 36

\ (\



Note 7

Applicants should
provide a summary of
the case for
registration here and
enclose a separate full
statement and all other
evidence including any
witness statements in
support of the
application.

This information is not
needed if a landowner
is applying to register
the land as a green
under section 15(8).

7. Justification for application to register the land as a town or village
green

oo bakwolon  oor \/\ouS&S

e
Aol ot\o c\ﬂ

'S usEd glor

Aoe \«Jch\\,(;\v\f\s oun A S(‘)C o_,\
A?Lg«f Sl obb oSt oy
y b\t E,—)Sre_w\
Py,
O~ HGLQ-W\L\\QY\

o d\ \30&\ ; Ca8+\0.3 Cma CS
cdfvc)\ o' Cs)»'vwr‘\)r\\t>€5v0d ()\

e ddS  have Cot JOLQ
gss ond pneanteaned
6/\:0&&3\0/5
Mo

- \sedusedl
Py daded
e ‘6\@6. \We_  \hove
(VAP \oweS i J(;LQJ’,(L
S a
\We_ \O\CLQ\(\DQS(_\B &J\ ik
Sowvva’ AN mMmoSt

e \/vmue o~ rofe or +
T Communt \\CL\)Q

(Juu ‘Jkﬁ

e e
\r\q\JQ \(\OS‘\‘QCJ\

c)\m:)}

Yoo

\J\)ooé\(l& Aol D \)9&5 c)\cx

\'\{MJQ, O~ \me
on e
thee

O

N

%r)r Tk \e«&\' %Saga(g
3o \om\o)\mn:)

Yo buildh O\\QS \f\J@\

aﬂ r/\.r_S
S\/\).\V\“\ '
C\QoJQC&L_,

—

oSl domped  robleiSh

gmw\ e " drees

Page 37

CNeeged ib




Note 8
Please use a separate
sheet if necessary.

Where relevant include
reference to ftitle
numbers in the register
of title held by the
Land Registry.

If no one has been
identified in this
section you should
write “none”

This information is not
needed if a landowner
is applying to register
the land as a green
under section 15(8).

Note 9

List all such
declarations that
accompany the
application. If none is
required, write “none”,

This information is not
needed if an
application is being
made fto register the
land as a green under
section 15(1).

Note 10

List all supporting
documents and maps
accompanying the
application. If none,
write “none”

Please use a separate
sheet if necessary.

8. Name and address of every person whom the applicant believes to be
an owner, lessee, tenant or occupier of any part of the land claimed to
be a town or village green

Q\Q/\/\O\TCX\ %O(\nin% :

9. Voluntary registration — declarations of consent from ‘relevant
leaseholder’, and of the proprietor of any ‘relevant charge’ over the land

[\) ond_

10. Supporting documentation

Mo A

Ev RINES 70@9{\'0\(\ N~ RS

S9y0 ()OH—\Q Zuobl& y«ow\ childos
Pho %oém‘oks S RNIIC

Page 38




11. Any other information relating to the application
Note 11 \ )
If there are any other \QQ_, g ,QQ;,\ .\r\(\O\i‘ N gy <n AN CA

matters which should . g _\_\ 4
be brought to the ‘ ) A Ror S esSenme
attention of the O A \1‘50 O CM C)\ N g—?)\/ 1=} g
registration authority ' ) O RAN

(in particular if a )VO /‘d\-& \,\}Q) \ \O eney O 5’

person interested in _ .y . ‘\I? .
the land is expected to w | N CAanNToA A
challenge the OJVA > C,\r\ \\ ANO L \/\)e’

application for . J\,

registration). Full ‘ ,\_/ \ oNQ \ —\( M \/\Jc/\.—l/\jk ( ‘\7)

details should be given (/\M
h t ' —
sﬁ;i%ﬂg:ezggf ° (=324 oA O P\)\O\\ C QP C\.CQ 5@ .

Ao esic of Chres o0

Coden S, o m&\\,) Sor gt 8&@%

- =

Note 12

The application must Date: o5 / 9 / |4
be signed by each 7 7
individual applicant, or
by the authorised .
officer of an applicant Signatures:
which is a body
corporate or
unincorporate.

Addidional 5‘55““*"“9‘5 on Map A.

REMINDER TO APPLICANT

You are advised to keep a copy of the application and all associated documentation.
Applicants should be aware that signature of the statutory declaration is a sworn statement
of truth in presenting the application and accompanying evidence. The making of a false
statement for the purposes of this application may render the maker liable to prosecution.

Data Protection Act 1998

The application and any representations made cannot be treated as confidential. To determine the
application it will be necessary for the registration authority to disclose information received from
you to others, which may include other local authorities, Government Departments, public bodies,
other organisations and members of the public.

Page 39

o
o~




Statutory Declaration In Support

' Insert full name
(and address if not
given in the
application form).

2 Delete and adapt
as necessary.

3 Insert name if
Applicable

* Complete onlyin
the case of
voluntary
registration (strike
through if this is not
relevant)

To be made by the applicant, or by one of the applicants, or by his or
their solicitor, or, if the applicant is a body corporate or unincorporate,
by its solicitor, or by the person who signed the application.

I\ &\'3 .'?nwn}myl solemnly and sincerely declare as follows:—
.

1.2 1 am ((the person (ere-ofthe-persons) who (has) (ha-ve) signed
the foregoing application)) ({the-selieiterte-tthe-applicant) ( ¥ one-ofthe
-appheants)).

2. The facts set out in the application form are to the best of my
knowledge and belief fully and truly stated and | am not aware of any
other fact which should be brought to the attention of the registration
authority as likely to affect its decision on this application, nor of any
document relating to the matter other than those (if any) mentioned in
parts 10 and 11 of the application.

3. The map now produced as part of this declaration is the map
referred to in part 5 of the application.

4." | hereby apply under section 15(8) of the CWOG to
register as a green the land indicated on the and that is in my
ownership. | have provided the following.neCessary declarations of
consent:

(i) a declaration of ownership of the land;
(i) a declaratiw necessary consents from the relevant

leaseholder roprietor of any relevant charge over the land have

Cont/

Page 40




4 Continued been received and are exhibited with this declaration; or
(iii) where no such consents are required, a declaration to that effect.

And | make this solemn declaration, conscientiously believing the
same to be true, and by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Declared by the said

Kou 70\,,; Y\A‘—O\”'“ -
at “?37/, C\f\?,\s \_/JQ)(JC;\
Gros MnS . % 0\6@‘% WY

Signature of Declarant

~ A~ .
this ""2,%& day of g(‘,\ok;vrf\ T

Beforeme ™ {/; e ;
@umudmws

Signature:

Address: 3 TL‘L_L_a 106
HAgwaos hearu KAl GA)L

Qualification:

bacsi<rne.

* The statutory declaration must be made before a justice of the peace, practising
solicitor, commissioner for oaths or notary public.

Signature of the statutory declaration is a sworn statement of truth in presenting the
application and accompanying evidence.

REMINDER TO OFFICER TAKING DECLARATION:

Please initial all alterations and mark any map as an exhibit

Page 41



Page 42



19/09/2019 OS Maps: online mapping and walking, running and cycling routes

TQ323 204

mmm- | }\J\o\/@ A C\g&&-—\)!; ' —

5

rdnance © Crowncopjright and database igh d ey 100045945
TQ 323203 R urvey e Ly G 70324203

https://osmaps.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/50,96721,-0.11780,18/pin
Page 43

1



& 3/ CHALCLsooD G AELDERS (;W"'U*Z‘d&—%hom-m«-{f‘e\

- SO R )

N h Crno [
23, CHR(Z,LLQ()UQ G’QQOGN_S 7 #

Mo s & ANBENVS ¥
H C’//Z & 1”/—/’402-9)“@;5) @D f\] & C Me j,")'tg‘““"‘ L )

z() C/\W\ Lo GC’)(& C @w\S g
=L

@ 31 choarlvuocaod CiordensS o7
& Jlo\) ChAaRCWonld  Ghe S v
@ 76 Charfwead Gavdem

7¢ Chodwerel Goveodorp:

(lO) T /—I—l Choar kbk,(:@d @qu" dor 1\8
_,_-Tg
/’]\ LA C,\/\Q\kwm—& %cm%&%c\h.

JQ C/) ClhaAdw ool C‘i“”"ﬁ"\f—"/\ =
A5 Chaataw 0D GONS

VKT 5 Re\w Plalek

\O SR R® CLOSE




19/09/2019 OS Maps: online mapping and walking, running and cycling routes

TQ323 205

S hombes D VheQ Seah.‘shxrags

https://fosmaps.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/50.96721,-0.11780,18/pin es. c}\Q_ 1M
Page 45



/ “

\L/\) LJ Piala

&

Page 46



\2TE 67272 Maywdlus

Heath
vowes ¥
Princess Royal Hospital G

— Scaynes Hill
o
Sandrocks , " ]
* k!
3!"?:. :
Ql" —/’L’h\_/
- Red Hous
: ) Common
f %

e
§ _ " pa North
: Wivelsfield o B
i,

\ox
T - (_374'()’
/7\ .,’:.p‘ i (\\{:1
0 g , ' i
= 7 Wivelsfield "™
““""*tn\jaj Green

‘Sh
£ & oy Q S 0 -
£ § 2 t.George's Park C|
&
Burgess Hill
. 4
lfarg Ly . i
Ditchling e
I Common
I
o

S I G (P G o csis\W o}
,\,Q-\gs;jm Yo A Q\\os\mo()c\ I T
‘\)Q,\OVDS. Un\iVe  our Mg\\\om(g s
o es” S of b e (ZA/ s  Seboe
Cdhmend 1S Sor \udSRdd and % the
SRR ?ﬁ}“ boS  op Yo PR scheol

}vow\ oo Greoa 'R0 &\OQ»— s gk \/\Q\){
c)\ﬂ\ﬁ‘il& | Sior— 20&‘(& ,
Mov? G

Page 47



Page 48



Electric Body Europe

I

=)
c
S
=
=

- damﬁ_u!&mﬂb —

1 90%&%@& i

Valep

Grange ¢y o.‘zmzmm‘ [JSuppartsy = Burgess Hill
i N e Keyboard Club
e - "I | Jemesln 0

4| Google -~ —

3
2
Q
=
N =]
2 - grchard Close . o .m
z . S
.M_su Progressive
S Cycle Coaching
S
O
[=)
-]
=
2
< &
=]
Stained Glass Gift e

Page 49



Page 50



Ab\é\,\ \’\ov\ Okl N OJ(Q S 5:0 i Ov\() ﬁ)\iCo\:\‘x’oV\

SQ\QQO( )r\ws }QE’,S'\ onnearl —
{L—QJ—Q oo S Sorne._ CDV\SJ\’)S\UV\ ‘(Q@,.fa\/{w 3
?; JQSHO:&\; vl 0\52 JC&\Q,%Q gmf\m\rg ] AO.Q < /
A a€o oot e Aonirad %‘,@/\

i

\Wﬂz ~ Sone \[)ao{)ka Vove NS LD 03¢0l ‘/QS/

(M Oid’\SJJS No .
We Ao i e A &\c&oa . Yg\)\oj S.(Jor{’g

W&\ib Cm tho Pwk) g\/\oPS G A O~ SQ\/\oo(
i~ He “loorlds Erd" gaea . TS s

a‘\{)()@%\m% 7m(h5 ek { 5/0\0/\ eNIg 8‘%1«1_
Mere ose o Sudh Suailihes o o
:}\»\)S\»fs *Q/&'\'U:’KQ \/woqu) ourvc)\ NOK€. i~
CJ/\O\SF\\/JOO (} Q-*W‘O%;«%

/ﬂmg WS \o{y\,\%\p& 9N 0 T 0 SNdi~
Lok Qo pia e Qe ol Lo S
VS SO \m()()rw . ’\/kl C/\/\\\CSV‘QJ’\ CCM’\

CBC\,SL aroNA Q) Thaur “’6)\/\% ) ha

Page 51



ok esound TR e wnbhout
Cw&&'\ms O~ coonch

Qor raodS  have  beCame  mocl.
oSt oy of \eda  dwe Ao Coavbhinue o
Q\LJ-Q,\@\PWJr e roaAg cvoon e
Chos\wood  GosdenS o Pm\m}\m
alCeSS )Cw Ho Occhosd  CloSe
ostele .

Page 52



L@ WAV ™ \ ’\‘\/\

&}'\ R A0 { \/L <_

.

2o\\.

on e cSQslm ‘
(

&Omm un kjf"f\

\’\f\w\/\ ow<e N

?Yw_u\ 2olo |




A S%c\JU\

(—?\}g ﬂ\f'\Cw’\; Wow

= Leon \?m—-srs

v C‘\f\ (‘;SV—Q-S;/ L-\

Page 54




SQ}&“D WY
e SRS,

Page 55




So \i)‘()@( A‘—“is '\f‘)\xo\“@ 2 =

— \:{\(\S \2\3».“\{() ~’

G,s-( L'\,«\ O

*\' Co~ ‘)m"-b )

\/ (S LTVG A

Srost \D\X\US

\\» e thin\ Hhe Mocomllon ‘\{7 EN c\ C‘i)
e S /f\uows-w / Seplember 2012 on

/3 Page 56




Page 57



Page 58



Page 59






Additional Testimonies from the children:-

( All residents of Charlwood Gardens)

“ What is the BEST thing about our green and our woods?......."”

“"It’s a good place for a den, and for playing and climbing trees. And on the green you can
play football, ride your bike and do cartwheels “ Jodie 8

“ You get to play with your friends, and build dens, and dig holes and sit in them! | love the

bike track best” Eddie 6
“Doing handstands!!!” Olivia 5
“Trying to climb trees and riding my bike around and seeing my friends”. Harvey 8

“Running in front of the green, I like grabbing wood and making a base and going on my
little car and wearing my trainers.” Jenna- Bess 4

“ Lots of space to play football, being able to build dens and our BMX track. Also getting out
our ‘ Slip and Slide’ out in the summer.” McKenzie 12

“ Playing football, building dens, finding sticks, playing in the woods and going around on my
bike.” Jayden 11

“ Playing football, building a BMX track, climbing trees and riding my bike”  Harry 13

“ | like riding my bike and wrestling and making stuff in the woods and digging” Junior 7

“ We like memorable times, riding our bikes , saving wildlife and making dens” Mia 10

Page 61



“I like playing with my friends, building dens and riding my bike. We play games have our
‘Slip and Slide’ and have birthday parties.” Alisha 10

“ It is fun to play with as you have lots of sticks, build dens, and do what you want. We love
the animals and the bugs” Eva 8

“ Riding my bike, playing bulldog, football, building dens in the woods and having nerf
wars!!” Dexter 7

Page 62



Nigs £ AFIRE L
3¢ O o ee , RRRDERS
g Bur (€]~ Hhiee
W. Ds8Sete RHIS ORO

A Hugh 4 hewe compte ber 460
G s¥onncue  Frsan iy Qe el Corc
éf“’&’%@l:f‘(,"‘cfg_{i:é-(' WS B QgL N haee (L o L‘@ lve.
-~ !'kfi_k‘{t Rinoun Ha reo. Cunel dhg . Al bues
CANS (A Kree (\ Svncg dlg et Q(, Wy Ll
JLLV\\ h Li 2 ULV W '-J(wu}\['v\' NCD b?l
Clotw el Gy cm\;& - wele o sj NS
[ st N wu\ W AR Neng il Gl 19 80

el ot I

The Gagny A aluays been a ";& o

74

CQuie. P leice J‘;\; clpldpimy +C l‘s-ﬁﬂ g - Az
(s bweley oo fr:;;—g_,[r L CRALC AV one. end,
"Lfrf'\'\,g‘e. ©r1 g, '1"-’(;“"("1- fffi’?‘\ij ‘L‘-r’{;‘“«f;,i; atel
e b - <y i ) o &
= t%; _L;_.r‘LJ o{, ] QD__Q_ C L-..O "‘\LC‘ g [ vq‘QG 3;"\«“ ‘-)L\__»‘ €y

& bl

N At~ I'oaels & o b eng. ,:P(_ﬁ/ des e

Al s e (deel  vila \i C"GA\ {u

e qrae + Yo ¥ hew we at L v 60 T

. - / :d = Wy T
LSS :‘)q A Faerecw

43 “ &“ P { L.:‘}: Ve QE.:\ l(’l

Page 63




Page 64



70 Charlwood Gardens - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Go gle Maps 70 Charlwood Gardens

Image capture: May 2011 © 2020 Google
England

Google

Street View

» Reserve

e?o Cha

https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@50.968 184 @06 832,3a,75y,266.32h,90t/data=!... 26/02/2020



37/ C\/\o\‘-?\uJO OcJ\ G(T\\C&Q{KS
Merss Hill
f&x{j
W Nededie
' \
\)\Qg Ve ,}xv«c\ -€-V\c\o§$if»& OV C\MW\C&ZQ\

\ C&,S:\QV\ ‘ \ \'\c\,,)f( W '\Q&Q\ 2 AC~ S
u\?\g C < 0}3 ,

Q{/j é\ﬁg 6““*0&& - s AR m«jmﬁ
n B Guncl M Ga Whess

\0\@\%0 o e Gwag S o SO of
AL Son & j—( W\OKS / Lv)r \
Q\Ovj ("QO«J\Ab rY\ \,«J{‘}\}\ : \ 5)2-‘3*\
NN W\C/N e \Q\SL S\‘O \/% Q\S\,(/\y\\B hi<

Page 66



mc“f e ,F' @ - B East Sussex

County Council

East Sussex County Council ‘ w
f ' , o ' .
‘  Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land w
as a town or village green

22!

Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an ‘X' as appropriate.

About you
Name | Tiva Avpmallo
Address ' % Cﬂhp A L,:;Q:;(_‘) C A =S
| RokeeSS A
Pt HS QQO
~ About the land

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known? . ==,
| e alee™)
Access to land : .
How do you / did you gain access to the land? ' : ]
Where do you live in relation to the claimed oS+ o ilins R
green? 1 '
Have you seen others using the land? - - Yes /
| _ No '
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes \/ "
you know them? :
No
When the land is used |
For what period have you used the land? | Start date | \ a0 < -
| End date CoRRE™NT
Have there been any breaks i in this period of '
use? : NO
(please give approximate dates) R
| How often do you / did you use the fand? .| Weekly i
Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why.

Page 1 of 4

Page 67



During the time you have used the land, has

Yes \/
the general pattern of use remained basically ,
the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land _ |
Which of these features does /. did the area School -
near the claimed green have?
A Church
Shops

| Public house

Sports facility

Community hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood :

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

s DI (C_; S 0e\

Resico LAle Hal o

— P .
C* A aLaga A\ U.vmfguh.s\,\{\
VTS

G N dze"—'—\ R AM D

T A S Aldaad N T™E

[ o =

Page 2 of 4

Page 68



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land. '

(where possible, please provide details and
-dates)

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land? Yes
_ . No
What is the owner’s name?
Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes
| land for any purpose? : -
: No
What did you asked permission for and why?
Did anyone ever give you permission to use | Yes
the land? C
No
Reason
| Preventing use of the land
Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes
' land? ‘ - N
, : 0

Page 69

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -
fencing or other method to prevent or ‘ . —
discourage local residents using the land? No : e

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become '
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Signed Date | - :

S .
Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. '

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contéct:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@easisussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: ,

www. eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

Page 4 of 4

Page 70



East Sussex
County Council

East Sussex County Council

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land
as a town or village green

53
#

_Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying '
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an x’ as appropriate.

About you |
=, CHARLOTE  FpLen
Address | 4 CHARULOOD  GARDENS
| BuRG eSS HhiLL |
hS  ORD

~ About the land
Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known? s Tﬂg ARELN]
Access to land | | - '
How do you  did you gain access tothe land? | (, ya Ly ook My Fronk

‘ aos , gf\e&f\ S ed o a\of{J

\Where do you live in relation to the claimed gt - poeat clegy -
green? _ Sj ‘

Have you seen others using the land? - . Yes/

No

If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes / |
you know them? '

No
When the land is used
For what period have you used the land?- | Start date 1q qd’ -
' End date @Q&Smﬂ{’
Have there been any breaks in this period of ' A
s y ¥ None af all
(please give approximate dates) g
| How often do you / did you use the land? | Weekly -
' Monthly
Annually

If your use of the land has ended, please tell

uswhy | ‘ . N/oﬁf

Page 1 of 4

Page 71



During the time you have used the land, has
‘the general pattern of use remained basically

Yes : /

the same? No .
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
(
N (i
Features about the land

Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?

, Church

Shops
'| Public.house

Sports facility

Community-hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood

Noow

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

o 'Pa(‘nfef

— m&hnaji
f—ptc,ﬂtc,ﬁ Lotk H»Q
\\}({Lﬂhbow\ |

- conaer  hondrating

Page 72

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land.

(where possible, please provide | detalls and
dates)

— chuldren (_Plaj['\’lu}

- PE)O%@LU

~ Bowncy (osYle)
= 5115[3 + QLL{JJ

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land? Yes
‘ | No : /

What is the ownefs name? N /‘ fa

Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes ' : '
| land for any purpose? : No /

What did S(OU asked permission for 'and'why?

N/P\

Did anyone ever give you permlssmn to use Yes |

the land? - No / .

Reason
Pre\fenting- use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes

Iand‘? 5o /

Page 3 of 4

Page 73



How were you prevented?

ar

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -
fencing or other method to prevent or . _ -
discourage local residents using the land? No : ./

What methods were used to discourage use?

A

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

| | | 225ep!?

Please return youf completed application form to the person Who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

If you have any questions about registering a town or wllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: :
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights- of~wav~and-countrv3|del

Page 4 of 4

Page 74



East Sussex County Council

as a town or village green

B

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land

East Sussex
County Council

"
' iii

" Each resident should complete one form in support of reglstenng land as a \nllage green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an x’ as appropriate. _

Page 75

About you
Name
= Chodeges bodde,
Address A_,} C kO\/l L,SZ?)OCL J oA (‘i,@/\ At
Gwae S UL
~ About the land
Name of land
By what name, if any, is the land known? , ‘LLQ
' ot QCein
Access to land ' (./ :
How do you / did you gain access to the land? U(&U/k ) ~ont oo/
» H@cyw rS Ned fo e puth
Where do you live in relation to the claimed 1 e
green? , @9H /\W}-’ dﬁd\/’
Have you seen others using the land? Yes L
No
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes / :
you know them? §
No
When the land is —
For what period have you used the land? Start date \ M qg _
End date (P@ ank
Have there been any breaks i in this period of
use?
(please give approximate dates) - N ( gl
‘| How often do you / did you use the land? | Weekly
' Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why. ‘N [ b
Page 1 of 4



During the time you have used the land, has
the general pattern of use remained basically

Yes .. V /\/

the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
NIA
Features about the land _
Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?
_ _ Church
Shops
| Public.house

Sports facility

Community-hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood ;

NONE

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place
on the land?

(please provide details)

1

./(Dm.h‘ ey |
| W@h/\@ )

e

e ’Ptcr\\lc % L\)L‘E}\ﬁ‘
4;\{. Nv&_ﬂ\f\bov <

- concer  hondrad |

Page 76

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land. ' ‘

(where possible, please provide details and
dates)

- l_@oﬂoall |

- chldren 'P!ijmj

f \Sgu\r\cj c c&rl/ \

— .S\\'P A S\ZCQ -

|

Ownership of the land
Do you know who owns the land? Yes
_ - No '\ /
What is the owner'_s name? | AL /b(
- | Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes '
| land for any purpose? . No . —
| | L
What did you asked permission for and why? -
/A
Did anyone ever give you permission to use Yes
the land? ‘ No / .
Reason
Pre\}enting- use of the land
Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes
i Ignd? 7 ; No /

Page 77

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Nln

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -

fencing or other method to prevent or _ — ' :
discourage local residents using the land? No : (/

What methods were used to discourage use?

i

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to ariyone reasonably
requiring access to this application. '

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. w

Signed Date 7 _

Please return your completed application form to the person Who is organising your
application for a town or village green. ‘

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contéct:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall ‘ ‘
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193

Email: rightsofwagg@eastsussex.gbv.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms .

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than riecessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: : :
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

Page 4 of 4
Page 78 ‘



 East Sussex County Council

as a town or village green

@ Fey? -

Evidence 'questionnaire sﬁpporting registration of land

East

Sussex

County Council

I
* iii

Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a \nllage green saying -
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an 'x’ as appropriate.

About you
Narms LYReD BAWEY
- FLAT 5, [0 CRIFARD (TSGR, R (SSG L
FoemeR LWl CMARIADOOD Q&Qb@ﬁ <

RH S ORD

~ About the land
Name of land

Page 79 -

- - i ’?
Byrwhat name, if any, is the land known? : {H & CiRE EJQ
Access io land ‘
How do you / did you gain access to the land? %ﬂ—% WP Ly QMﬁRk,\m7
QAR IS UOHERE Y SOy | o
5, | DAOAUTER AR LA < CeR APDCED N
Where do you live in relation to the claimed A e N ' '
green? NEXT TO TRE & Zetfr=
Have you seen others using the land? Yes AT JZL;T%,JM =
No
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes Pl Pz DS
you know them? Ll GH U
No ‘
When the land is used
For what period have you used the land? Start date \O\ ch
‘ End date N o U
Have there been any breaks i in this period of :
use? No N
(please give approximate dates) . .
| How often do you / did you use the land? | Weekly _ \/
Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why. \\3 / Q*
Page 1 of 4



During the time you have used the land, has

Yes \/
the general pattern of use remained basically N
the same? 9
It the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land ‘
Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?
, Church
Shops
| Public_ house

Sports facility

Community hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood :

Non &

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

g\

MeMblen fund
m,f,o);rwg 2005
Commueniny ST -
\oERIKAETS 5 Plaras,
_ dﬁ;@m@ . @o-ﬂ’\gﬁ

s Wtesyed

Qndasen P\ ST

- a3

Page 2 of 4

Page 80 -



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land.

(where possible, please prowde detalls and
.dates)

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land? Yes '
| | No v

What is the owner's name?

~ | Have you ever asked permission to use the | Yes :
| land for any purpose? : No = /,

What did you asked permission for-and ‘why? .

Did anyone ever give you permnssnon to use Yes |

the land? - //

Reason

M N THRAPOED 6\{ Pemm%_

| Preventing use of the land

L.A\.SM\-\C,( B TAE CRZES CDN‘L—.\j

Have you ever been prevented from using the
“land? '

Yes

V4

No

Vv

- Page 81

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

N

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -

fencing or other method to prevent or ‘ — — - £
discourage local residents using the land? No , \/ :

What methods were used to discourage use?

/A

Declaration

N understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become '
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non- statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. ,

| [ 1]

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

—

If you have any questions about registering a town or v:llage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080193
Email: Mhtsofwg_u@eastsussex.qov.t_l_g

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary Please see our -
privacy policy for further information:

www. eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and- countrvsude/

o Page 4 of 4
Page 82



' ) ] EastS
g <5 - EastSussex

Evidence questionnaire sﬁpporti_ng registration of land
as a town or village green

. East Sussex County Council

58
#

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying |
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an X’ as appropriate. _

About you
Name - | . i e e OL-SUINW
Address 2, o H AL O0D GALDDNWS
| —(/L L~ '
\f)%*’“l‘f% b SY @HA u@@
_ About the land
Name of land _
Bylwhat name, if any, is the land known? 3 /] H = C\ QLE o
Access to land _
How do you / did you gain access tothe land? | ¢4 T  bacz  Ceae  AWD
TiHlpu Kk & RARAGES
Where do you live in relation to the claimed
green?
Have you seen others using the land? Yes . \/
' No
If you ve seen other people using the land, do | Yes . \/
you know them?
No
When the land is used' :
For what period have you used the land? | Start date qrs j'.l A
- . End date . | =Lk OO
Have there been any breaks i in this period of ' '
use? NO
(please give approximate dates) R
‘| How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly o
Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why.

Page 1 of 4

Page 83 -



During the time you ha\fe used the land, has

Yes v
the general pattern of use remained basically
the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land _
Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?
, Church
Shops
‘| Public house

Sports facility

Community-hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood :

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

u\gﬁ(’_.f; f}q;; W ©

AT e

/ o T
AN ,L,NJ\ o

cie z
e ‘»lﬂﬁ\;: Qc)f‘l | e
\‘ g-(\-@/.‘)

Lae\oei s WL kAT

s s
O Fu © cALseW G Y=t

Page 2 of 4

Page 84



Please list all the activities that you have € awD VLD e LoD
taken part in or have seen taking place on the (l ‘

land. _ <6 7 pe LIS D
where possible, please provide details and | - ol
_t(:iates) P ® . ¢ (7 - rq,u\ Fool (5 entt

Wl O ew eV o
eV R oM.

Lpepos<’s 07 T
< : ; o .
To ™ Ceovd i ‘

C;le\fbl-’ C}(L{LDZNQ:’ =

£l 3

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land? . | Yes

No

What is the owner's néme?

Have you ever asked permission to usethe | Yes
| land for any purpose? : :
any purp No L/

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyone ever give you permission to use | Yes
the land? : ”
0
| | W
Reason ' ‘

Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes
“land? ' :
: No 4

Page 3 of 4

Page 85



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -
fencing or other method to prevent or .
discourage local residents using the land? No . Vv

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become '
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non—statutory public inquiry and I
authorise the applicant to use 'Ehlf form for that purpose. :

an  BE fori

- Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. '

If you have any questions about registering a town or vﬂlage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne’s Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: L
www. eastsussex.gov. uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and- countrv5|de/

Page 4 of 4

Page 86



M e o sy (Q \o ;
v Q : | East Sussex
i ' ' County Council
.East Sussex County Council

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land
as a town or village green

5¥
#

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying '
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an °x’ as appropriate. ‘

About you
tame THECESA (Cpeeciman/
Address - Z_\.\ C Hhae oo O GA@OQ\?\S |
| PoeceSS HitL  Zms 0D
. About thé land | | |

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known? Bl ,mé G_@éé{\/ .
Access to land . ' ' _ _
How do you /-giebyeu gain access to the land? 0 ecTLY 1IN ’FZONT o¢
- Yy Peopeety |
Where do you live in relation to the claimed ., ‘
green? | 0pPPOS _l TE
Have you seen others using the land? - Q(es)
' No
If you've seen other people using the land, do Yes )
you know them? e
o g No
When the land is used |
For what period have you used the land? Start date : 6601' ' ZOO‘Q)‘
_ Enddate N (4
Have there been any breaks in this period of
use? ' NO
| (please give approximate dates) .
‘| How often do you / did you use the land? - Wéew '
Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended,' please tell B
us why. : ' ' N / I\
Page 1 of 4

Page 87



During the time you have used the land, has
the general pattern of use remained basically

the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land

Which of these features does /. did the area School
near the claimed green have?

. . Church

Shops
| Public.house

Sports facility

Community-hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

ﬂ/\a_&m‘aLlaA #undfét-Stlj

M-

Page 88

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the

land. The ﬁ?_gxderﬂrg oo

(where possible, please provide ‘_details and .
-dates) . \weo nexck ‘Yo the 3(‘@9_/\-

Children Who Ve nthe | ave all contribuked o€
houseS Nexd Ho-+thie green takKen Pard n +he
and from—tHe Surshndine upKeeP of Hae SJQM
Al O p\,a:j ON -—\-yu?_ 8‘(‘ '
. oN Ok dCLL\Jj o leS - ‘ _ .
l}c—*cwaties Lhat the 8(‘6\55 on & r,ecauLar-bASlS,,, .
Ohidien partaMe o= I The green rsa place |
Q{dutcj Pie s 2 Scaféf:ef‘&, —{-ogououu Qe it e
‘C-‘M,SO‘",\LS/ den b"“‘d““’\fj/ Common and an opeN

Space 4o en oy -

avea \_OJ cu%r\j e

Pic;nuc:3, boon cy CC.,5+LeS/
W'Sqmﬂ,&, gﬂnf\r\a&‘—H\C;Sr.
(um\r'\J , footoadk .

Ownership of the land

AT
Do you know who owns the land? . @
_ _ . No
- 1 i ?
What is the owner’s name? | | @\(’.\—\\OA—’—O \?)UNN\‘\)G‘
| Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes ' :
| land for any purpose? : -
Ny purp : _ ( /l\fo)

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyohé ever give you permission to use Yes |
the land? : r >
_ )

Reason

| Preventing use of the land
Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes

" land? - - (”‘l\_l‘:\

Page 3 of 4

Page 89



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -

fencing or other method to prevent or You
discourage local residents using the land? No )

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non- statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Signed , Date | - o
B 2 BEEAr
Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

If you have any questions about registering a town or wllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

' Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk 7

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for Ionger than necessary Please see our
privacy policy for further information:

www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and- countrvsme/

Page 4 of 4

Page 90



l*’\y{) r€ ) @)

East Sussex County Council

East Sussex
County Council

Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land
as a town or village green

Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an X’ as appropriate.

About you
Name H_n s Con MVS
Address T6 Clhod uaodk jm’e/(cv\S
Buagos il | 2t 1s ORE
About the land
Name of land
By what name, if any, is the land known? m @Y@Q, o

Access to land

How do you / did you gain access to the land?

Where do you live in relation to the claimed -
green? OPPD&\}C
Have you seen others using the land? Yes LM
No—
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes L’]'CO
you know them?
 Ne—
When the land is used
For what period have you used the land? Start date
End date
Have there been any breaks in this period of NO
use?
(please give approximate dates)
How often do you / did you use the land? Weekly v
6}2)(% Monthly
/) ~
Annually

If your use of the land has ended, please tell
us why.

Page 1 of 4

Page 91



During the time you have used the land, has Yes L/I{O

the general pattern of use remained basically

the same? HNo—

If the general pattern of use has changed,

please tell us what changes you have noticed.

Features about the land

Which of these features does / did the area School

near the claimed green have?
Church
Shops
Public house

Sports facility

Community hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

Page 92

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land.

(where possible, please provide details and
dates)

Pienies |
%ﬁba l W(‘,Lha,
Mac il lan Feo pa/f\jj
/A Cootle s

Biley 7iders

Main benora Aok ol

NeJi '
Eyverrcuoe

Finblisie Claours, wp ot

" - 95 —atll focl¢
Ul t:% W \@

Ownership of the land

Dz | tnnld be [ deured S

Do you know who owns the land?

Yes

No Prnele o0l lovdf

What is the owner's name?

the land?

Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes

land for any purpose? :
Y PHP fTo

What did you asked permission for and why? I

Did anyone ever give you permission to use Yes

(™~

Reason

Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the

Yes

land?

Page 93

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes
fencing or other method to prevent or R
discourage local residents using the land? \[\Io )

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and | authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

Signed

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contact:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.qov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our
privacy policy for further information:
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

Page 4 of 4

Page 94



N e B 2 T o mn) - .
moyp (YRS Y | | East Sussex

County Council

East Sussex County Council

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land
. as a town or village green

" Each resident should complete one form in support of reglstenng land as a wllage green saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an *x’ as appropriate.

About you |
Name | fv' | %b‘ P}'\ = Loy /\ W\\a[ ,JTH 0 LL’”[‘ |
Address | AQ T THARLWOOD ARIDE a\,&

S ByaQeE =R Hits

W Suwizex. RS 0D

. About the land
Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known? WEg dus C AL 17 wrTHhe
- e S SR

Access io land ; :
How do you / did you gain access to the land? | “TH lé( A G IW{ FRoNT Iﬂo<
' NIRecTt A ONTD THE CTATS SV

Where do you live in relation to the claimed MY  Howee H¢{{\,\f\\3-r§
reen? o a5 s il
PEES e SozEN .

Have you seen others using the land? - Yes . 4
- No
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes % '
you know them?
No
When the land is used'
For what period have you used the land?* | Start date A% ‘QTL(N.&-‘ l('{ﬁb :
End date _ CoNT) NRAING &
Have there been any breaks i in this period of oo '
use? _ NONE&
'_ (please give approximate dates) ~
| How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly / ;
. ) s S [
' | Monthly DR -7 .
Annually ‘
If your use of the land has ended, please teII B
us why.
Page 1 of 4

Page 95



/

During the time you have used the land, has | Yes N ' v,
‘the general pattern of use remained basically :
the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land A
Which of these features does / did the area | School |
near the claimed green have?
: Church
Shops
| Public. house

Sports facility

Community-hall

N["/\Cﬁ W wl LY Community asscfciatign X
Please list any other similar features in your o _ " &
neighbourhood TURHeER., AWAL AND)
B@#@L{‘J«{? r \»C?Y B o=y
RoAvs 16 A LaRge
Q:QQ\)L;} Y{L. e (_‘{L i i)

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community

v ¢ — . _q N 2 sy, QN Y
activities that take place, or have taken place, DN Ce wiwed SCHO0L SPoRTS

on the land? | PARYyL weke Harrahn g
(please provide details) ‘ FAReATS 0RGhnISED b Taﬂ"‘;

}\) TeEmn,  SPolT( E/EN1s Fok ‘
BY QUM Heve Somen | qoopisrs wio Wk FRInG

"fgxc\;’r;.qtbﬁ No v .S*Caergatodc N PATUER, —EFT DUT,

]

=7

k(;ti:l)—LTLf' AN NI VeRQARI= _
A=Y= Corp=s

Mo RroNCS .

- Merrnings FoL Lochr

Condzi s - GenetAe.
9?5-(._-’({5_3(1»& "

A ToiN ACTIVITY TO -
Say 'GQool. Bye' o AN 6L
VO iue > nNecHRoul .

Page 2 of 4

Page 96



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land.

(where possible, please provide ¢ detalls and
dates)

/’H G ARER lS V1A N LY USeH
B Chnoren AT LAY

TCHILDREN wie LIVE Fouwd The

GReen™ AnD 1~ TuE LoGaL,
HRa—.
Dy &
- Gopse
i MOCiw T O
Ll Tals

o THe NEPRRY
ChH LoREn INSE Thig, £
T make
D=

Cu \L"Jf{u N Rekas ASING Fo R

THE R - el (c;(:pc R RN Le

Aren TEACTHN G NHERS THELC

D ‘}r\{(.'l, PC\(—]’N\(ES .

AT THE um( ©OFP SCHOOC-
SPORSE DAYS CHILDREN (FRON
The AReA JoN T GETWel 70
wWeRK, on "'r:r'h‘;-ui SIS .
" SomeTInes WERK/NG TG eilked
TO U2 & ACU OHER AND

S0 &

(= ANt OTie R

\-’hu) Vi EyN L wnrw

C/‘f‘ e, Dew VLF%L[ ”“%‘H\(P‘k"ﬂ(/kf ‘
G aM S (n TH— THEIR TOYE.
BlycycLes T SCOUWERS ARE
f;)\ oDen . . 7

BalL QAmes ALE LAy ED

Beng N use 8y THE Lecar
Comm uw (7Y N L,tNgL‘%—LCkHLL)E&h
L& ARN THE desh 1O RE ANARE .
o(, THeE =0 o BDTH-
‘*fg(n\l(:{ - 2 THAS HET£23
To M PRE THEM QoD Gt 7B
- ge vy \{L .

Ownership of the land '
Do you know who owns the land? Yes =5
_ 7 No
What is the owner’ s name?
Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes
| land for any purpose? : -
No >< .

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyone ever give you permlsswn to use Yes
the land?
No
Reason
| Preventing use of the land
Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes
Iand’?
No ><

Page 3 of 4

Page 97




How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, | Yes -

fencing or other method to prevent or _ ;
discourage local residents using the land? No : A

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

I understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become '
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non- statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Signed _ . e —
| ”1! 5&;1 femib B R
| | ‘ co\q |

- Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. ‘

If you have any questions about registering a town or wllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protectlon and personal information collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: ; *
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights- of-wav-and—countrVSIde/

_ Page 4 of 4
Page 98



East Sussex

, . County Council
" East Sussex County Council

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land
as a town or village green

4
#

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying '
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an ‘X’ as appropriate.

About you |
Name . Q\ (,K \-\RQJ"\C’.S ( Lcu\k.\ \ofd\ )

Address s CrAarRLwoed G-A 20GNS

o G-E<S VA
LOGST S LESe X

Rny\s=eb

_ About the land
Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known? ‘ _
' Ine G-Reen .
Access to land _ |
How do you / did you gain access to the land? |~ Tyye <o ©of MY
o P rza PG"R_W -
Where do you live in relation to the claimed ox o '
SN | Nex 7 To The GlReen
Have you seen others using the land? - - @
| No
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes F,Q‘g\_gf?;"c*;& ‘f‘s vee
you know them?
No
When the land is used ‘
For what period have you used the land?- | Start date AL, '
. E N . = ,
nd date Oy L5 Gt |
Have there been any breaks i in this period of
use? ‘\) o
'7 (please give approximate dates) :
.| How often do you / did you use the land? ( Weekly \’)
Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why.
Page 1 of 4

Page 99



During the time you have used the land, has

&

es
the general pattern of use remained basically
the same? No _
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land _
Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?
Church
Shops
| Public house

Sports facility

Community-hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

\WE NAUE CRARITY Eventg

ArD Qc.&oewvs Pﬂﬂ\ e 8
ON The CGleen) | '

Page 2 of 4

Page 100



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land. ' ‘

(where possible, please provide details and
-dates)

ALL 0f The Reg D'C:N'*T’S,
Cov The GrRAZSY I DO
CoR mamY Jents .
G-AMES WIiTR O g o
AND G-AavD CrillbRern ©fV
TAe GReemnS Anvd W THe
LICoDED ARG .

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land?

TN
&

No

What is the owner's name?

Have you ever asked permission to use the
| land for any purpose? ;

Wonaan Romniaice
Yes ' .

(%)

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyone ever give you permission to use
the land? '

Reason

| Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the
“land? ‘

Yes

¢

Page 3 of 4

Page 101



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -
fencing or other method to prevent or
discourage local residents using the land?

e
\3)
(=]

What methods were used to discourage use?

'Declaration 7
| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become |
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non- statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the appllcant to use this form for that purpose.

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. ‘

If you have any questions about registering a town or wllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary Please see our -
privacy policy for further information:

www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights- of—wav-and-countrve'.lde!

Page 4 of 4

Page 102



P . o C | East Sussex
O M ¢ € [‘LF ‘ : ~ County Council

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land
as a town or village green

East Sussex County Council

" Each resident should complete one form in support of reglstermg Iand asa Vlllage green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an X’ as appropriate. ,

About you
Name ALIGAIC  HALMSNOLT A
Address ‘ an C/HALLLJOOB C)A—KDU\\ -3
| Rul eSS Huec
Hede " SUSSer Zuis olDd
~ About the land
Name of land .
By what name, if any, is the land known? | AHE Lleens.
Access to land : : A
How do you / did you gain access to the land? Flom THE FlonNT OF My
- PLoleety
Where do you live in relation to the claimed [+ 1§ 7/\/ i‘ﬁo}.\ff 7 M;_/ :
green? ‘ ' '
| oleccy
’ ’m &
Have you seen others using the land? @W _
: ‘ . No .
If you've seen other people using the land, do /Yes ' ND O7HELS +Lom
you know them? \N—) INOUND lHe AEA
0
When the land is used
For what period have you used the land? | Start date A2« 200y ( Oﬁgﬂ%
' End date LJeDd Af_OaMJ >
: TiE Colal ’.
Have there been any breaks i in this period of
use? NO
V(please give apprommate dates) B
‘| How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly L WAS DALy /
Annually e LEATHE. |
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why.
Page 1 of 4

Page 103’



)

During the time you have used the land, has

()

the general pattern of use remained basically NG
the same? ° -
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land .

Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?

: Church

Shops
| Public house

Sports facility

Community hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood :

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place
on the land? '

(please provide details)

fes-
PM{:_&S, Bsntiee ﬂ%ﬂ{ LI
The Lesipents, ¢upeiry

EVENT, bsipenes Bitrroky
'f’A’ﬂﬂéJ :

Page 2 of 4

Page 104




Please list all the activities that you have . '
taken part in or have seen taking place on the 6%‘)/ M NTon - WITH my ﬁ‘\ﬂl!u{ ,

l(?r\?i?ere possible, please provide detalis and | Set UP ogz TEST, Bive fotenice
dates) , | __@”(—9 f!‘Y'Jf.S} CliciceT /ﬂ.ﬁﬂCﬂCé/
MATCHES . Macm L o ColFEE

puTTIo of THe 6&“&5 | event, AaciogN FIGHTS

CLepLinNG oF THE TLEE MEA | TAG, Boowey CASTCES.
DeNS IN THE WOID, Tlee
Heoses, Teee SHNeG -

| Linter Sul { supe,
Crptes meegnt of
ApoLts meernG Ul
TEdpEs TEA pM,r\/

Fitewoei ety | éArfzﬁe@ue
BAT W ATCHMG '

Ownership of the land

NN
Do you know who owns the land? : @
What is the owners name? LAl RovalidG
' | Have you ever asked permission to usethe | Yes B
| land for any purpose? _ A "h‘:\“
i . 0’

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyone ever give you permlssmn touse |Yes
the land? : o -y

Reason

| Preventmg use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the Yes
land'? '

Page 3 of 4

Page 105



. requiring access to this application.

How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -
fencing or other method to prevent or SN
discourage local residents using the land? (\NO

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. e

N BT

- Please return your completed application form to the person Who is organising your
application for a town or village green. ;

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contéct:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.aov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms :

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: : .
www.easisussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

_ Page 4 of 4
Page 106



East Sussex

. ["\on—(’ ,-.ag@-.&),;.v(ﬁv@ : . County Council

Evidence questionnaire sﬁpporting registration of land g

as a town or village green

East Sussex County Council

iii

Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a \nllage green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an ‘x’ as appropriate.

About you

Name " . '

o =, DN WOPKIN S

Address ' Q_q Q“ﬂm_w@ul CAWS

' RoREESS Wit
RMIS O RN

~ About the land

Name of land . ,

Bylwhat name, if any, is the land known? B (T C-REEN

Access to land _ : : .
How do you / did you gain access to the land? | T 1% Sush oo_"(S\-hr:. Yy T
FRow Doce NCRREsS “Te

ey FOOTPRTW .
Where do you live in relation to the claimed e RBOVE
green? ‘ c '
Have you seen others using the land? - Yes 7 /
' ‘ No '
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes /
you know them?
No
When the land is used
For what period have you used the land? | Start date ' R W 200X -
End date . Q’Tli—‘—- ‘bo
Have there been any breaks in this period of '
use? N O
 (please give approximate dates) gy ‘
How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly /
Monthly ’
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please teII B
us why. : M\ A .

Page 1 of 4

Page 107 -



During the time you have used the land, has | Yes /
the general pattern of use remained basmally
the same? No :
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
mﬂa
Features about the land
Which of these features does / did the area School I
near the claimed green have?
, 7 Church
3“093 \ .'N oW E
| Public house

Sports facility

Commuhity- hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood

RN RS

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land? ‘

(please provide details)

By Tu Day pARTIES |

' o

Y iLeams Fond Rasin®

EuEWT -

N Blewn epLe (:‘;T ToGETUE P_S A
Woiw & Twis- cun @ TW
el Boul s R 6ANASE

W E EuewT WILTW
YNORTER. QD & et
PLASTLC. SaETING

Page 2 of 4

Page 108"



Page 109

Please list all the activities that you have 4 uave BEEW LnvonvE DLW
taken part in or have seen taking place on the G —
land. RCGuULARL GRASS LUTTIW L
i =W
(where possmle please provide | details and WA PRo¥ 1\_~u;\: B et ali=nE
-dates) VLT GTwER RESDEWT S Siwes
| - Qeo0d .
AWE Lo LD REN oS TWOTL
VSE \§ Folk TWEL R GAMES. —
oot Bl , ROWNT® & RWCES,
C P ET , &a&n-—ﬁﬁ‘-—‘- S
RRACTL C i ARWND ST \ﬁm S
DanCE HOVES
Trs cau B Done wwsT
o RAL\T We  FoR- THiE Scilou— Bus
RQUT CEeRTRWLY WRER THE =Y
RETURN {FRoM Scuec- > .
VrorE wWor PERML T TWNG “AFT E(ZV
T EOEM & newL VT
GED TIWE |
Ownership of the land
Do you know who owns the land? Yes A
No
What is the owner’s name? RAcnaey @ ue o ¢
Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes '
| land for any purpose? L : l
- | : No Pt
What did you asked permission for and why?
W\ v
Did anyone ever give you permlsswn to use Yes
the land?
No \/
Reason
Preventing use of the land
Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes
Iand7 '
No /
Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?
' N\ Vo
Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes -
fencing or other method to prevent or . :
discourage local residents using the land? No . e
What methods were used to discourage use?
ol

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become '
public knowledge and | authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. :

Signed ‘ Date - : :
| a\alas
- Please return youf completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. ‘ :

If you have any questions about registering a town or vnllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary Please see our
privacy policy for further information: A
www.eastsussex.gov. uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and- countrvmdr—yr

Page 4 of 4
Page 110



e @ [\ East Sussex
m“"( ‘_Qy&j C/ - . County Council

" Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land &

as a town or village green

Eact Sussex County Council

i

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an 'x’ as appropriate.

About you

Name ME3 . MARIoN MtLLP\QD

Address : 28 CHARLwWooD GONS.

' Burgess MiLw
RHg  oRD
_ About the land
Name of land .
By what name, if any, is the land known? MR GREeN

Access i:o land

How do you / did you gain access to the land?

ADIPCENT Mo ™Y @Rolerr
SEDEE commenNT  oVER RE %—rr_

Where do you live in relation to the claimed FAC N ~ AHE C(QEEJ |
green? ‘ - ' '

Have you seen others using the land? . Yes ¥

No

If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes %
you know them? '

No
When the land is used' ,
For what period have you used the land? | Start date TaNwARY (dal
Have there been any breaks i in this period of N 'LAIND WAS . oRIGINA 14_‘/
| use? dads  of CMARLWooD REDIDENTY
‘(please give approximate dates) - B , EXTATE
.| How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly ){
Monthly
Annually ;
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B e ~
us why. _ o

Page 1 of 4

Page 111



WATER ACTITIES,

AS PN oudeR. RES1DENT LA
A GREAT DEAL ofF PLgpasure
WATSRING - TUE - Youne qSTERS |
ENToYING /HEMEJEL.VES N A

QAFE  ENViRonN MEN-T,

THE ORseN
A HIGH - 3TRAND AD By
RED I DeNTD ,

ceRTAm

15 MANAPRIKED TP

During the time you have used the land, has | Yes % |
the general pattern of use remained basically
the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed, P?gc,b& >SS oM CRPRLwWoDd
please tell us what changes you have noticed. Gar DP'(é‘ <o “AHE qQ,-e,J ARe e
AR aTAiE oF EPAR T
{l ntT fFor GuprPoSt
Features about the land .
Which of these features does / did the area School X
near the claimed green have?
_ Church
Shops X '
| Public.house —X
Sports facility ’K
Commu'nityr-hall
_ Community association
Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood
Events or activities
Do_yp_u know of any organised or community Tae - Geee ‘ B wsed - DAY
activities that take place, or have taken place, o ;
on the land? | 67 Resmedts’ cHudReN RS
(please provide details) AN EXcELienT RECCEATIONAL.
‘ FACILATY Wi INCuwDes  GALLL
GAMES, CYewiNg AND oceasion Ly

N

Page 2 of 4

Page 112



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land. -

(where possible, please provide details and
dates) : '

FuM M ER Qo0 '

T eeLeBRATIeN PARTY.

co@ mPemiLLan
GIRTHDAY.  PARTIED
AounNcy CASTLED

FeewoRrK - DHPLAYS
HALoweed  ACTIVITIES

' J
Coden TuRiLEE RESIDENTS

moRe  REcEnTLy RESTENTS WA
ORLA N ISED FuNDRAIDIG ENENT

(\\

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land?

Yes X

No

What is the owner’s name?

| Have you ever asked permission to use the
| land for any purpose? ;

e Bunn NG
Yes -

" fand? ' -

No e
What did you asked permission for and why?
Did anyone ever give you permission to use Yes
the land? C

No
Reason

| Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the Yes

No y/

Page 113

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, | Yes -

fencing or other method to prevent or ‘ :
discourage local residents using the land? No 3¢

What methods were used to discourage use?

‘Declaration _
I understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become

public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application. , '

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |

authorise the applicant tonuse this form for that purpose. o
o

T [~ [

Please return your completed application form to the person Who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contéct:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193 '
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms A

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: : : :
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

_ Page 4 of 4 |
Page 114



(l;) MA{ ‘.Q});@en(,( i

East Sussex County Council

Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land

as a town or village green

East Sussex

County Council

x

Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an X’ as appropriate.

About you
Address \&) C,\’\Cu\uﬁm;;x'yt\x Q“:S‘C‘M‘Tt\& TV
Bsggas WAL WG ojE
About the land

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known?

) ™
ta _Y\-LQ_’ GQQ_&L,#._

Access to land

How do you / did you gain access to the land?

5\6&;5—\-\_ c""}(&-z,Q\';

Where do you live in relation to the claimed
green?

e sl Benuruaely Lrodd

K\‘D\‘\ . T\f@_ ("jt-e_&aq—:_\

If your use of the land has ended, please tell
us why.

ﬂ‘\ o ATBRAD 5\ Vs \\g ed
x OS W:.Lz_x \»rhm(\\&\\te\é%
Guve C,s._)uﬂn\;_\f\\ \\ g(&\o‘r\'\ ¥ Q\J

i

Have you seen others using the land? Yes | —
No
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes \ —
you know them?
No
When the land is used o
For what period have you used the land? Start-date- L)\ 6&@\ Q\c\u\c}_«-gc‘}\ 149 |
Enddate " SRS R am O
e ESCUIY \(L A~ S A
Have there been any breaks in this period of (\c,—m{ X s Mwaw
?
use: g : C&)\;‘D\r\) Ckm—\‘ S C}L\XQ\'\‘QJY\(}J\\%\ 0@3&'&! %
(please give approximate dates)
How often do you / did you use the land? Week!y
Monthly
Annually

Page 1 of 4

Page 115



During the time you have used the land, has
the general pattern of use remained basically

Yes l/

(\QSR, S \\&&L&_&_{ [T SIS
3 i

el 'ﬁ'ﬁ.ﬁ&:_) gﬁ(’" C,\RQJ&&QJL_ <

Q\B‘K 3~ QJ‘Q&Z)‘\;\— '

the same? No
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land
Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?
Church
T\mﬂ Y uQ_ ML Shops
- ' AR NRY>
<\\\ - Public house

Sports facility

Community hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood

A Rk { \S\L.sz >
A Yoo N CLTCTD.D‘\:QJ—

&&:“x\\oﬁ‘g ,

™

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

Q\\Qd\h il %Q\T\*{‘Sxﬁi\j) o iw e U
\\_D_)«a ‘ %\\‘Qﬁé\q\s QQ&&XK(‘»‘J)
%3\“ Cku\g Ay R}@ G\)\M \“’\'\E\
GS\_?NU)) A0 oL N QJ:;H\(\ ,
CHCKQQ T oxmna 5{ < o

' Q‘G:_\’\\tj\\x_lﬁ gw\& \“‘C&L\f:»\ (‘\’SJ\\

Page 116

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land.

(where possible, please provide details and
dates)

oy Yf\;_u\\

\)\léﬁ’é\’\& i)

K%UW é\ \Gnf )y
Qi vy, '
\3 CNN D\YLK\Q/ A oo
sedan. Wan ‘A&”* ”Q

rb\
Cé-{-&a\_i'\ \\D“ Y < OGN \Q ey

QLALNS TV
A‘*\Q\&\ o .

Qﬂ-‘ﬂl ‘\Q G O V\L\n

\ oS C%,_ 3\ &'m\;wzi VR,
\\‘ -L\qmn‘)\ﬂu«\ ) C_),_w-\(_\
S

\Q"‘C-MN\ES R W LIS \:w«’\ uﬁ\ c:s\r

oo s

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land? Yes
No N
What is the owner's name?
Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes
| land for any purpose?
No ot
What did you asked permission for and why?
Did anyone ever give you permission to use Yes
the land? ‘
No -~
Reason
Preventing use of the land
Have you ever been prevented from using the Yes
" oy i \
land? O\ X \Wng MswoaY No ,

Page 117

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

O\ §
Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes
fencing or other method to prevent or
discourage local residents using the land? No , —

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and | authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contact:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our
privacy policy for further information:

- www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

Page 4 of 4

Page 118



East Sussex County Council

as a town or village green

m"“? 3=

Evidence questionnaire sﬂpporting registration of land

East Sussex
County Council

4
#

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying '
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an ‘X' as appropriate. ,

About you ,
Name | MES ‘D'égOZA’LI‘ LSOQFFZJ
Address =y "CHH’IZ,LWOOO 0@‘@061\/\8
PHIS ol& | |
- About thé land | |

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known?

1 The Greon' s The tdeoddls )

Access i:o land

How do you / did you gain access to the land?

LJodke Geross road

Where do you live in relation to the claimed
green?

opposite

'| Have you seen others using the land? Yes v
No
If you've seen other people using the land, d Yes /
you know them? - :
: ; ‘ No
When the land is used ‘
For what period have you used the land? Start date 2,0 0 c? . .
' ' End date 7LD 0(0«»66
Have there been any breaks in this period of : ‘ '
use? ' N o
(please give approximate dates) ~
| How often do you / did you use the land? - | Weekly \/ /ANIS5T
Monthly - '
Annually

| if your use df the land has ended, please tell
us why. ‘ '

A

Page 1 of 4

Page 119"



During the time you have used the land, has
the general pattern of use remained basically
the same?

Yes

No_

If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.

N A

Features about the land

Which of these features does / did the area
near the claimed green have?

School

Church

Shops

‘| Public.house

Sports facility

Community: h}l[/

Commdy'l{ association

Please list any other sam:larfeatures in your
neighbourhood

Events or activities

| Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

MacM (Lan CO[/\_QQ

/\.{_o/ru,/\ﬁ/) .

Conrnianndy far e~

| | a /s

N e H/\OL% pO/iU/)
eshve/ seasonad
8 LQ/H’L_SS

Page 2 of 4

Page 120



@/e ctcm\/q bldia g S

Please list all the activities that you have

taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land.

(where possible, please provide detalls and
.dates)

L

poo //,O £ slide)
bm Caz)f'Le/J @@@5
cﬁm /o( mg rN
Te/u:'s rvpe SWI/Z/
Jcoofeﬂf’g
cnckee t, wmu_wg

CO/VVVI u/ru:f‘L,{
Slop , badntintvda,

é)//l’f«ﬁ%
potes, planang (m
/Vlcu/b{:W\—C_a /3& feSz

$clool IS

ba,u gwnfuw p clhotty

\oi,d_mua\‘

~

'-.-.

clorts

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land? .| Yes
| | ()
What is the owner’s name? -
" | Have you ever asked permission to use the B ‘_(es E .
| land for any purpose? : (/ﬁ;) /

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyone ever give you permlssmn touse .
the land?

Yes

No

Reason

7 ool oped fol eSS
) ‘%x/[h(

' Preventing use of the land

el of Oial AL 2L

Have you ever been prevented from using the
‘land? '

geon .
Yes P :

N

(No\

X

Page 121

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes
fencing or other method to prevent or , /’ o
discourage local residents using the land? [ N°)

What methods were used to discourage use?

‘Declaration _

I understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application. - -

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. n

Signed | _ Dat% - 22{@@) /\c,‘

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contéct:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms :

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: : ; '
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

_ Page 4 of 4
Page 122



| East Sussex County Council

as a town or village green

]‘\c\,{) [{?Jﬁn(ﬁ‘ @ F

Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land

=

East Sussex
County Council -

#

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green, saying '

when and how they use this land. Please mark

answers with an ‘X’ as appropriate.

About you

Name Ouyle Stebluanson T

Address : _X;IAC/W[(A)OQG( (,(_OK/C(,QW\&
Buurgess thil -

About the land T lWer Sussex RHIST ok

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known?

luoo&

Access fo land

The lreen ¢ Tie

How do you / did you gain access to the land?

T Garage
Vtaf—tcbb\id—— a%&

Where do you live in relation to the claimed
green?

otler enol 6 f

/

- Gowerge S

by

kb

Have you seen others using the land? (?es ) \/
| | No
e
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes ) \/ ‘
you know them? , - ‘
; No
When the land is used 5
For what period have you used the land?" Start date Wr&&' 2.0(
' _ End date /‘J/A — &0
Have there been any breaks in this period of o _ S
use? ' AJO
| (please give approximate dates) g _
| How often do you / did you use the land? | Weekly \/ _
Monthly
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why. : ' /’

Page 1 of 4

Page 123 -



During the time you have used the land, has | Yes \/

the general pattern of use remained basically :

the same? No. '

If the general pattern of use has changed,

please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land | : '
[ Which of these features does / did the area School " ) AS

near the claimed green have? = / —

_ 7 Church / S'— nmnd
Shops S rurnl
| Public.house

< mn

Sports facility

S nd

Community-hall

ST

S nucnde

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood -

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place
on the land?

(please provide details)

1

>
¢

Page 124

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have

taken part in or have seen taking place on the PLCMC’ "‘b |o

land. | \WKLB H&Q UCQ,S
(where possible, please provide detalls and ~

dates) | | _L(,Nmﬁ

SWS It SOQLQ,U_E’“{/(
W xS |

M%L.bw‘/\@ool oV~
| VEV\W—QJ\:I- : .

Ownership of the land _
Do you know who owns the land? . {Yes /

No

What is the owner's name? M B ()I/IMQJ

Have you ever asked permission to use the ' Yes L
| land for any purpose? : . No ' /
What did you asked permission forrand'why?
Did anyone ever give you permission to use Yes
the land? : 7 ’ /‘ﬂ’“
—

Reason

| Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes

: Iand? 50‘)\

Page 3 of 4

Page 125



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Ye
fencing or other method to prevent or ,
discourage local residents using the land? (ﬁy

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this applxcahon may become
public knowledge and | authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose.

Signed ' , Date - ‘ | o
I | 2y

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. ‘

If you have any questions about registering a town or wllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofwav@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other

- purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: : '
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

_ Page 4 of 4
Page 126



mep (e @ , East Sussex

County Council

East Sussex County Council

Evidence questionnaire sdpporting registration of land
as a town or village green

" Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a village green saying '
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an 'x’ as appropriate.

About you
Name MesS TeAacey Tﬁ‘f.t_ﬁ‘-}f?—«
Address ' :3\ C\r\m\\JJOOC}J G(Nd‘?hs '
Durgess M, w Sy, QALS GRO
~ About the land

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known?

&Il.rﬂ\e Geen L [Re Woeads

Access fo land

How do you / did you gain access to the land? | Drcinase <8 o Noase

Where do you live in refation to the claimed P\c\ \) ace~y ro W
green? _ _ ' '
Have you seen others using the land? - Yes 1

. | No
If you've seen other people using the land, do Yes ' o e ‘
you know them?

No
When the land is used' .
For what period have you used the land? | Start date V\ou-—\ g 2008
| End date kY Present!

Have there been any breaks i in this period of ' ' .
use? ' :

(please give approximate dates)

| How often do you / did you use the land? . (/W;glzy_) ' N
‘Monthly '
- o Annually - ' :
If your use of the land has ended please tell ' /
us why. , : _
Page 1 of 4

Page 127 -



During the time you have used the land, has | Yes pd
the general pattern of use remained basically N
the same? 8
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.
Features about the land 7
Which of these features does / did the area School S
near the claimed green have?
Church
Shops ' ><
| Public.house ' 4
Sports facilty Ve
Community-hall ‘
Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
“neighbourhood . :

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

lover Mee tjea(s e

| QS Conmvarih o Naye
el d j}mbecqﬁg ‘ \Dqlr\;eb
& Chant Cuenrg |
@\f&c\Se. fw;\cx ' QV\C\OSé(_\

D\/\erc s \Q\Ic;.r\/\‘ GyAr

D

o (N oised Ovel
_ﬁ@vemcd,\ lbee Rowse: Y I(:OO)
FDbU\\CDV\S Town C)V\\'- |
AL H"Q C,QV\/\MQ\Y\‘\‘rV\ . *
BED\(\({Q\ Cokes |, {Yace
(DQ‘“\"“Q etc . e ol
’lr\@;:\ o forple  volia ©
Sgped Brighten o Hore

C ' C
Olhiom ank ok INSS
Aonated bv) A Lguc,t_(\ Sj

: = ; \V\-/\.
Lo eveN Aloney o

EW'”M“ on  Loffee

My Brns cone to fe e

Page 2 of 4

Page 128

vent



we ad @\Wé\v\ dwxg \’@AJ\ 0 Mook © duck
TN = TG\ \\Cor We - |
Cl/\(\é\'!'fr\ . Plus: O ook

Please list all the activities that you have ‘
taken part in or have seen taking place on the M acruwlon - CQH‘\E e ‘MOW t’\w’\(\
2 - g

v

land.
(where possible, please provide | detalls and

oo T fietoerk Roties
DO 4 S CP\FNSW\Q | HMolloween Py ke s

VUS> NI (Bn\!\/{d@u\ CQ@«H%S
| C"_‘Ck'e—y L @og%ba\\ gomes.

\!»eaé. <o) Pea. &éM Vo

D\ . ' . — C\/\\\O\a'{-?r\ \“e@r\\'f'\o
TD\—QC)SE_ ~ov-e Jﬁf\a\— 3r\~e_ o € MNQ i X
C;OW\FV\Q«-\\XV\ Loe 2o+ fae ¥

Neas: o Montaned JP lcr ™S
B WP v V"-:::Pr\ e Cusy

Ownership of the land

i g

Do you know who owns the land? .. | Yes e '
. 7 No
- 3 ) ‘? .
What is the owner’s name A2 e & | %u\h\r\'\r\q;g v

" | Have you ever asked permission to usethe | Yes

| land for any purpose? ‘ . ' ' |
| S — <

What did you asked permission for and why? 5

Did anyone ever give you permlssmn to use Yes
the land?

5
X

Reason

- Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes

iand’? ‘ _ - . |
- & <

Page 3 of 4

Page 129



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, | Yes
fencing or other method to prevent or ==
discourage local residents using the land? \E'Q) ><

What methods were used to discourage use?

7 Declaration

I understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become '
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application.

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non- statutory public i mqu:ry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. -

| Signed | Date | 1 o
[ [ [2: [0
- Please return your completed application form to the person who is organlsmg your
application for a town or village green. '

If you have any questions about registering a town or wllage green, please contact

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193

Email: r |ghtsofway@eastsussex gov.uk

Data protection and personal mformatlon collected on forms

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: '
www.eastsussex.gov. uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

Page 4 of 4

Page 130



@, WW , East Sussex
. . : : _ County Council
East Sussex County Council . o l . I

Evidence questionnaire supporting registration of land
as a town or village green _ w

' ﬁ!

" Each resident should complete one form in support of reglstering landas a \nliage green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an ‘X' as appropriate.

About you
il A We\lpma i
Address " 2 L \ v \Wuu o ‘Cj(i)u(ﬁrl/)
Buess )5&(0 |
SN EXIT O Q(“
~ About the land

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known?

>

The (w20 Copimgn ¢ '
7 v ¢ vrvnd(

Access tb land : _
How do you / did you gain access to the land? | —(, .0 & L/

3\1{2::?? do you live in relation to the claimed = O m SN ke o \ N

Have you seen others using the land? Yes . g ’
‘ No

If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes , _—
you know them? N
0

When the land is used

For what period have you used the land?- Start date \QLS\‘O

End date 9\ © \o\

V

Have there been any breaks i in this period of

use? ND
(please give approximate dates) ~
‘| How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly L /
Monthly
Annually

If your use of the land has ended, please tell
us why.

L

Page 1 of 4

Page 131"



During the time you have used the land, has
the general pattern of use remained basically
the same?

Yes & /

No_

If the general pattern of use has changed,

please tell us what changes you have noticed.

NO o )% -

Features about the land

Which of these features does / did the area
near the claimed green have?

Py et ete

School

Church

lShops / :

‘| Public. ho/uée

Spor’[ﬁ?f/a'cility

Comimunity hall

Lommunity association

Please list any other similar features in your
neighbourhood :

2 ‘  o < c‘a,zﬁg{_@ﬁg_ -
(N B o (/ O
o Wis o b
viededf

'EVents or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

BRa . Q(/ww\j (zc,-/ﬂfttj :
onldven play e dq.

Commundd e en |

Page 132

Page 2 of 4



Please list all the activities that you have
taken part in or have seen taking place on the
land. ' .

(where possible, please provide details and
dates) '

L

20 oo

pov B -

fanaly) Ayl
~C/\f\./‘\\ AN K A v

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land?

Yes_//’

_ 7 No
- 1 i 7 . ]
What is the owner’s name? | Pechor 0(
Have you ever asked permission to use the Yes.
| land for any purpose? : N
: o)

What did you asked permission for and why?

/ a
Did anyone ever give you permission to use Yes—
the land? £
No :

Reason Commind  d V\C(
Preventing use of the land _ '

Have you ever been prevented from using the | Yes—— -
“land? ‘ - N

_ 0

Page 133

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes=
fencing or other method to prevent or .
discourage local residents using the land? No

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and I authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application. ‘ '

| also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. .o

Signed _ Date - ) "

Please return your completed application form to the person Who is organising your
application for a town or village green.

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contact:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms :

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: - , E
www.easisussex.gov. uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

_ Page 4 of 4
Page 134



" B 7). East Sussex
i‘/_\CN‘O (<5 C/ : . County Council

Evidence questionnaire sﬁpporting registration of land
as a town or village green

East Sussex County Council

"
iil

Each resident should complete one form in support of registering land as a \nllage green, saying
when and how they use this land. Please mark answers with an 'x’ as appropriate. :

About you
Nam _ Cj\-{n\nf\l \/\)QLH(W{_S‘
Address 4s A~orvwend . GoolensS
' R_raess ol
s oro
~ About the land

Name of land

By what name, if any, is the land known? o AP N
Access fo land
How do you / did you gain access to the land? W S ok e Nonx  of
e ouse
. - ,/k‘
Where do you live in relation to the claimed / [
green? 7 _ ; W
Have you seen others using the land? : Yes —
No
If you've seen other people using the land, do | Yes g
you know them? :
No
When the land is used ‘ :
For what period have you used the land?- | Start date Ty Doy ¥ -
| End date | SO
Have there been any breaks i in this period of
use?
 (please give approximate dates) R
‘| How often do you / did you use the land? . | Weekly e b C:LQUQ' .
Monthly "
Annually
If your use of the land has ended, please tell B
us why.

Page 1 of 4

Page 135-



During the time you have used the land, has

Yes _ -
the general pattern of use remained basically N S
the same? °
If the general pattern of use has changed,
please tell us what changes you have noticed.

Features about the land
Which of these features does / did the area School
near the claimed green have?
‘ 7 Church
Shops 7
'| Public. house

Sports facility

Commu'nityr hall

Community association

Please list any other similar features in your
nelghbourhood

Events or activities

Do you know of any organised or community
activities that take place, or have taken place,
on the land?

(please provide details)

Mac™Mion Coffee MOrmvoS -

Page 2 of 4

Page 136 -



Please list all the activities that you have

taken part in or have seen taking place on the

land.

(where possible, please provide detalls and
-dates)

Onnaven 2 OKQ D\ees,
D\CA::) ﬁ)c:’bli Sd-:JU\ :
od-e  SAens

ﬁtp@.(he& an The Qreen

B Hunhng W0 wWood O5TA
Cellcchng acexns -

C.h\‘-\CLon ’\D\OUU\S n Ne~ s
\eaf Coreckn§ '

am,‘ia\r\s
Ro Sidenks C’..:..AC\BY\S %rf&
cna calecling CudclelSh.,

quwwe%

d\\i\d\fﬁ\. nroweke o \oke frack
manacg ko B Sons auk

LAS o~ Scockers, ool

wodwng L)")M green wWwan waU

Ownership of the land

Do you know who owns the land?

| What is the owner’s name?

Have you ever asked permission to use the
| land for any purpose? :

What did you asked permission for and why?

Did anyone ever give you permission to use
the land? '

Reason

| Preventing use of the land

Have you ever been prevented from using the
Iand7

Page 137

Page 3 of 4



How were you prevented?

Has any attempt ever been made by notice, Yes

fencing or other method to prevent or _ :
discourage local residents using the land? No ; -

What methods were used to discourage use?

Declaration

| understand that the evidence form | have completed in relation to this application may become
public knowledge and | authorise the applicant to disclose this form to anyone reasonably
requiring access to this application. _ ' :

I also understand that this evidence may be presented at a non-statutory public inquiry and |
authorise the applicant to use this form for that purpose. oo

Signed Date | 22 q : ¥

Please return your completed application form to the person who is organising your
application for a town or village green. '

If you have any questions about registering a town or village green, please contéct:

Rights of Way Team

East Sussex County Council
County Hall '
St Anne's Crescent

Lewes

East Sussex BN7 1UE

Phone: 0345 6080 193
Email: rightsofway@eastsussex.gov.uk

Data protection and personal information collected on forms :

Where we ask you for personal information through a form, this information will only be used for
the purpose indicated and it will be held in a secure manner. It will not be used for any other
purpose without your permission and will not be kept for longer than necessary. Please see our -
privacy policy for further information: : '
www.eastsussex.gov. uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside/

| Page 4 of 4
Page 138



The electronic official copy of the register follows this message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a
paper official copy.

Page 139



HM Land Registry

Official copy Title number ESX22536  Edition date 22.07.2015

Of I-e iSteI- Or — This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
g 11 FEB 2020 at 09:30:32.
- I — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
tlt e official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

— Issued on 11 Feb 2020.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Coventry Office.

A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.

EAST SUSSEX : LEWES

1 (30.11.1966) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above Title filed at the Registry and being Land and buildings lying to
the east of Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes.

2 The land has the benefit of a right of way over the land tinted brown
on the title plan.

3 A new title plan based on the latest revision of the Ordnance Survey
Map has been prepared.

4 The land edged and numbered in green on the title plan has been removed
from this title and registered under the title number or numbers shown
in green on the said plan.

5 The extent of the land edged and numbered ESX31728 in green on the
title plan has been amended.

6 The land in this title has the benefit of the rights granted by a Deed
dated 31 December 1979 made between (1) Kenneth Stuart and (2) I Ross
(Estates) Limited relating to the surface water drainage system in the
locality of 2 Chichester Way.

NOTE: -Copy filed.

7 The land has the benefit of the following rights reserved by the
Transfer dated 14 September 1984 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"EXCEPT AND RESERVING to the Vendor

(a) The right to enter upon the land coloured blue on the said plan at
any time with or without men plant and machinery within eighty years of
the date hereof (which shall be the perpetuity pericd applicable
hereto) and therein at the Vendor's own expense to construct and lay
drains channels sewers pipes wires cables watercourses and gutters
("the service installations") and to make connections to the service
installations which now exist or shall hereafter (but within such
period) be made or exist in upon or under the said land the Vendor
causing as little disturbance as possible and making good the surface
of the said land after any exercise of the said rights.

(b) The right to the free passage and running of water soil gas

10of 10
Page 140



Title number ESX22536
A: Property Register continued

electricity and other services through the service installations now
exigting or made or existing within such period the Vendor paying a
fair and proper proportion of the expense from time to time of
cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing the same.

(c) The right to enter upon the said land after giving reasonable
notice (except in the case of emergency) so far as may be necessary for
the purpose of inspecting cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing
the service installations the Vendor making good any damage caused to
the said land by the exercise of such right of entry".

NOTE:-The land coloured blue referred to is tinted mauve on the
supplementary plan to the title plan.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1 (10.05.2011) PROPRIETOR: 85 SACKVILLE ROAD LIMITED (Co. Regn. No.
04351147) of The Coach House, Ardingly Road, Lindfield, West Sussex
RH16 2QY.

2 (10.05.2011) The price stated to have been paid on 20 April 2011 was
£35,000.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

il A Conveyance of the land in this title and other land dated 3 Novewber
1920 and made between (1) Percy Portway Harvey (Vendor) (2) George
Smith (Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in
the Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

2 A Conveyanoe of the land in this title and other land dated 29 March
1926 made between (1) William Fuller (Vendor) and (2) Anne Eliza Savill
(Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in the
Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

3 The land is subject to the following rights contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to above:-

"Subject to all rights of way water light and other easements affecting
the same and all other rights of adjoining owners"

4 An Agreement dated 17 August 1954 made between (1) The Burgess Hill
Water Company and (2) Amy Eleanor Biggs relates to the supply of water
to Oakroyd Farm Buildings and Farm House.

NOTE: -Copy Application for registration of Land Charge filed under
5X83857.

5 The land is subject to the following rights reserved by a Conveyance of
the land in this title and other land dated 31 August 1966 made between
(1) Amy Eleanor Biggs (Vendor) and (2) Stanton Estates Limited
(Purchaser) : -

"EXCEPT AND RESERVED unto the Vendor the full right and use at all
times of the water main passing through or under the said property
serving the Vendor's adjoining property shown edged blue on the said
plan PROVIDED ALWAYS that if it shall be necessary to alter the
position of the said water main in connection with the development of
the land hereby Conveyed the Purchaser shall be responsible for all
costs and expenses involved in connection with the same and shall not
in any event deprive the said adjoining property of the Vendor of a
water supply".

2 of 10
Page 141



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

NOTE: -The land edged blue referred to is Oakroyd Farm.

6 The land is subject to rights of drainage and rights in respect of
water gas and electricity supply services.

7 The parts of the land affected thereby is subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 8 December 1976 made between (1) I. Ross
(Estates) Limited (Grantor) and (2) The South Eastern Electricity Board
(Board) : -

"FULL RIGHT AND LIBERTY for the Board and its successors in title to
lay and maintain (which expressions shall without prejudice to the
generality thereof include to use and from time to time to repair alter
relay renew supplement inspect examine test and remove) electric lines
(an electric line being a wire or wires conductor or other means used
for the purpose of conveying transmitting or distributing electricity
with any casing coating covering tube pipe or insulator enclosing
surrounding or supporting the same or any part thereof or any apparatus
connected therewith for the purpose of conveying transmitting or
distributing electricity or electric currents under the land coloured
yellow (hereinafter referred to as "the yellow land") on the plan No.
CE.125 attached hereto and to break up the surface thereof so far as
may be necessary from time to time for all or any of such purposes and
also for all or any of such purposes to enter the said Property TO HOLD
the said rights and liberties unto the Board fee simple as appurtenant
to the Board's undertaking".

This Deed contains the following covenant:-

"THE Grantor to the intent and so as to bind the said Property and
every part thereof into whosesoever hands the same may come and to
benefit and protect the easements hereby granted hereby covenants with
the Board not to do or permit or suffer to be done or permitted on or
near the yellow land any act which would in any way interfere with or
damage any electric line laid by the Board in the exercise of the
rights hereby granted nor to alter or permit or suffer to be altered
the existing level of nor cover the surface of the yellow land in such
a manner as to render access by the Board to any such electric line
impracticable or more difficult than when such electric line is first
laid in the exercise of the rights hereby granted AND in particular but
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing not to erect any
building or structure (except as shown on the said Plan) nor plant any
trees within a distance of 1.5 metres of the yellow land PROVIDED
ALWAYS and it is hereby agreed and declared that (without prejudice to
the proviso to Clause 2 hereof) nothing in the foregoing covenant
contained or implied shall prevent the laying of appropriate surfaces
on the estate roads and footpaths or on such of them or the yellow
lands as comprise or form part of roads or footways after such electric
lines have been laid".

NOTE:-The yellow land and land within 1.5 metres thereof is tinted
yellow and hatched blue respectively on the title plan.

8 An Agreement dated 8 July 1976 made between (1) I. Ross Estates Limited
(The owner) and (2) East Sussex County Council (the Council) relates to
the construction and adoption of the road tinted blue on the filed plan
and contains the following provision:-

"S0 soon as the Council make the declaration hereinafter mentioned the
Owner shall without cost to the Council forthwith execute and complete
or procure the execution and completion by all necessary parties of an
assurance to the Council of the said road unless the Council shall not
desire the Owner to execute or through the execution of such an
assurance to the Council and the Owner shall first ascertain in writing
the Council's wishes in this respect The Owner shall not without the
consent in writing of the Council convey or contract to convey any part
of the said road to any other person or persons or grant any rights
thereover except a right of way for all purposes in accordance with any
planning permission granted by the Local Planning Authority in respect
of the said land"

9 The parts of the land affected thereby are subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 17 November 1977 made between (1) 1.
Ross (Estates) Limited and (2) Mid-Sussex Water Company.

30of 10
Page 142



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

This Deed also contains the following covenant by the Grantor.

"1, THE grantor as beneficial owner hereby grants unto the company FULL
right and liberty in under or upon the land having a uniform width of
ten feet situate on the east side of Valebridge Drive and Chichester
Way in that part of Burgess Hill lying in the Parish of Wivelsfield and
County of East Sussex (which land is for the purpose of identification
only and not by way of limitation or enlargement Coloured red on the
said plan) at all times hereafter and from time to time to construct
and maintain a line or lines of pipes with or without ducts TOGETHER
with all such Valve-boxes hydrant boxes inspection chambers cocks
sluices washout valves hydrants stopcocks junctions cables and other
apparatus as the company may think fit and installed below at or above
ground level and all necessary or convenient markers indicating the
position of the said Pipes and other apparatus and at all times
hereafter and from time to time to maintain replace inspect enlarge
remove and do all other works in connection with and supply water
through the said pipes and other apparatus and in connection with the
company's water undertaking which the Company shall deem necessary or
advigable TOGETHER ALSO with the natural right of support heretofore
enjoyed by the said land TO HOLD the said right and liberties unto the
company in fee simple for the purpose of its statutory undertaking.

2. THE ownership of all pipes and apparatus laid and installed in
pursuance of the rights and liberties hereby granted remains vested in
the company.

3. THE company its agents contractors servants and workmen shall be
entitled to enter upon the adjoining land of the grantor and open up
the layoff coloured red on the gaid plan and to pass and repass with or
without vehicles and appliances over and along all adjoining land of
the grantor for the purpose of exercising the right and liberties
hereby granted.

5. THE grantor to the intent and so as to bind the land coloured red on
the said plan into whosesoever hands the same may come and to benefit
and protect the statutory undertaking of the company or any part or
parts thereof hereby covenants with the company at all times hereafter
to observe and perform the restrictions and stipulations set out in the
Second Schedule hereto.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

1. The surface of the said land coloured red on the said plan shall not
be lowered nor shall the surface thereof be raised by more than one
foot above the existing level otherwise than with the consent in
writing of the company.

2. Not to do anything which may interfere with the right of support
hereby granted.

3. Nothing shall be built erected constructed laid placed or grown in
under or upon the land coloured red on the said plan other than objects
removable on the demand of the company or shallow rooted plants or
crops".

NOTE:-The land coloured red is hatched red on the title plan.
10 The estate road and footpaths are subject to rights of way.

11 The parts of the land affected thereby which adjoin the parts edged and
numbered in green on the title plan are subject to rights of entry for
the purpose of repairing maintaining painting or rebuilding the
property on the parts so edged and numbered.

12 The garage forecourts are subject to rights of way.
13 The side and rear footpaths are subject to rights of way on foot only.
14 The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of

the land edged and numbered ESX102666 in green on the title plan dated
14 September 1984 made between (1) I. Ross (Estates) Limited (Vendor)

4 of 10
Page 143



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

and (2) Dandel Limited (Purchaser):-
"TOGETHER WITH

(1) The free and uninterrupted passage and running of water soil gas
and electricity through the sewers drains and watercourses and the gas
and electric pipes wires and cables hereinafter referred to as "the
Services") which are now or may within eighty years from the date of
completion be through on under or over other parts of the Vendor's
Charlwood Gardens and Charlwood Road extended Estate ("the Estate")
being the land now or formerly Registered within the title above
mentioned (insofar as the same serve the Property) jointly or in common
with the Vendor and all other person or persons who are now or may
hereafter be entitled to connect with or use the services the Purchaser
bearing paying and contributing together with such other persons a fair
proportion according to the extent to which their respective land is
served thereby of the costs of repairing maintaining renewing and
cleansing the services and a right of entry on to the other parts of
the Estate for the purpose of connecting to repairing maintaining
renewing and cleansing the services the Purchaser making good forthwith
at its own expense all damage occasioned by such entry.

(2) The right for the Purchaser and its successors in title owner or
owners for the time being of the property or of any parts thereof and
all persons authorised by it at reasonable times to enter upon the
adjoining land of the Estate for the purpose of repairing maintaining
painting or rebuilding any future building on the Property the person
exercising such right making good at his own expense any disturbance
thereby caused.

(3) The right for the Purchaser to construct a footpath four feet wide
on the land hatched black on the said plan between the points "C" and
"D" and a right for the Purchaser and its successors in title to pass
and repass on foot only along the said footpath the Purchaser and its
successors in title being responsible for the repair and maintenance of
the said footpath and the Vendor contributing a fair proportion
according to user of all expenses incurred by the Purchaser in such
repair and maintenance".

NOTE: -The land hatched black and the points C and D referred to are
hatched mauve and lettered A and B on the title plan.

1.5 The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of
the land edged and numbered ESX118341 in green on the title plan dated
7 November 1986 made between (1) I. Ross (Estates) Limited (Vendor) and
(2) Wares Built Homes Limited (Purchaser):-

"THE FIRST SCHEDULE

Rights granted in favour of the Property and each and every part
thereof over the Estate.

1. The right in common with the Vendor and the owners for the time
being of land C and all others now or hereafter having the like right
at all times and for all purposes with or without vehicles to pass and
repass over and along the roads and (on foot only) pavements now
existing or made and existing within the perpetuity period on the
Estate.

2. The right at any time within the perpetuity period giving not less
than 14 days written notice to the Vendor its successors in title to
land D toc carry out such works as may be necessary to construct to the
satisfaction of the Highway and any or competent Authority roads and
pavements connecting land A or land B with the Estate Roads or any
other roads or pavements which shall hereafter be constructed on the
Estate subject to the Purchaser carrying out such further works (the
Purchaser having the right so to do) (including where necessary the
removal of any pavements and kerbing the diversion of Service
Installations and the creation of visibility splays) as may be required
by the highway or other competent Authority to amend reconstruct re-
align or re-instate the Estate Roads and any other roads and pavements
existing at the time of exercise of such rights to which connection is
to be made to the satisfaction of the said Highway or other competent

5of 10
Page 144



Title number ESX22536

C: Charges Register continued

16

Authority.

3. The right on giving not less than 14 days written notice to the
Vendor or its successorg in title to land D in common with the Vendor
and all others now or hereafter having the like right to enter upon the
Estate within the perpetuity period in order to construct and lay
Service Installations and to make connections to the Service
Tnstallations which now exist or shall within the perpetuity period be
made or exist in upon or under the Estate (other than unadopted Service
Installations laid or constructed hereafter by or on behalf of the
Owner for the time being of land D and/or land C for the sole benefit
of such land) .

4. The right in common with the Vendor and the owners for the time
being of the land C and all others now or hereafter having the like
right to the free passage and running of water soil gas electricity and
other services through the Service Installations which now exist or

‘shall during the perpetuity period be made or exist in upon or under

the Estate (excluding any unadopted Service Installations to which the
purchaser has no right of connection pursuant to paragraph 3 of this
Schedule) the Purchaser paying a fair and proper proportion of the
expense from time to time of cleansing maintaining repairing and
renewing the Service Installations so used.

5. The right on giving not less than 14 days written notice ({(except in
the case of emergency) to the Vendor or its successors in title to land
D to enter upon the Estate so far as may be necessary for the purpose
of inspection maintaining cleansing repairing and renewing Service
Tnstallations now or during the perpetuity period to be laid or
constructed and which the Purchaser is entitled to use by virtue of
paragraph 4 of this Schedule.'

NOTE:-The land C adjoins the eastern boundary of the land in this
title. The land D lies within this title and links Charlwood Road and
the land C, the land B is the land edged and numbered ESX118341 in
green on the title plan and the land A lies to the north east of the
land in this title.

The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of
the land edged and numbered ESX129327 in dgreen on the title plan dated
7 November 1986 made between (1) I. Koss (Estates) Limited (Vendor) and
(2) Modern Village Estates Limited (Purchaser) : -

WSUBJECT to Clause 5 the Property is transferred together with the
rights intended to benefit the Property and the Land C set out in the
First Schedule.

THE FIRST SCHEDULE

Rights granted in favour of the Property and the Land C and each and
every part thereof.

1. The right in common with the Vendor and all others now or hereafter
having the like right at all times and for all purposes with or without
vehicles to pass and repass over and along the road and (on foot only)
pavements now existing or made and existing within the perpetuity
period on the Estate and also such other land as now or at any time
during the perpetuity period may exist between the eastern boundary of
the Property and the Land C or the western boundary of the Property and
the adopted public highways in the Estate.

2. The right at any time within the perpetuity period on giving not
less than fourteen days written notice to the Vendor or its successors
in title to Land B to carry out such works as may be necessary to
construct to the satisfaction of the Highway and any other competent
Authority the Connecting Road and to connect the Connecting Road with
the Estate Roads or any other roads or pavements which shall hereafter
be constructed on the Estate or on the Land B subject to the person
exercising such rights carrying out such further works (such person
having the right so to do) (including where necessary the removal of
any pavements and kerbing the diversion of Service Installations and
the creation of visibility splays) as may be required by the Highway or
other competent Authority to amend reconstruct re-align or reinstate

6 of 10
Page 145



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

the Estate Road and any other roads and pavements existing at the time
of exercise of such rights to which Connection is to be made to the
satigfaction of the said Highway or other competent Authority.

3. The right in common with the Vendor and all others now or hereafter
having the like right to enter upon the Estate within the perpetuity
period in order to construct and lay Service Installations and to make
connections to the Service Installations which now exist or shall
within the perpetuity period be made or exist in upon or under the
Estate (other than unadopted Service Installations laid or constructed
hereafter by or on behalf of the Owner for the time being of Land A
and/or Land B for the sole benefit of such land).

4. The right in commen with the Vendor and all others now or hereafter
having the like right to the free passage and running of water soil gas
electricity and other services through the Service Installations which
now exist or shall during the perpetuity period be made or exist in
upon or under the Estate the Purchaser paying a fair and proper
proportion of the expense from time to time of cleansing maintaining
repairing and renewing the Service Installations so used.

5. The right to enter upon the Estate so far as may be necessary for
the purpose of inspecting maintaining cleansing repairing and renewing
Service Installations now or during the perpetuity period to be laid or
constructed and which the Purchaser is entitled to use by virtue of
paragraph 4 of this Schedule.

IN THIS TRANSFER unless the context otherwise requires:

"Adoption Standards" means the standards required by the Highway or
other competent Authority from time to time to permit the adoption of
highways or Service Installations as maintainable at the public expense
without further work.

"the Connecting Road" means a two lane road to be constructed within
the perpetuity period on the Property and (to the extent necessary to
provide a satisfactory connection for two lane vehicular and also
pedestrian traffic between the Land C and the roads and pavements
existing on the Estate at the time in question) in the Estate and the
Land B with suitable pavements and verges permitting the free passage
of wvehicular and pedestrian traffic in both directions between the Land
¢ and the public adopted highway and including.

(a) Firstly surface water drainage lighting markings and secondly other
matter required by the Highway and Drainage Authorities.

(b) Service Installations intended for the benefit of the Land C or the
Property.

(¢c) All other matters necessary to comply with the Adoption Standards.

(d) Such other matter or variations to the above as may be required by
the Highway or other competent Authority to permit the comstruction to
Adoption Standards and use of a suitable two lane road with pavement
and verges between the Land C and the public adopted highway.

"the Estate " means the land (other than the Land B and the Property)
registered within Title Number ESX22536 on 19 February 1986 and the
Dandel Land

nthe Estate Roads" means the roads now constructed on the Estate (so as
to include the Brown Land)

"the perpetuity period" means the period fron the date hereof to 31
August 2066

ngervice Tnstallations" means drains channels sewers pipes wires cables
watercourses and gutters and other service media and ancillary
equipment.

IT IS HFREBY AGREED AND DECLARED that the rights granted under the
First Schedule are subject to the following conditions and limitations.

7 of 10
Page 146



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

5.1 All works being carried out in a good and workmanlike manner and
with all due expedition causing as little.

(a) disturbance and damage to the land affected by the exercise of such
rights and practicable and makipg good all damage caused as soon as
practicable and

(b) interruption as practicable to the use by the Owner for the time
being of Land C and the Property as a means of wvehicular and pedestrian
access to Land C (the Property being intended for such use as the
parties hereby acknowledge)

(c) interruption as practicable to the use by the Owner for the time
being of Land A and Land B of roads and pavements used as a means of
access to the Land A or Land B.

5.2 The person carrying out the work complying at its own expense with
all relevant statutory and other obligations and the requirements of
the Highway and other competent Authorities.

5.3 All roads and pavements being constructed to Adoption Standards.

5.4 That the grant and/or exercise of such rights shall in no way
prevent or restrict the owner of the land burdened by such rights ("the
Owner") subject to the Owner (a) having obtained such statutory or
other consents as may be required in that behalf; and (b) giving not
less than fourteen days written notice to the person whose works shall
thereby be affected from:-

(i) carrying out such works as may be necessary to construct to the
satisfaction of the Highway and any other competent Authority the
Connecting Road (or as the case may be) other roads and pavements
serving the Owner's land and connecting to the Estate Roads and/or any
other roads or pavements (including for the avoidance of doubt the
Connecting Road) hereafter constructed on the Estate the Property or on
Land B.

(ii) constructing laying inspecting cleansing maintaining repairing
renewing or diverting Service Installations now or hereafter in under
or over the Owner's land.

(iii) making connections with or using the Service Installations which
now exist or shall within the perpetuity period exist in upon or under
the Owner's land (other than unadopted Service Installations laid or
constructed hereafter by or on behalf of the owner for the time being
of other land for the sole benefit of that other land).

Subject in each case to the Owner carrying out such further works (the
Owner having the right so to do) as may be required by the Highway or
other competent Authority (including where necessary the diversion of
Service Installations the creation of visibility splays and the like
and the removal of any pavements and kerbing) to amend reconstruct or
re-align or reinstate the Estate Roads and any other roads and
pavements existing at the time and to the satisfaction of the said

Highway or other competent Authority.

6.1 ANY notice to be given to either of the parties hereto shall be
served on the appropriate party until written notice of transfer of
such party's interest in the land in respect of which the notice is to
be served has been given to the other party.

6.2 Upon written notice of transfer having been given any such notice
shall be served on the transferee stated in such notice of transfer and
not on the transferor unless the transferor retains land in respect of
which notice is required in which case notice shall be served on both
the transferee and the transferor.

6.3 Any notice relating to this Transfer may be served on the party to
be served at its registered office for the time being or such other
address as may be notified from time to time in writing for the purpose
of service of notices (in the case of a company) or at his address as
notified from time to time in the case of an individual for the
purposes of service of notices (any party which is resident or

8 of 10
Page 147



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

registered outside England and Wales being obliged to notify an address
for service within England and Wales). Notices sent by first class
recorded delivery mail shall be deemed to have been delivered forty-
eight hours after posting and proof of due posting shall be sufficient
evidence of delivery. Save and excepted as hereinbefore provided
notices shall be served in accordance with Section 196 of the Law of
Property Act 1925.

NOTE: -Land C adjoins the eastern boundary of the land in this title.
Land B is the land edged and numbered ESX118341 in green on the title
plan. Land A adjoins the north eastern corner of the land edged and
numbered ESX118341 in green on the title plan and the brown land is
hatched yellow on the title plan.

Schedule of restrictive covenants

1 The following are details of the covenants contained in tho Conveyance
dated 3 November 1920 referred to in the Charges Register:-

COVENANT by Purchaser with Vendor his heirs or assigns and other owners
for the time being of the Vale Bridge Estate that the Purchaser would
thenceforth for ever perform and observe conditions and stipulations
set forth in the lst Schedule thereto so far as the same affected or
related to land thereby conveyed and further that for the purpose of
making covenant on part of Purchaser lastly thereinbefore contained run
with and bind the land thereby conveyed the Purchaser his heirs and
assigns would cause a recital of or reference to the said stipulations
to be inserted in every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by
him or them of the said land or any part thereof.

THE FIRST SCHEDULE referred to

1. No caravan or house on wheels other than poultry houses or other
structures to be used in connection with the industries of poultry
farming horticulture fruitgrowing oxr agriculture shall be placed on the
property.

2. The property until built upon shall not be used for any purpose
other than as Farm land garden ground meadow or arable land plant
nursery or orchard nor shall any act deed or thing be done thereon or
in any building erected thereon which may be an annoyance nuisance
damage or disturbance to the Vendor or to the owner or tenant or any
other portion of the Valebridge Estate.

3. No building of any kind other than one private dwellinghouse with
appropriate offices and ocutbuildings to be appurtenant thereto and
occupied therewith for small holding shall be erected on each frontage
plot and no trade or business of any kind shall be carried on upon any
part thereof without the Vendor's consent in writing.

4. Each Purchaser shall within three calendar months from the date of
his Conveyance erect and forever after maintain good and sufficient
fences to the approval of the Vendor's Surveyor along the side or sides
of the land purchased by him where the same are marked with a 'T' on
the estate plan.

5. The Vendors reserve the right to alter waive all or any of the above
stipulations and conditions as to any plot or plots also to vary the
laying out of the estate.

6. No building or erection shall be set up less than from the centre of
the road in front thereof other than shop plots.

2 The following are details of the covenants contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"The Purchaser hereby covenants with the Vendor his heirs and assigns
or other the owner or owners of the Valebridge Estate that she the
Purchaser will henceforth for ever perform and observe the gaid
restrictions conditions and stipulations and also will not at any time
hereafter use or allow to be used the said land hereby conveyed or any
part thereof for the trade or manufacture of Brickworks or allow any

9 of 10
Page 148



Title number ESX22536
Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

tiles or bricks to be burnt or made on the said land.

AND further that for the purpose of making the covenant on the part of
the Purchaser lastly hereinbefore contained run with and bind the land
hereby conveyed the Purchaser her heirs and assigns will cause a
recital of or reference to the said stipulations to be inserted in
every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by her of the said
land or any part thereof PROVIDED ALWAYS that the said covenant shall
only be binding on the Purchaser and such persons as aforesaid during
the period of actual ownership but shall run with the land".

NOTE: -The restrictions conditions and stipulations are those contained
in the Conveyance dated 3 November 1920 referred to above.

End of register

10 of 10
Page 149



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a paper
official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 06 March 2023 shows the state of this title plan on 06 March 2023 at 11:20:33. It
is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002). This title plan
shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.
This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Coventry Office .

© Crown copyright. Produced by HM Land Registry. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the
prior written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 100026316.

Page 150



H.M. LAND REGISTRY

TITLE NUMBER

ESX22536

COUNTY

ORDNANCE SURVEY 3220 Scale 11250
SECTION
PLAN REFERENCE TQ T Q Part enlarged from | 2500
DISTRICT © Crown copyright 1978

i

WEST SUSSEX

MID SUSSEX DISTRICT
BURGESS HILL PARISH

TQ 1220
TQ 1205w g
ESX3678]T <

THEqBALDS ROAD
P
g \
/ 1
1

[N TRE

it

—~Eax12932¢

o
TQ 32205

i’ e

" ‘. E

EAST SUSSEX
LEWES DISTRICT

SN
UL

X
‘il E5%4083%
i

S

y f s ESXABATED
H WIVELSFIELD PARISH

%

o
(S

Sy
ESA 4316
ESK 227793

i : i
tf 7w
f m {
!
= 1o — o
&

=

N
*I

ESx|S7ed

ESR 434 7
ES$, AL ’lg
<% 2T A
E"-‘m inGaa
EWh A3LARE
£ax 35106
FoA ME20
ESh AL N0

e

ESka3res

'F

ST TS
ESXNAZRLO
ESAAITIS

e

% E.

ESLALS2O __, P
ESRAAADE o

an 45064

T

BRI
- ESX AU
T ik ;“Hn
= fON 60004
= Eadano?

o= EIX40038)

é: nx48 F‘JI:‘

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 151



Page 152

<=
[y -
(o' J >~
- / |4
bt rL _|
<~ = {5 |
= _L\\\\\\..V\
" 7 T &
g ol ./u..‘ .
) : &L N
& Tl T T ‘
= o X Ha 5. O
= 5 w Yz Sy
- w X< v
= 3 S 3 2q
2 5|3 2388
w
2 w - Gw
wv “
5 © = < WH__
= ~ i >
&
z L o :
. .
o O | T O U | R st
U. &
w
9 . (e=ztrmmcs
5 I
-4 H
i
a1 AN i S PN |
D lllllllllllllllll el
-
% m——————— e
: :
i | .
e
Fe = &
5 : I
- G z : H
o sl - = e L e i m
o~ o fle i 1
n < A= m ey " 1
— T 0" !
w = u ) i |
~ AN == i »
G O A “_ |
L S8 “ !
R ~lN [ S—— —,
. " olo . |
CM = .__ w
X 22 ,,
&) ahba i
= 83 il
N v_.m Wi wx
< > au
5 G 8% )
w
— 2Z z 2
pr a2 \
. W WB .,
> |z
w
3 <% | >
T =z |
=< | 3
- o
O v]

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



i

TITLE No, ‘ it
E S X272 5 3 |6 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY " ("™ |
Sent to Field Removals from Title !
Title No. Date ~| Title No. Date Title No, Date Tjele No. \ Date Title No. Date Title No. Date :
. i
| Eswzasse | _22-2-78  |axodsidiz-2-75 |SPES 11902 ES)/IMH: o= 11-sof ;:
:‘ (Aumez%Jk : eena7ed |2 -2 28 VESW 48499 |24 10 ) ) o 0o 1)-(2- HOWI |
42820 0] 19 ¥ o oz zstoal £svasest | 2031 (pws\Ceond iz -6, |
MU g6k e vt A a3 7] ESX 49264 | M-11-1 (Prshstblecs] 19-2:5/1 |
) Eox bG5S {104 7ipESK slo_|22-1-80 (S agad 54504
XX 47099 /12 /) 2gs \E5Y BITAB | 26 4-Pi(/R)ESKSI137 112:80(20ke) o 19 bt ARV 2 E
710 | u an170]10 s 2l EKSIRS 2-%(208 )5 b3izal st o] Y Kl WY G
Esx panu2 L s na(ag \BXS.EHQ 254‘30%)5‘&(9;9(9 1$-5 -8l / I [/’7,, -
Hlesy coxob = sonlzgd EXSﬂO? 25”21?0" 4(%5’(5"'5?9 12. Lagfbl“)/ =l
C5 a0 [on < alacl S5 | 12 - 2 801 (AOTR | 06 i &
leocz ¢ 5 [p-g79GH))Eaxs2133 | 207 2" SoleSy650:3520 - 7-3)) Ay
koaz.e7 196~ N T P T - 1= A
Esry5 406 |li-9-70246)] €% S5043) -(,(_13"8 ¢lsiio v s I
Eon A2p 0] h0 415 heaxss\77 |8lo- & BOR IS bondedebt i ey AT %
lesx 43715 305 19 YEsx 5563k 15~ 7304 m‘vu-s.bl s 2422 "f/ 9 /] !
ES¥44520 m-ﬁ'&m 4-B - 8O :;.xlqﬂ_qu; u':;aes‘ﬂq:'\m i) '

-~ < 1]
iz 1o 629 Lesw ssuc3|e-7283 |/ /.

E5463108 |14S-79 [Ewe 576423098

ESR4506k| 6 -7 Vo § 7790 2 ~(0- 8
ArTs 4 -

E5x 457 7 |a0-1-18 b xs 764 a L - 10 - 8%

ESK 46371 [16-8 JONF o sii 7 - bofi)

MAP SECTION REFERENCE(S) i—

—]

LEGAL BRANCH REQUIREMENTS

References required on new title filed plans for T.P.'s and absalute D.F.L.'s falling within:—
@ cJ—n‘an: e Cu - G_&4 7 A

(b) So far as affected by:—

7

L No references required (at this stage for) :— i

Additional notes required on Certlficates In Forms C 1454 and C146Ai— !

e bille lobe Vilebidge Kend = |

Additional Notes— Lease Nos. Uaed.

139 Sent . i
Solicitors fl

Estate Plans Approved Messrs, ELTAHUGH, EzAR. .. kT
3 SExabinN. RRARE. .. | |
(AlL_pkte) . REIcHIaN. |
KR Fullar 21‘6/77 ' ) Bz LB {
R e T (ehd_ Ref. 26/ PTELNITP '5
wa Telephone. BRIGH.TRN. .BEELL........ !
Plb- 168D 2a7<2/41’ ) : 5
[MM 26 ) ‘cpaaoamqnmnd.u!br.zu.m.m:sv.smm L :\
= = s e S e '.VJ

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page. Page 153



The electronic official copy of the register follows this message.
please note that this is the only official copy we will iggue. We will not issue a
paper official copy.

Page 154



HM Land Registry

Off|c|a| copy Title number ESX22536  Edition date 18.11.2020

Of l-e ISteI- OI: — This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
g 06 MAR 2023 at 11:20:32.
. I — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
tlt e official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

— |ssued on 06 Mar 2023.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Coventry Office.

A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.

EAST SUSSEX : LEWES

1

(30.11.1966) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the

above Title filed at the Registry and being TLand and buildings lying to
the east of Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes.

The land has the benefit of a right of way over the land tinted brown
on the title plan.

A new title plan based on the latest revision of the Ordnance Survey
Map has been prepared.

The land edged and numbered in green on the title plan has been removed
from this title and registered under the title number or numbers shown
in green on the said plan.

The extent of the land edged and numbered ESX31728 in green on the
title plan has been amended.

The land in this title has the benefit of the rights granted by a Deed
dated 31 December 1979 made between (1) Kenneth Stuart and (2) I Ross
(Estates) Limited relating to the surface water drainage system in the
locality of 2 Chichester Way.

NOTE:-Copy filed.

The land has the benefit of the following rights reserved by the
Transfer dated 14 September 1984 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"EXCEPT AND RESERVING to the Vendor

(a) The right to enter upon the land coloured blue on the said plan at
any time with or without men plant and machinery within eighty years of
the date hereof (which shall be the perpetuity period applicable
hereto) and therein at the Vendor's own expense to construct and lay
draing channels sewers pipes wires cables watercourses and gutters
("the service installations") and to make connections to the service
installations which now exist or shall hereafter (but within such
period) be made or exist in upon or under the said land the Vendor
causing as little disturbance as possible and making good the surface
of the said land after any exercise of the said rights.

(b) The right to the free passage and running of water soil gas

1 of 10
Page 155 '



Title number ESX22536
A: Property Register continued

electricity and other services through the service installations now
existing or made or existing within such period the Vendor paying a
fair and proper proportion of the expense from time to time of
cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing the same.

(c) The right to enter upon the said land after giving reasonable
notice (except in the case of emergency) so far as may be necessary for
the purpose of inspecting cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing
the service installations the Vendor making good any damage caused to
the said land by the exercise of such right of entry".

NOTE:-The land coloured blue referred to is tinted mauve on the
supplementary plan to the title plan.

8 (18.11.2020) The land has the benefit of any legal easements reserved
by a Transfer of the land edged and numbered ESX408380 in green on the
title plan dated 5 November 2020 made between (1) 85 Sackville Road
Limited and (2) Asterisk Special Projects Limited but is subject to any
rights that are granted by the said deed and affect the registered
land.

NOTE: Copy filed under ESX408380.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1 (10.05.2011) PROPRIETOR: 85 SACKVILLE ROAD LIMITED (Co. Regn. No.
04351147) of The Coach House, Ardingly Road, Lindfield, West Sussex
RH16 20QY.

2 (10.05.2011) The price stated to have been paid on 20 April 2011 was
£35,000.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

3 A Conveyance of the land in this title and other land dated 3 November
1920 and made between (1) Percy Portway Harvey (Vendor) (2) George
Smith (Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in
the Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

2 A Conveyanoe of the land in this title and other land dated 29 March
1926 made between (1) William Fuller (Vendor) and (2) Anne Eliza Savill
(Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in the
Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

3 The land is subject to the following rights contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to above:-

"Subject to all rights of way water light and other easements affecting
the same and all other rights of adjoining owners!'

4 An Agreement dated 17 August 1954 made between (1) The Burgess Hill
Water Company and (2) Amy Eleanor Biggs relates to the supply of water
to' 0akroyd Farm Buildings and Farm House.

NOTE: -Copy Application for registration of Land Charge filed under
SX83857.

5 The land is subject to the following rights reserved by a Conveyance of
the land in this title and other land dated 31 August 1966 made between
(1) Amy Eleanor Biggs (Vendor) and (2) Stanton Estates Limited
(Purchaser) : -

WEXCEPT AND RESERVED unto the Vendor the full right and use at all
2 0of 10
Page 156



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

times of the water main passing through or under the said property
gerving the Vendor's adjoining property shown edged blue on the said
plan PROVIDED ALWAYS that if it shall be necessary to alter the
position of the said water main in connection with the development of
the land hereby Conveyed the Purchaser shall be responsible for all
costs and expenges involved in connection with the same and shall not
in any event deprive the said adjoining property of the Vendor of a
water supply".

NOTE:-The land edged blue referred to is Oakroyd Farm.

6 The land is subject to rights of drainage and rights in respect of
water gas and electricity supply services.

7 The parts of the land affected thereby is subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 8 December 1976 made between (1) I. Ross
(Estates) Limited (Grantor) and (2) The South Eastern Electricity Board
(Board) : -

WFULL RIGHT AND LIBERTY for the Board and its successors in title to
lay and maintain (which expressions shall without prejudice to the
generality thereof include to use and from time to time to repair alter
relay renew supplement inspect examine test and remove) electric lines
(an electric line being a wire or wires conductor or other means used
for the purpose of conveying transmitting or distributing electricity
with any casing coating covering tube pipe or insulator enclosing
surrounding or supporting the same or any part thereof or any apparatus
connected therewith for the purpose of conveying transmitting or
distributing electricity or electric currents under the land coloured
yellow (hereinafter referred to as '"the yellow land") on the plan No.
CE.125 attached hereto and to break up the surface thereof so far as
may be necessary from time to time for all or any of such purposes and
also for all or any of such purposes to enter the said Property TO HOLD
the said rights and liberties unto the Board fee simple as appurtenant
to the Board's undertaking".

This Deed contains the following covenant:-

WTHE Grantor to the intent and so as to bind the said Property and
every part thereof into whosesoever hands the same may come and to
benefit and protect the easements hereby granted hereby covenants with
the Board not to do or permit or suffer to be done or permitted on or
near the yellow land any act which would in any way interfere with or
damage any electric line laid by the Board in the exercise of the
rights hereby granted nor to alter or permit or suffer to be altered
the existing level of nor cover the surface of the yellow land in such
a manner as to render access by the Board to any such electric line
impracticable or more difficult than when such electric line is first
1aid in the exercise of the rights hereby granted AND in particular but
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing not to erect any
building or structure (except as shown on the said Plan) nor plant any
trees within a distance of 1.5 metres of the yellow land PROVIDED
ALWAYS and it is hereby agreed and declared that (without prejudice to
the proviso to Clause 2 hereof) nothing in the foregoing covenant
contained or implied shall prevent the laying of appropriate surfaces
on the estate roads and footpaths or on such of them or the yellow
lands as comprise or form part of roads or footways after such electric
lines have been laid".

NOTE: -The yellow land and land within 1.5 metres thereof is tinted
yellow and hatched blue respectively on the title plan.

8 An Agreement dated 8 July 1976 made between (1) I. Ross Estates Limited
(The owner) and (2) East Sussex County Council (the Council) relates to
the construction and adoption of the road tinted blue on the filed plan
and contains the following provision:-

g0 soon as the Council make the declaration hereinafter mentioned the
Owner shall without cost to the Council forthwith execute and complete
or procure the execution and completion by all necessary parties of an
assurance to the Council of the said road unless the Council shall not
desire the Owner to execute or through the execution of such an
assurance to the Council and the Owner shall first ascertain in writing

3 of 10
Page 157



Title number ESX22536

C: Charges Register continued

10

1

the Council's wishes in this respect The Owner shall not without the
consent in writing of the Council convey or contract to convey any part
of the said road to any other person or persons or grant any rights
thereover except a right of way for all purposes in accordance with any
planning permission granted by the Local Planning Authority in respect

of the said land"

The parts of the land affected thereby are subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 17 November 1977 made between (1) I.
Ross (Estates) Limited and (2) Mid-Sussex Water Company.

This Deed also contains the following covenant by the Grantor.

"], THE grantor as beneficial owner hereby grants unto the company FULL
right and liberty in under or upon the land having a uniform width of
ten feet situate on the east side of Valebridge Drive and Chichester
Way in that part of Burgess Hill lying in the Parish of Wivelsfield and
County of East Sussex (which land is For the purpose of identification
only and not by way of limitation or enlargement Coloured red on the
said plan) at all times hereafter and from time to time to construct
and maintain a line or lines of pipes with or without ducts TOGETHER
with all such Valve-boxes hydrant boxes inspection chambers cocks
sluices washout valves hydrants stopcocks junctions cables and other
apparatus as the company may think fit and installed below at or above
ground level and all necessary or convenient markers indicating the
position of the said Pipes and other apparatus and at all times
hereafter and from time to time to maintain replace inspect enlarge
remove and do all other works in connection with and supply water
through the said pipes and other apparatus and in connection with the
company's water undertaking which the Company shall deem necessary or
advisable TOGETHER ALSO with the natural right of support heretofore
enjoyed by the said land TO HOLD the said right and liberties unto the
company in fee simple for the purpose of its statutory undertaking.

2. THE ownership of all pipes and apparatus laid and installed in
pursuance of the righte and liberties hereby granted remains vested in
the company.

3. THE company its agents contractors gservants and workmen shall be
entitled to enter upon the adjoining land of the grantor and open up
the layoff coloured red on the said plan and to pass and repass with or
without vehicles and appliances over and along all adjoining land of
the grantor for the purpose of exercising the right and liberties
hereby granted.

5. THE grantor to the intent and so as to bind the land coloured red on
the said plan into whosesoever hands the same may come and to benefit
and protect the statutory undertaking of the company or any part or
parts thereof hereby covenants with the company at all times hereafter
to observe and perform the restrictions and stipulations set out in the
Second Schedule hereto.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

1. The surface of the said land coloured red on the said plan shall not
be lowered nor shall the surface thereof be raised by more than one
foot above the existing level otherwise than with the consent in
writing of the company.

2. Not to do anything which may interfere with the right of support
hereby granted.

3. Nothing shall be built erected constructed laid placed or grown in
under or upon the land coloured red on the said plan other than objects
removable on the demand of the company or shallow rooted plants or
crops".

NOTE: -The land coloured red is hatched red on the title plan.
The estate road and footpaths are gsubject to rights of way.

The parts of the land affected thereby which adjoin the parts edged and

4 of 10
Page 158



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

numbered in green on the title plan are subject to rights of entry for
the purpose of repairing maintaining painting or rebuilding the
property on the parts so edged and numbered.

12 The garage forecourts are subject to rights of way.
13 The side and rear footpaths are subject to rights of way on foot only.
14 The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of

the land edged and numbered ESX102666 in green on the title plan dated
14 September 1984 made between (1) I. Ross (Estates) Limited (Vendor)
and (2) Dandel Limited (Purchaser):-

"TOGETHER WITH

(1) The free and uninterrupted passage and running of water soil gas
and electricity through the sewers drains and watercourses and the gas
and electric pipes wires and cables hereinafter referred to as "the
Services") which are now or may within eighty years from the date of
completion be through on under or over other parts of the Vendor's
Charlwood Gardens and Charlwood Road extended Estate ("the Estate")
being the land now or formerly Registered within the title above
mentioned (insofar as the same serve the Property) jointly or in common
with the Vendor and all other person Or persons who are now or may
hereafter be entitled to connect with or use the services the Purchaser
bearing paying and contributing together with such other persons a fair
proportion according to the extent to which their respective land is
served thereby of the costs of repairing maintaining renewing and
cleansing the services and a right of entry on to the other parts of
the Estate for the purpose of connecting to repairing maintaining
renewing and cleansing the services the Purchaser making good forthwith
at its own expense all damage occasioned by such entry.

(2) The right for the Purchaser and its successors in title owner or
owners for the time being of the property or of any parts thereof and
all persons authorised by it at reasonable times to enter upon the
adjoining land of the Estate for the purpose of repairing maintaining
painting or rebuilding any future building on the Property the person
exercising such right making good at his own expense any disturbance
thereby caused.

(3) The right for the Purchaser to construct a footpath four feet wide
on the land hatched black on the said plan between the points "C" and
wpt and a right for the Purchaser and its successors in title to pass
and repass on foot only along the said footpath the Purchaser and its
successors in title being responsible for the repair and maintenance of
the said footpath and the Vendor contributing a fair proportion
according to user of all expenses incurred by the Purchaser in such

repair and maintenance".

NOTE: -The land hatched black and the points C and D referred to do not
affect the land in this title.

15 The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of
the land edged and numbered ESX118341 in green on the title plan dated
7 November 1986 made between (1) I. Ross (Estates) Limited (Vendor) and
(2) Wares Built Homes Limited (Purchaser) : -

"THE FIRST SCHEDULE

Rights granted in favour of the Property and each and every part
thereof over the Estate.

1. The right in common with the Vendor and the owners for the time
being of land C and all others now or hereafter having the like right
at all times and for all purposes with or without vehicles to pass and
repass over and along the roads and (on foot only) pavements now
existing or made and existing within the perpetuity period on the
Estate.

2. The right at any time within the perpetuity period giving not less
than 14 days written notice to the Vendor its successgors in title to
land D to carry out such works as may be necessary to construct to the
catisfaction of the Highway and any or competent Authority roads and

5of 10
Page 159



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

pavements connecting land A or land B with the Estate Roads or any
other roads or pavements which shall hereafter be constructed on the
Estate subject to the Purchaser carrying out such further works (the
purchaser having the right so to do) (including where necessary the
removal of any pavements and kerbing the diversion of Service
Tnstallations and the creation of visibility splays) as may be required
by the highway or other competent Authority to amend reconstruct re-
align or re-instate the Estate Roads and any other roads and pavements
existing at the time of exercise of such rights to which connection is
to be made to the satisfaction of the gaid Highway or other competent
Authority.

3. The right on giving not less than 14 days written notice to the
Vendor or its successors in title to land D in common with the Vendor
and all others now or hereafter having the like right to enter upon the
Estate within the perpetuity period in order to construct and lay
Service Installations and to make connections to the Service
Tnstallations which now exist or shall within the perpetuity period be
made or exist in upon or under the Estate (other than unadopted Service
Installations laid or constructed hereafter by or on behalf of the
Owner for the time being of land D and/or land C for the sole benefit
of such land).

4. The right in common with the Vendor and the owners for the time
being of the land C and all others now or hereafter having the like
right to the free passage and running of water soil gas electricity and
other services through the Service Installations which now exist or
shall during the perpetuity period be made or exist in upon or under
the Estate (excluding any unadopted Service Tnstallations to which the
purchaser has no right of connection pursuant to paragraph 3 of this
Schedule) the Purchaser paying a fair and proper proportion of the
expense from time to time of cleansing maintaining repairing and
renewing the Service Installations so used.

5. The right on giving not less than 14 days written notice (except in
the case of emergency) to the Vendor or its successors in title to land
D to enter upon the Estate so far as may be necessary for the purpose
of inspection maintaining cleansing repairing and renewing Service
Tnstallations now or during the perpetuity period to be laid or
constructed and which the Purchaser is entitled to use by virtue of
paragraph 4 of this Schedule.”

NOTE: -The land C adjoins the eastern boundary of the land in this
title. The land D lies within this title and links Charlwood Road and
the land C, the land B is the land edged and numbered ESX118341 in
green on the title plan and the land A lies to the north east of the
land in this title.

16 The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of
the land edged and numbered ESX129327 in green on the title plan dated
7 November 1986 made between (1) I. Koss (Estates) Limited (Vendor) and
(2) Modern Village Estates Limited (Purchaser) : -

"SUBJECT to Clause 5 the Property is transferred together with the
rights intended to benefit the Property and the Land C set out in the
First Schedule.

THE FIRST SCHEDULE

Rights granted in favour of the Property and the Land C and each and
every part thereof.

1. The right in common with the Vendor and all others now or hereafter
having the like right at all times and for all purposes with or without
vehicles to pass and repass over and along the road and (on foot only)
pavements now existing or made and existing within the perpetuity
period on the Estate and also such other land as now or at any time
during the perpetuity period may exist between the eastern boundary of
the Property and the Land C or the western boundary of the Property and
the adopted public highways in the Estate.

2. The right at any time within the perpetuity period on giving not
less than fourteen days written notice to the Vendor or its successors

6 of 10
Page 160



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

in title to Land B to carry out such works as may be necessary to
construct to the satisfaction of the Highway and any other competent
Authority the Connecting Road and to connect the Connecting Road with
the Estate Roads or any other roads or pavements which shall hereafter
be constructed on the Estate or on the Land B subject to the person
exercising such rights carrying out such further works (such person
having the right so to do) (including where necessary the removal of
any pavements and kerbing the diversion of Service Installations and
the creation of visgibility splays) as may be required by the Highway or
other competent Authority to amend reconstruct re-align or reinstate
the Estate Road and any other roads and pavements existing at the time
of exercise of such rights to which Connection is to be made to the
satisfaction of the said Highway or other competent Authority.

3. The right in common with the vendor and all others now or hereafter
having the like right to enter upon the Estate within the perpetuity
period in order to construct and lay Service Installations and to make
connections to the Service Installations which now exist or shall
within the perpetuity period be made or exist in upon or under the
Estate (other than unadopted Service Installations laid or constructed
hereafter by or on behalf of the Owner for the time being of Land A
and/or Land B for the sole benefit of such land).

4. The right in common with the Vendor and all others now or hereafter
having the like right to the free passage and running of water soil gas
electricity and other services through the Service Installations which
now exist or shall during the perpetuity period be made or exist in
upon or under the Estate the Purchaser paying a fair and proper
proportion of the expense from time to time of cleansing maintaining
repairing and renewing the Service Installations so used.

5. The right to enter upon the Estate so far as may be necessary for
the purpose of inspecting maintaining cleansing repairing and renewing
Service Installations now or during the perpetuity period to be laid or
constructed and which the Purchaser is entitled to use by virtue of
paragraph 4 of this Schedule.

IN THIS TRANSFER unless the context otherwise requires:

"Adoption Standards" means the standards required by the Highway or
other competent Authority from time to time to permit the adoption of
highways or Service Installations as maintainable at the public expense
without further work.

"the Connecting Road" means a two lane road to be constructed within
the perpetuity period on the Property and (to the extent necessary to
provide a satisfactory connection for two lane vehicular and also
pedestrian traffic between the Land C and the roads and pavements
existing on the Estate at the time in question) in the Estate and the
7,and B with suitable pavements and verges permitting the free passage
of vehicular and pedestrian traffic in both directions between the Land
¢ and the public adopted highway and including.

(a) Firstly surface water drainage lighting markings and secondly other

matter required by the Highway and Drainage Buthorities.

(b) Service Installations intended for the benefit of the Land C or the
Property.

(¢) All other matters necessary to comply with the Adoption Standards.
(d) Such other matter or variations to the above as may be required by
the Highway or other competent Authority to permit the construction to
Adoption Standards and use of a suitable two lane road with pavement
and verges between the Land C and the public adopted highway.

"the Estate " means the land (other than the Land B and the Property)
registered within Title Number ESX22536 on 19 February 1986 and the
Dandel Land

"the Estate Roads" means the roads now constructed on the Estate (so as
to include the Brown Land)
7 of 10
Page 161



Title number ESX22536
C: Charges Register continued

"the perpetuity period" means the period fron the date hereof to 31
August 2066

ngervice Installations" means drains channels sewers pipes wires cables
watercourses and gutters and other service media and ancillary
equipment.

IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND DECLARED that the rights granted under the
First Schedule are subject to the following conditions and limitations.

5.1 All works being carried out in a good and workmanlike manner and
with all due expedition causing as little.

(a) disturbance and damage to the land affected by the exercise of such
rights and practicable and makipg good all damage caused as soon as
practicable and

(b) interruption as practicable to the use by the Owner for the time
being of Land C and the Property as a means of vehicular and pedestrian
access to Land C (the Property being intended for such use as the
parties hereby acknowledge)

(¢) interruption as practicable to the use by the Owner for the time
being of Land A and Land B of roads and pavements used as a means of
access to the Land A or Land B.

5.2 The person carrying out the work complying at its own expense with
all relevant statutory and other obligations and the requirements of
the Highway and other competent Authorities.

5.3 All roads and pavements being constructed to Adoption Standards.

5.4 That the grant and/or exercise of such rights shall in no way
prevent or restrict the owner of the land burdened by such rights ("the
Owner") subject to the Owner (a) having obtained such statutory or
other consents as may be required in that behalf; and (b) giving not
less than fourteen days written notice to the person whose works shall
thereby be affected from:-

(i) carrying out such works as may be necessary to construct to the
satisfaction of the Highway and any other competent Authority the
Connecting Road (or as the case may be) other roads and pavements
serving the Owner's land and connecting to the Estate Roads and/or any
other roads or pavements (including for the avoidance of doubt the
Connecting Road) hereafter constructed on the Estate the Property or on
Land B.

(ii) constructing laying inspecting cleansing maintaining repairing
renewing or diverting Service Installations now or hereafter in under
or over the Owner's land.

(iii) making connections with or using the Service Installations which
now exist or shall within the perpetuity period exist in upon or under
the Owner's land (other than unadopted Service Installations laid or
constructed hereafter by or on behalf of the owner for the time being
of other land for the sole benefit of that other land) .

Subject in each case to the Owner carrying out such further works (the
Owner having the right so to do) as may be required by the Highway or
other competent Authority (including where necessary the diversion of
Service Installations the creation of vigsibility splays and the like
and the removal of any pavements and kerbing) to amend reconstruct or
re-align or reinstate the Estate Roads and any other roads and
pavements existing at the time and to the satisfaction of the said
Highway or other competent Authority.

6.1 ANY notice to be given to either of the parties hereto shall be
served on the appropriate party until written notice of transfer of
such party's interest in the 1and in respect of which the notice is to
be served has been given to the other party.

6.2 Upon written notice of transfer having been given any such notice
shall be served on the transferee ctated in such notice of transfer and

8 of 10
Page 162



Title number ESX22536

C: Charges Register continued

not on the transferor unless the transferor retains land in respect of
which notice is required in which case notice shall be served on both
the transferee and the transferor.

6.3 Any notice relating to this Transfer may be served on the party to
be served at its registered office for the time being or such other
address as may be notified from time to time in writing for the purpose
of service of notices (in the case of a company) or at his address as
notified from time to time in the case of an individual for the
purposes of service of noticeg (any party which is resident or
registered outside England and Wales being obliged to notify an address
for service within England and Wales). Notices sent by first class
recorded delivery mail shall be deemed to have been delivered forty-
eight hours after posting and proof of due posting shall be sufficient
evidence of delivery. Save and excepted as hereinbefore provided
notices shall be served in accordance with Section 196 of the Law of
Property Act 1925.

NOTE: -Land C adjoins the eastern boundary of the land in this title.
Land B is the land edged and numbered ESX118341 in green on the title
plan. Land A adjoins the north eastern corner of the land edged and
numbered ESX118341 in green on the title plan and the brown land is
hatched yellow on the title plan.

Schedule of restrictive covenants

1

The following are details of the covenants contained in tho Conveyance
dated 3 November 1920 referred to in the Charges Register:-

COVENANT by Purchaser with Vendor his heirs or assigns and other owners
for the time being of the Vale Bridge Estate that the Purchaser would
thenceforth for ever perform and observe conditions and stipulations
set forth in the 1lst Schedule thereto so far as the same affected or
related to land thereby conveyed and further that for the purpose of
making covenant on part of Purchaser lastly thereinbefore contained run
with and bind the land thereby conveyed the Purchaser his heirs and
assigns would cause a recital of or reference to the said stipulations
to be inserted in every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by
him or them of the said land or any part thereof.

THE FIRST SCHEDULE referred to

1. No caravan or house on wheels other than poultry houses or other
structures to be used in connection with the industries of poultry
farming horticulture fruitgrowing or agriculture shall be placed on the
property.

2. The property until built upon shall not be used for any purpose
other than as farm land garden ground meadow or arable land plant
nursery or orchard nor shall any act deed or thing be done thereon or
in any building erected thereon which may be an annoyance nuisance
damage or disturbance to the Vendor or to the owner or tenant or any
other portion of the Valebridge Estate.

3. No building of any kind other than one private dwellinghouse with
appropriate offices and outbuildings to be appurtenant thereto and
occupied therewith for small holding shall be erected on each frontage
plot and no trade or business of any kind shall be carried on upon any
part thereof without the Vendor's consent in writing.

4. Each Purchaser shall within three calendar months from the date of
his Conveyance erect and forever after maintain good and sufficient
fences to the approval of the Vendor's Surveyor along the side or sides
of the land purchased by him where the same are marked with a 'T' on
the estate plan.

5. The Vendors reserve the right to alter waive all or any of the above
stipulations and conditions as to any plot or plots also to vary the
laying out of the estate.

6. No building or erection shall be set up less than from the centre of
the road in front thereof other than shop plots.

90of 10
Page 163



Title number ESX22536
Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

2 The following are details of the covenants contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"The Purchaser hereby covenants with the Vendor his heirs and assigns
or other the owner or owners of the Valebridge Estate that she the
purchaser will henceforth for ever perform and observe the said
restrictions conditions and stipulations and also will not at any time
hereafter use or allow to be used the said land hereby conveyed or any
part thereof for the trade or manufacture of Brickworks or allow any

tiles or bricks to be burnt or made on the said land.

AND further that for the purpose of making the covenant on the part of
the Purchaser lastly hereinbefore contained run with and bind the land
hereby conveyed the Purchaser her heirs and assigns will cause a
recital of or reference to the said stipulations to be inserted in
every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by her of the said
land or any part thereof PROVIDED ALWAYS that the said covenant shall
only be binding on the Purchaser and such persons as aforesaid during
the period of actual ownership but shall run with the land".

NOTE: -The restrictions conditions and stipulations are those contained
in the Conveyance dated 3 November 1920 referred to above.

End of register

10 of 10
Page 164



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a paper
official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 11 February 2020 shows the state of this title plan on 11 February 2020 at
09:30:32. It is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002).
This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions
in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the
ground.

This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Coventry Office .

© Crown copyright. Produced by HM Land Registry. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the
prior written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 100026316.

Page 165



TITLE NUMBER

H.M. LAND REGISTRY

S X22536
=S X2253
ORDNANCE SURVEY TO 3220 ECTION Scale 11250
PLAN REFERENCE Q 7 Q Part enlarged from | 2500

COUNTY DISTRICT

© Crown copyright 1978

WEST SUSSEX

MID SUSSEX DISTRICT /
BURGESS HILL PARISH

Tomosw .:‘
ESX36781T € :
W il

oy
) ; £x Phois 1" )
LS L — ,: (e :.
ERXA2D. piigstes i
7 “
i |
\ §
| i
' \
: / Yeswiozess ||
4 y i ESXI02666 L ¥
/ ir m\n; 4 \‘%‘ﬁi\@ y |
) ; |
e INTTLT, |
= o % j
= g’: h- :::‘Vi‘ . E:‘l
ol bagt \
[ri} e P T R =1 i
~shinin alabaldto et | L\
Sh 327192 1 W . 3
R Y
ESh 93 87 ' = R %
E‘ﬂ. ‘H.\ 19 2t ': N%\k\-\“@'\t |
f_;j I‘J 54.‘)

|
24
55 s

-

[-h‘k -;5\&1

L fom E8X 175439
ESh 35406 2'%0 b I
Fod grsze i ér: i
ek ALINE : i‘h; ax ] +

P 0 VA B BT
FLi A4S0 ain & P (il
L&MH’&G ' I E‘“[.J?
s} o
<
(o]
a
uy
0]
o
«
@ i
w
—m— X152 0%
: =
i By
i >

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 166

o ——
TQ 320 5¢

EAST SUSSEX

LEWES DISTRICT
WIVELSFIELD PARISH




H.M. LAND REGISTRY

TITLE NUMBER

ESX22536

09ImR S ROAD

WEST SUSSEX

MID SUSSEX DISTRICT
BURGESS HILL PARISH

Qi i ¢
TQ32205w

_____________ \

p

|EOUSE § SOTSSTS—— | ("

R "z

___.-__J ]

........ - Hio

" o

S

g

S
1

N

]

e P ol 2

Il'—-l

e

s

U

Ty B
ok Gl

= 3 o

—

I S o

Lf

s

—_—

:

ORDNANCE SURVEY
PLAN REFERENCE TQ 3220 SECTION  Q ek s
COUNTY DISTRICT © Crown copyright 1980
|
-

—
TQ 1220 s¢

EAST SUSSEX

LEWES DISTRICT
WIVELSFIELD PARISH

SUPPLEMENTARY
TO THE FILED PLAN

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page

167

(A}
N

Al

3 =




_TITLE No,

-
l

ESX22536

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

MB 64

‘j@f’ 73, capace: 2278

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 168

Sent to Field Removals from Title
Title No. Date Title No. Date -'Qle No, Date I p:le No." \\ Date Title No. Date Title No. Date
Eswzasss | 22-2-78  |axoqsid(3-2-75 s ; gs;%rawb‘ c-11-Bo(y]
' (Aml_migeh < woa76 |21 -2 -78 1 ESW 48491 ) Eoxc o 1-i2- -20(ph
Ex4zeze || afonksynonas ro 5 7slpA] Ku4sss) |2.1) Vogouefa- e Gl
MU qé-55] ook e slplo] Esx 49206 | 1411 (QPrsksiua| 1o 250V
) Eox bI655 10— 79WESKSlIo2_|22-)-$0(283)anc Lacad §- Ly
Mﬁg{éz’ / E5x 31726 | 26-4- 7 R)ESKSI 137 | 11-280 (P18 Jc (o 4. AT A=
m(—' 2 70 |- oy 8217 |a.$."\‘§@"-\%}3ﬂ 2- IJ%W" st 9l < ,.'f (»
ssed by e i | = 2200 | EOX52112|25 280 2AS)Y 61860 1SS Sl b 52l I Y ida B
ng Z5043 fobbmv azsob e sanlzg m&'ﬂ g"‘l“?or‘ésqu'vl‘?9 2. ub‘l&r“/ & P
2L &3, Neg oo Lo coulion edxsasa) - 360 073 | 0-6 -
b_1-z0 [hsk 245 f—(79GH)Exs2133 | 207 3= $0leSY65635(20 - 7 — |t
Ebk.’s_.‘?-?ﬁ)'é/."’?’/fz‘) 07067 |96 e)VBox Stoke |> St gox 7323 | 1 - 2-8 i
Ak 676 T Bl | Eskvs 4 L e 20 Vs s02ee6 |5 10 w2 r Il
[ ESy 426,20/ 20-4-1" nsg_cﬂ;\; P NS L e e fo e 103y NI, 19
ESKAITI5 :a.od;-'%’ [EsK 5563415~ 7_£9 Tive i i ooz "l "]
L 5 ) SEHE |o s PN A
ESK44520 |20-6-19 -8 -80 | > /1|
W32 15- 6 29 Esn $SKES 9-7-% |/
CS13)08 |16~S- 79 [Fsx 57642 ]30-0-2eft
Esna50it | 6719 e e 7792 (08
EorAny 1 o138 e xs784a L - 10 -
Ea 46371 | 168 O eyl 71 - Bold]
MAP SECTION REFERENCE(S) :—
LEGAL BRANCH REQUIREMENTS
References required on new title filed plans for T.P.'s and absolute D.F.L.'s falling within:—
© Yol bioking (5 Bl hakehiog e ¢ okl i
]
‘i
’ {b) So far as affected by:—
- No references required (at this stage for) :—
|
? Additional notes required on Certificates In Forms C 1454 and C 1464 :—
s AT L;,‘Lm an Pik\__gt?__&ﬂs_fjs&lzf Lo bl acd lesde o o iopsterds
: A_u:erl:-m S W, Corcer '{L\D | A ‘“fhc l’:[—lﬂ LnLn “‘eba‘bbgm g
Additional Notes Lease Nos, Used-
139 Sent
Solicitors
Estate Plans Approved Messrs, EATAHLGH, Fee Al . fakT]
2 favikaan. FheaRE......
(Al ,;H: ) B H.IaN,
KR Fullec 2if6f27 ) A e B e L B
= -32 A AR . Ref. 36 /TG, NP
Rn\l A Telephone. BRIGH. = /251 251 1
Prae;vg KL 75/4/;'
"c/g/g/} 3608 1254112) Dd. 55567, 20, (P} . 10/67. $(P4DI Ly




The electronic official copy of the register follows this message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a
paper official copy.

Page 169



HM Land Registry

Offi

Clal Copg Title number ESX408380 Edition date 05.04.2022

Of regiSte I Of - ggiﬁﬂg\fgc%zcggl f?%\gsoge entries on the register of title on

title

— This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

— |ssued on 06 Mar 2023.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Coventry Office.

A: Property Register

This re
EAST SU
1

gister describes the land and estate comprised in the title.
SSEX : LEWES

(30.11.1966) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above title filed at the Registry and being land at Charlwood Gardens,
Burgess Hill.

The land has the benefit of the following rights reserved by the
Transfer dated 14 September 1984 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"EXCEPT AND RESERVING to the Vendor

(a) The right to enter upon the land coloured blue on the said plan at
any time with or without men plant and machinery within eighty years of
the date hereof (which shall be the perpetuity period applicable
hereto) and therein at the Vendor's own expense to construct and lay
drains channels sewers pipes wires cables watercourses and gutters
("the service installations") and to make connections to the service
installations which now exist or shall hereafter (but within such
period) be made or exist in upon or under the said land the Vendor
causing as little disturbance as possible and making good the surface
of the said land after any exercise of the said rights.

(b) The right to the free passage and running of water soil gas
electricity and other services through the service installations now
existing or made or existing within such period the Vendor paying a
fair and proper proporticn of the expense from time to time of
cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing the same.

(¢) The right to enter upon the said land after giving reasonable
notice (except in the case of emergency) so far as may be necessary for
the purpose of inspecting cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing
the service installations the Vendor making good any damage caused to
the said land by the exercise of such right of entry".

NOTE:-The land coloured blue referred to is tinted mauve on the title
plan.

(18.11.2020) The land has the benefit of any legal easements granted by
a Transfer of the land in this title dated 5 November 2020 made between
(1) 85 Sackville Road Limited and (2) Asterisk Special Projects Limited
but is subject to any rights that are reserved by the said deed and
affect the registered land.

10f 6
Page 170



Title number ESX408380
A: Property Register continued

NOTE: Copy filed.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.
Title absolute

1 (05.04.2022) PROPRIETOR: BLUESKY PROPERTIES ESTATES LIMITED (Co. Regn.
No. 12129234) of Winston House, 349 Regents Park Road, London N3 1DH.

2 (05.04.2022) The price stated to have been paid on 18 March 2022 was
£100.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

1 The land is subject to rights of drainage and rights in respect of
water gas and electricity supply services.

2 The land is subject to rights of entry for the purpose of repairing
maintaining painting or rebuilding the property on adjoining land.

3 The footpaths are subject to rights of way.

4 A Conveyance of the land in this title and other land dated 3 November

1920 and made between (1) Percy Portway Harvey (Vendor) (2) George
Smith (Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in
the Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

5 A Conveyanoe of the land in this title and other land dated 29 March
1926 made between (1) William Fuller (Vendor) and (2) Anne Eliza Savill
(Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in the
Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

6 The land is subject to the following rights contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to above:-

"Subject to all rights of way water light and other easements affecting
the same and all other rights of adjoining owners"

7 The land is subject to the following rights reserved by a Conveyance of
the land in this title and other land dated 31 August 1966 made between
(1) Amy Eleanor Biggs (Vendor) and (2) Stanton Estates Limited
(Purchaser) : -

"EXCEPT AND RESERVED unto the Vendor the full right and use at all
times of the water main passing through or under the said property
serving the Vendor's adjoining property shown edged blue on the said
plan PROVIDED ALWAYS that if it shall be necessary to alter the
position of the said water main in connection with the development of
the land hereby Conveyed the Purchaser shall be responsible for all
costs and expenses involved in connection with the same and shall not
in any event deprive the said adjoining property of the Vendor of a
water supply".

NOTE:-The land edged blue referred to is land formerly comprising
Oakroyd Farm adjoining the most westerly part of the land comprised in
this title.

8 The parts of the land affected thereby is subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 8 December 1976 made between (1) I. Ross
(Estates) Limited (Grantor) and (2) The South Eastern Electricity Board
(Board) : -

"FULL RIGHT AND LIBERTY for the Board and its successors in title to
lay and maintain (which expressions shall without prejudice to the

20f6
Page 171



Title number ESX408380
C: Charges Register continued

generality thereof include to use and from time to time toc repair alter
relay renew supplement inspect examine test and remove) electric lines
{an electric line being a wire or wires conductor or other means used
for the purpose of conveying transmitting or distributing electricity
with any casing coating covering tube pipe or insulator enclosing
surrounding or supporting the same or any part thereof or any apparatus
connected therewith for the purpose of conveying transmitting or
distributing electricity or electric currents under the land coloured
yvellow (hereinafter referred to as "the yellow land") on the plan No.
CE.125 attached hereto and to break up the surface thereof so far as
may be necessary from time to time for all or any of such purposes and
also for all or any of such purposes to enter the said Property TO HOLD
the said rights and liberties unto the Board fee simple as appurtenant
to the Board's undertaking".

This Deed contains the following covenant:-

"THE Grantor to the intent and so as to bind the said Property and
every part thereof into whosesoever hands the same may come and to
benefit and protect the easements hereby granted hereby covenants with
the Board not to do or permit or suffer to be done or permitted on or
near the yellow land any act which would in any way interfere with or
damage any electric line laid by the Board in the exercise of the
rights hereby granted nor to alter or permit or suffer to be altered
the existing level of nor cover the surface of the yellow land in such
a manner as to render access by the Board to any such electric line
impracticable or more difficult than when such electric line is first
laid in the exercise of the rights hereby granted AND in particular but
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing not to erect any
building or structure (except as shown on the said Plan) nor plant any
trees within a distance of 1.5 metres of the yellow land PROVIDED
ALWAYS and it is hereby agreed and declared that (without prejudice to
the proviso to Clause 2 hereof) nothing in the foregoing covenant
contained or implied shall prevent the laying of appropriate surfaces
on the estate roads and footpaths or on such of them or the yellow
lands as comprise or form part of roads or footways after such electric
lines have been laid".

NOTE:-The yellow land and land within 1.5 metres thereof is tinted
yellow and hatched blue respectively on the title plan in so far as it
affect the land in this title.

9 The parts of the land affected thereby are subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 17 November 1977 made between (1) T.
Ross (Estates) Limited and (2) Mid-Sussex Water Company.
This Deed also contains the following covenant by the Grantor.

"l. THE grantor as beneficial owner hereby grants unto the company FULL
right and liberty in under or upon the land having a uniform width of
ten feet situate on the east side of Valebridge Drive and Chichester
Way in that part of Burgess Hill lying in the Parish of Wivelsfield and
County of East Sussex (which land is for the purpose of identification
only and not by way of limitation or enlargement Coloured red on the
said plan) at all times hereafter and from time to time to construct
and maintain a line or lines of pipes with or without ducts TOGETHER
with all such Valve-boxes hydrant boxes inspection chambers cocks
sluices washout valves hydrants stopcocks junctions cables and other
apparatus as the company may think fit and installed below at or above
ground level and all necessary or convenient markers indicating the
position of the said Pipes and other apparatus and at all times
hereafter and from time to time to maintain replace inspect enlarge
remove and do all other works in connection with and supply water
through the said pipes and other apparatus and in connection with the
company's water undertaking which the Company shall deem necessary or
advisable TOGETHER ALSO with the natural right of support heretofore
enjoyed by the said land TO HOLD the said right and liberties unto the
company in fee simple for the purpose of its statutory undertaking.

2. THE ownership of all pipes and apparatus laid and installed in
pursuance of the rights and liberties hereby granted remains vested in
the company.

3. THE company its agents contractors servants and workmen shall be

30of 6
Page 172



Title number ESX408380

C: Charges Register continued

10

entitled to enter upon the adjoining land of the grantor and open up
the layoff coloured red on the said plan and to pass and repass with or
without vehicles and appliances over and along all adjoining land of
the grantor for the purpose of exercising the right and liberties
hereby granted.

5. THE grantor to the intent and so as to bind the land coloured red on
the said plan into whosesoever hands the same may come and to benefit
and protect the statutory undertaking of the company or any part or
parts thereof hereby covenants with the company at all times hereafter
to observe and perform the restrictions and stipulations set out in the
Second Schedule hereto.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

1. The surface of the said land coloured red on the said plan shall not
be lowered nor shall the surface thereof be raised by more than one
foot above the existing level otherwise than with the consent in
writing of the company.

2. Not to do anything which may interfere with the right of support
hereby granted.

3. Nothing shall be built erected constructed laid placed or grown in
under or upon the land coloured red on the said plan other than objects
removable on the demand of the company or shallow rooted plants or
crops".

NOTE:-The land coloured red is hatched brown on the title plan in so
far as it affects the land in this title.

The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of
adjoining land dated 14 September 1984 made between (1) I. Ross
(Estates) Limited (Vendor) and (2) Dandel Limited (Purchaser):-

"TOGETHER WITH

(1) The free and uninterrupted passage and running of water soil gas
and electricity through the sewers drains and watercourses and the gas
and electric pipes wires and cables hereinafter referred to as "the
Services") which are now or may within eighty years from the date of
completion be through on under or over other parts of the Vendor's
Charlwood Gardens and Charlwood Road extended Estate ("the Estate")
being the land now or formerly Registered within the title above
mentioned (insofar as the same serve the Property) jointly or in common
with the Vendor and all other person or persons who are now or may
hereafter be entitled to connect with or use the services the Purchaser
bearing paying and contributing together with such other persons a fair
proportion according to the extent to which their respective land is
served thereby of the costs of repairing maintaining renewing and
cleansing the services and a right of entry on to the other parts of
the Estate for the purpose of connecting to repairing maintaining
renewing and cleansing the services the Purchaser making good forthwith
at its own expense all damage occasioned by such entry.

(2) The right for the Purchaser and its successors in title owner or
owners for the time being of the property or of any parts thereof and
all persons authorised by it at reasonable times to enter upon the
adjoining land of the Estate for the purpose of repairing maintaining
painting or rebuilding any future building on the Property the person
exercising such right making good at his own expense any disturbance
thereby caused.

(3) The right for the Purchaser to construct a footpath four feet wide
on the land hatched black on the said plan between the points "C" and
"D" and a right for the Purchaser and its successors in title to pass
and repass on foot only along the said footpath the Purchaser and its
successors in title being responsible for the repair and maintenance of
the said footpath and the Vendor contributing a fair proportion
according to user of all expenses incurred by the Purchaser in such
repair and maintenance".

4 of 6
Page 173



Title number ESX408380
C: Charges Register continued

NOTE:-The land hatched black and the points C and D referred to are
edged blue and lettered A and B on the title plan.

Schedule of restrictive covenants

L The following are details of the covenants contained in tho Conveyance
dated 3 November 1920 referred to in the Charges Register:-

COVENANT by Purchaser with Vendor his heirs or assigns and other owners
for the time being of the Vale Bridge Estate that the Purchaser would
thenceforth for ever perform and observe conditions and stipulations
set forth in the 1st Schedule thereto so far as the same affected or
related to land thereby conveyed and further that for the purpose of
making covenant on part of Purchaser lastly thereinbefore contained run
with and bind the land thereby conveyed the Purchaser his heirs and
assigns would cause a recital of or reference to the said stipulations
to be inserted in every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by
him or them of the said land or any part thereof.

THE FIRST SCHEDULE referred to

1. No caravan or house on wheels other than poultry houses or other
structures to be used in connection with the industries of poultry
farming horticulture fruitgrowing or agriculture shall be placed on the
property.

2. The property until built upon shall not be used for any purpose
other than as farm land garden ground meadow or arable land plant
nursery or orchard nor shall any act deed or thing be done thereon or
in any building erected thereon which may be an annoyance nuisance
damage or disturbance to the Vendor or to the owner or tenant or any
other portion of the Valebridge Estate.

3. No building of any kind other than one private dwellinghouse with
appropriate offices and outbuildings to be appurtenant thereto and
occupied therewith for small holding shall be erected on each frontage
plot and no trade or business of any kind shall be carried on upon any
part thereof without the Vendor's consent in writing.

4. Each Purchaser shall within three calendar months from the date of
his Conveyance erect and forever after maintain good and sufficient
fences to the approval of the Vendor's Surveyor along the side or sides
of the land purchased by him where the same are marked with a 'T' on
the estate plan.

5. The Vendors reserve the right to alter waive all or any of the above
stipulations and conditions as to any plot or plots also to vary the
laying out of the estate.

6. No building or erection shall be set up less than from the centre of
the road in front thereof other than shop plots.

2 The following are details of the covenants contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"The Purchaser hereby covenants with the Vendor his heirs and assigns
or other the owner or owners of the Valebridge Estate that she the
Purchaser will henceforth for ever perform and observe the said
restrictions conditions and stipulations and also will not at any time
hereafter use or allow to be used the said land hereby conveyed or any
part thereof for the trade or manufacture of Brickworks or allow any
tiles or bricks to be burnt or made on the said land.

AND further that for the purpose of making the covenant on the part of
the Purchaser lastly hereinbefore contained run with and bind the land
hereby conveyed the Purchaser her heirs and assigns will cause a
recital of or reference to the said stipulations to be inserted in
every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by her of the said
land or any part thereof PROVIDED ALWAYS that the said covenant shall
only be binding on the Purchaser and such persons as aforesaid during
the period of actual ownership but shall run with the land".

50f 6
Page 174



Title number ESX408380
Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

NOTE: -The restrictions conditions and stipulations are those contained
in the Conveyance dated 3 November 1920 referred to above.

End of register

6of 6
Page 175



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a paper
official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 06 March 2023 shows the state of this title plan on 06 March 2023 at 11:23:08. It
is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002). This title plan
shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.
This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Coventry Office .

Page 176



HM Land Registry Title number ESx408380

5 3 Ordnance Survey map reference TQ3220SW b
Official copy of Scale 1:1250 ,
t|t|e p|an Administrative area East Sussex : Lewes

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 177



The electronic official copy of the register follows this message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a
paper official copy.

Page 178



HM Land Registry

Official copy Title number ESX408380  Edition date 05.04.2022

Of I-e iSter Of — This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
g 05 APR 2024 at 15:16:22.
8 | — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
tlt e official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

= |ssued on 05 Apr 2024.

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Coventry Office.

A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.

EAST SUSSEX : LEWES

1 (30.11.1966) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above title filed at the Registry and being land at Charlwood Gardens,
Burgess Hill.

2 The land has the benefit of the following rights reserved by the
Transfer dated 14 September 1984 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"EXCEPT AND RESERVING to the Vendor

(a) The right to enter upon the land coloured blue on the said plan at
any time with or without men plant and machinery within eighty years of
the date hereof (which shall be the perpetuity period applicable
hereto) and therein at the Vendor's own expense to construct and lay
drains channels sewers pipes wires cables watercourses and gutters
("the service installations") and to make connections to the service
installations which now exist or shall hereafter (but within such
period) be made or exist in upon or under the said land the Vendor
causing as little disturbance as possible and making good the surface
of the said land after any exercise of the said rights.

(b) The right to the free passage and running of water soil gas
electricity and other services through the service installations now
existing or made or existing within such period the Vendor paying a
fair and proper proportion of the expense from time to time of
cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing the same.

(¢) The right to enter upon the said land after giving reasonable
notice (except in the case of emergency) so far as may be necessary for
the purpose of ingpecting cleansing maintaining repairing and renewing
the service installations the Vendor making good any damage caused to
the said land by the exercise of such right of entry".

NOTE: -The land coloured blue referred to is tinted mauve on the title
plan.

3 (18.11.2020) The land has the benefit of any legal easements granted by
a Transfer of the land in this title dated 5 November 2020 made between
(1) 85 Sackville Road Limited and (2) Asterisk Special Projects Limited
but is subject to any rights that are reserved by the said deed and
affect the registered land.

10of 6
Page 179



Title number ESX408380
A: Property Register continued

NOTE: Copy filed.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1 (05.04.2022) PROPRIETOR: BLUESKY PROPERTIES ESTATES LIMITED (Co. Regn.
No. 12129234) of Winston House, 349 Regents Park Road, London N3 1DH.

2 (05.04.2022) The price stated to have been paid on 18 March 2022 was
£100.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

1 The land is subject to rights of drainage and rights in respect of
water gas and electricity supply services.

2 The land is subject to rights of entry for the purpose of repairing
maintaining painting or rebuilding the property on adjoining land.

3 The footpaths are subject to rights of way.

4 A Conveyance of the land in this title and other land dated 3 November

1920 and made between (1) Percy Portway Harvey (Vendor) (2) George
Smith (Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in
the Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

5 A Conveyanoe of the land in this title and other land dated 29 March
1926 made between (1) William Fuller (Vendor) and (2) Anne Eliza Savill
(Purchaser) contains covenants details of which are set out in the
Schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

6 The land is subject to the following rights contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to above:-

"Subject to all rights of way water light and other easements affecting
the same and all other rights of adjoining owners"

7 The land is subject to the following rights reserved by a Conveyance of
the land in this title and other land dated 31 August 1966 made between
(1) Amy Eleanor Biggs (Vendor) and (2) Stanton Estates Limited
(Purchaser) : -

"EXCEPT AND RESERVED unto the Vendor the full right and use at all
times of the water main passing through or under the said property
serving the Vendor's adjoining property shown edged blue on the said
plan PROVIDED ALWAYS that if it shall be necessary to alter the
position of the said water main in connection with the development of
the land hereby Conveyed the Purchaser shall be responsible for all
costs and expenses involved in connection with the same and shall not
in any event deprive the said adjoining property of the Vendor of a
water supply".

NOTE: -The land edged blue referred to is land formerly comprising
Oakroyd Farm adjoining the most westerly part of the land comprised in
this title.

8 The parts of the land affected thereby is subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 8 December 1976 made between (1) I. Ross
(Estates) Limited (Grantor) and (2) The South Eastern Electricity Board
(Board) : -

"FULL RIGHT AND LIBERTY for the Board and its successors in title to
lay and maintain (which expressions shall without prejudice to the

20f6
Page 180



Title number ESX408380
C: Charges Register continued

generality thereof include to use and from time to time to repalr alter
relay renew supplement inspect examine test and remove) electric lines
(an electric line being a wire or wires conductor or other means used
for the purpose of conveying transmitting or distributing electricity
with any casing coating covering tube pipe or insulator enclosing
surrounding or supporting the same or any part thereof or any apparatus
connected therewith for the purpose of conveying transmitting or
distributing electricity or electric currents under the land coloured
yellow (hereinafter referred to as "the yellow land") on the plan No.
CE.125 attached hereto and to break up the surface thereof so far as
may be necessary from time to time for all or any of such purposes and
also for all or any of such purposes to enter the said Property TO HOLD
the said rights and liberties unto the Board fee simple as appurtenant
to the Board's undertaking".

This Deed contains the following covenant:-

"THE Grantor to the intent and so as to bind the said Property and
every part thereof into whosesoever hands the same may come and to
benefit and protect the easements hereby granted hereby covenants with
the Board not to do or permit or suffer to be done or permitted on or
near the yellow land any act which would in any way interfere with or
damage any electric line laid by the Board in the exercise of the
rights hereby granted nor to alter or permit or suffer to be altered
the existing level of nor cover the surface of the yellow land in such
a manner as to render access by the Board to any such electric line
impracticable or more difficult than when such electric line is first
laid in the exercise of the rights hereby granted AND in particular but
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing not to erect any
building or structure (except as shown on the said Plan) nor plant any
trees within a distance of 1.5 metres of the yellow land PROVIDED
ALWAYS and it is hereby agreed and declared that (without prejudice to
the proviso to Clause 2 hereof) nothing in the foregoing covenant
contained or implied shall prevent the laying of appropriate surfaces
on the estate roads and footpaths or on such of them or the yellow
lands as comprise or form part of roads or footways after such electric
lines have been laid".

NOTE:-The yellow land and land within 1.5 metres thereof is tinted
yellow and hatched blue respectively on the title plan in so far as it
affect the land in this title.

9 The parts of the land affected thereby are subject to the following
rights granted by a Deed dated 17 November 1977 made between (1) T.
Ross (Estates) Limited and (2) Mid-Sussex Water Company.
This Deed also containg the following covenant by the Grantor.

"1. THE grantor as beneficial owner hereby grants unto the company FULL
right and liberty in under or upon the land having a uniform width of
ten feet gituate on the east side of Valebridge Drive and Chichester
Way in that part of Burgess Hill lying in the Parish of Wivelsfield and
County of East Sussex (which land is for the purpose of identification
only and not by way of limitation or enlargement Coloured red on the
said plan) at all times hereafter and from time to time to construct
and maintain a line or lines of pipes with or without ducts TOGETHER
with all such Valve-boxes hydrant boxes inspection chambers cocks
sluices washout valves hydrants stopcocks junctions cables and other
apparatus as the company may think fit and installed below at or above
ground level and all necessary or convenient markers indicating the
position of the said Pipes and other apparatus and at all times
hereafter and from time to time to maintain replace inspect enlarge
remove and do all other works in connection with and supply water
through the said pipes and other apparatus and in connection with the
company's water undertaking which the Company shall deem necessary or
advisable TOGETHER ALSO with the natural right of support heretofore
enjoyed by the said land TO HOLD the said right and liberties unto the
company in fee simple for the purpose of its statutory undertaking.

2. THE ownership of all pipes and apparatus laid and installed in
pursuance of the rights and liberties hereby granted remains vested in
the company.

3. THE company its agents contractors servants and workmen shall be

30f 6
Page 181



Title number ESX408380

C: Charges Register continued

10

entitled to enter upon the adjoining land of the grantor and open up
the layoff coloured red on the said plan and to pass and repass with or
without vehicles and appliances over and along all adjoining land of
the grantor for the purpose of exercising the right and liberties
hereby granted.

5. THE grantor to the intent and so as to bind the land coloured red on
the said plan into whosescever hands the same may come and to benefit
and protect the statutory undertaking of the company or any part or
parts thereof hereby covenants with the company at all times hereafter
to observe and perform the restrictions and stipulations set out in the
Second Schedule hereto.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

1. The surface of the said land coloured red on the said plan shall not
be lowered nor shall the surface thereof be raised by more than one
foot above the existing level otherwise than with the consent in
writing of the company.

2. Not to do anything which may interfere with the right of support
hereby granted.

3. Nothing shall be built erected constructed laid placed or grown in
under or upon the land coloured red on the said plan other than objects
removable on the demand of the company or shallow rooted plants or
cropsh.

NOTE:-The land coloured red is hatched brown on the title plan in so
far as it affects the land in this title.

The land is subject to the following rights granted by a Transfer of
adjoining land dated 14 September 1984 made between (1) I. Ross
(Estates) Limited (Vendor) and (2) Dandel Limited (Purchaser):-

"TOGETHER WITH

(1) The free and uninterrupted passage and running of water soil gas
and electricity through the sewers drains and watercourses and the gas
and electric pipes wires and cables hereinafter referred to as "the
Services") which are now or may within eighty years from the date of
completion be through on under or over other parts of the Vendor's
Charlwood Gardens and Charlwood Road extended Estate ("the Estate")
being the land now or formerly Registered within the title above
mentioned (insofar as the same serve the Property) jointly or in common
with the Vendor and all other person or persons who are now or may
hereafter be entitled to connect with or use the services the Purchaser
bearing paying and contributing together with such other persons a fair
proportion according to the extent to which their respective land is
served thereby of the costs of repairing maintaining renewing and
cleansing the services and a right of entry on to the other parts of
the Estate for the purpose of connecting to repairing maintaining
renewing and cleansing the services the Purchaser making good forthwith
at its own expense all damage occasioned by such entry.

(2) The right for the Purchaser and its successors in title owner or
ownerg for the time being of the property or of any parts thereof and
all persons authorised by it at reasonable times to enter upon the
adjoining land of the Estate for the purpose of repairing maintaining
painting or rebuilding any future building on the Property the person
exercising such right making good at his own expense any disturbance
thereby caused.

(3) The right for the Purchaser to construct a footpath four feet wide
on the land hatched black on the said plan between the points "C" and
"Dt and a right for the Purchaser and its successors in title to pass
and repass on foot only along the said footpath the Purchaser and its
successors in title being responsible for the repair and maintenance of
the said footpath and the Vendor contributing a fair proportion
according to user of all expenses incurred by the Purchaser in such
repair and maintenance".

4 of 6
Page 182



Title number ESX408380
C: Charges Register continued

NOTE: -The land hatched black and the points C and D referred to are
edged blue and lettered A and B on the title plan.

Schedule of restrictive covenants

i The following are details of the covenants contained in tho Conveyance
dated 3 November 1920 referred to in the Charges Register:-

COVENANT by Purchaser with Vendor his heirs or assigns and other owners
for the time being of the Vale Bridge Estate that the Purchaser would
thenceforth for ever perform and observe conditions and stipulations
get forth in the 1st Schedule thereto so far as the same affected or
related to land thereby conveyed and further that for the purpose of
making covenant on part of Purchaser lastly thereinbefore contained run
with and bind the land thereby conveyed the Purchaser his heirs and
assigns would cause a recital of or reference to the said stipulations
to be inserted in every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by
him or them of the said land or any part thereof.

THE FIRST SCHEDULE referred to

1. No caravan or house on wheels other than poultry houses or other
gtructures to be used in connection with the industries of poultry
farming horticulture fruitgrowing or agriculture shall be placed on the
property.

2. The property until built upon shall not be used for any purpose
other than as farm land garden ground meadow or arable land plant
nursery or orchard nor shall any act deed or thing be done thereon or
in any building erected thereon which may be an annoyance nuisance
damage or disturbance to the Vendor or to the owner or tenant or any
other portion of the Valebridge Estate.

3. No building of any kind other than one private dwellinghouse with
appropriate offices and outbuildings to be appurtenant thereto and
occupied therewith for small holding shall be erected on each frontage
plot and no trade or business of any kind shall be carried on upon any
part thereof without the Vendor's consent in writing.

4. Each Purchaser shall within three calendar months from the date of
his Conveyance erect and forever after maintain good and sufficient
fences to the approval of the Vendor's Surveyor along the side or sides
of the land purchased by him where the same are marked with a 'T' on
the estate plan.

5. The Vendors reserve the right to alter waive all or any of the above
stipulations and conditions as to any plot or plots also to vary the
laying out of the estate.

6. No building or erection shall be set up less than from the centre of
the road in front thereof other than shop plots.

2 The following are details of the covenants contained in the Conveyance
dated 29 March 1926 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"The Purchaser hereby covenants with the Vendor his heirs and assigns
or other the owner or owners of the Valebridge Estate that she the
Purchaser will henceforth for ever perform and observe the said
restrictions conditions and stipulations and alsc will not at any time
hereafter use or allow to be used the said land hereby conveyed or any
part thereof for the trade or manufacture of Brickworks or allow any
tiles or bricks to be burnt or made on the said land.

AND further that for the purpose of making the covenant on the part of
the Purchaser lastly hereinbefore contained run with and bind the land
hereby conveyed the Purchaser her heirs and assigns will cause a
recital of or reference to the said stipulations to be inserted in
every Indenture of Conveyance or Lease to be made by her of the said
land or any part thereof PROVIDED ALWAYS that the said covenant shall
only be binding on the Purchaser and such persons as aforesaid during
the period of actual ownership but shall run with the land".

50f 6
Page 183



Title number ESX408380
Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

NOTE:-The restrictions conditions and stipulations are those contained
in the Conveyance dated 3 November 1920 referred to above.

End of register

6of 6
Page 184



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a paper
official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 05 April 2024 shows the state of this title plan on 05 April 2024 at 15:16:22. Itis
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002). This title plan
shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.
This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Coventry Office .

Page 185



» be

b

Lewes

\’:’]

to third partles In any form.

>

1250
Administrative area East Sussex

Ordnance Survey map reference TQ3220SW

Title number ESX408380

Scale 1

21 Ordnance Survey ACO000851063.
dlst‘rlbute or sell any of this data

N
| -
<L)
N v <
o ©
U N 35
R (| mw.\
U S - B
ml o 52 [ |
M —= EX3
G - Wm
Mﬂ b 2
b T gl
T O 8

Page 186

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



From: commonlandcasework <CommonlLandCasework@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 October 2019 17:57
J: Goodall, lan <IAN.GOODALL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Trigger event information request for Village Geen Registration

From: Definitive Map <Definitive.Map@eastsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2019 11:30

To: commonlandcasework <CommonlandCasework@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Trigger event information request for Village Geen Registration

Please see the attached documents for a trigger information event request for new TVG application. | am aware the
plan is not at the acceptable scale etc but before | request an acceptable one | wanted to see if any trigger events
had occurred.

Kind regards,

Definitive Map Team
Rights of Way and Countryside Team

0345 6080193
eastsussex.gov.uk

East Sussex
Courily Counedl

o

==

|
=

ke
b ]

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may
contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in
error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy
it to anyone else.

Page 187



E-mail is not a secure communications medium. Please be aware of this
when replying. All communications sent to or from the County Council
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

Although East Sussex County Council has taken steps to ensure that this
e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility
if a virus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the
appropriate checks are made.

You can visit our website at https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may
contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in
error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy
it to anyone else.

F-mail is not a secure communications medium. Please be aware of this
‘hen replying. All communications sent to or from the County Council

may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with

relevant legislation. '

Although East Sussex County Council has taken steps to ensure that this
e-mail and any attachments are virus fiee, we can take no responsibility
if a virus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the
appropriate checks are made.

You can visit our website at https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk

Page 188



Communities, Economy & Transport County Hall

St Anne's Crescent East Sussex
Rupert Clubb Lewes County Council
BEng (Hons) CEng MICE East Sussex
Director BN7 1UE

Tel: 0345 60 80 190
Fax: 01273 479536
www.eastsussex.gov.uk

The Commons Team
The Planning Inspectorate
Room 3A Eagle Wing
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN
commonlandcasework@planninginspectorate.gov.uk date
9 October 2019

CR/NM

Dear Sirs

Application to register a Town/Village Green - THE GREEN AND WOODS
CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVLESFIELD GREEN, EAST SUSSEX RH15 ORD

| write on behalf of East Sussex County Council, which has received an application
under section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006 to register land The Green, Charlwood
Gardens Wivelsfield Green as a town or village green. | enclose a map of the relevant
land.

Due to an amendment of the legislation on greens registration under the Commons
Act 2006 by the Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013, the right to apply for the
registration of a green is excluded if any one of a number of prescribed planning-
related events (“trigger events”) has occurred in relation to the land. The right to apply
becomes exercisable again only if a corresponding terminating event has occurred in
relation to that land.

The trigger and terminating events are set out in Schedule 1A to the 2006 Act (as
inserted by Schedule 4 to the 2013 Act). A copy can be read here:
www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2013/27/schedule/4/enacted.

Please could you read through the trigger and terminating events and tick one of the
three boxes below which describes the situation and set out in detail any relevant
information in the box further below, and return the completed form and any relevant
maps to me at the postal or email address below.

If a relevant trigger event and/or corresponding terminating event has occurred, please
clearly mark on the map provided (or your own), the extent of the land on which the
event took place. Where more than one trigger event has occurred, please confirm
whether a corresponding terminating event has occurred in respect of each trigger
event. Please note that where a trigger event or terminating event occurred prior 25

£

< Mo, i )
Mo, Y G
P VAT AN ,ﬁ" /
b Q Yy [
: & L
P )
ZN INVESTOR IN PEOPLE recycled paper

Page 189



September 2019, it is still considered a valid event. For example, if a local plan (i.e. a
development plan document) adopted in 2008 identifies the land in question for
development, then that is a valid trigger event. In cases where a trigger event has
occurred in relation to part, but not all, of the land, the first and second boxes should
be ticked and the detail explained in the box. The map should clearly indicate the
areas which are and are not subject to the trigger event.

Your answer will determine whether or not my authority can accept an application for
registration of a green. This decision could be the subject of legal action, so | must
stress the need for you to be certain about the information included in your return.

A copy of this letter has also been sent to Lewes District Council. Please notify me if
you are aware that any other authority has responsibility for development control or
plan-making functions in respect of the land to which this application relates.

Could you please reply to the address above by 11 November 2019.

Yours faithfully

Legal Order Officer
T

PRIVACY
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

| confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land o

Page 190



| confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land o

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land o

Further information (Please use this box to explain the type and date of the trigger or
terminating events.)

Details of officer completing this form-
Name:

Address:

Email:

Phone:

Yours sincerely

Legal Order Officer

Tz
E:

Page 191




PRIVACY
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.qov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

| Colin Bird confirm that | am in agreement with the dedication route as shown between point A-G
on the Agreement plan and no longer support the confirmation of the Order showing the route
between points A-K.

Page 192




From: I — 255 UsseX.dov.uk]

Sent: 18 October 2019 11:56

To: Property

Subject: information request re trigger event for a new Village Green Application

5

Page 193




Kind regards,

Definitive Map Team
Rights of Way and Countryside Team

0345 6080193

eastsussex.gov.uk

Enst Sussou
County Councd]

Please see attached documents for information request re trigger event for a new Village Green Application in
Lewes District

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may

contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in

error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy
‘o anyone else.

E-mail is not a secure communications medium. Please be aware of this
when replying. All communications sent to or from the County Council
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

Although East Sussex County Council has taken steps to ensure that this
e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility
if a vitus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the
appropriate checks are made.

You can visit our website at hitps://www.eastsussex.gov.uk

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may
~~ntain confidential or privileged information, If you have received it in

.ot please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy
it to anyone else.

E-mail is not a secure communications medium. Please be aware of this
when replying, All communications sent to or from the County Council
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

Although East Sussex County Council has taken steps to ensure that this
e-mail-and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility
if a virus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the
appropriate checks are made.

You can visit our website at https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk

6

Page 194



Communities, Economy & Transport County Hall

St Anne's Crescent

Rupert Clubb
Lewes
BEng (Hons) CEng MICE
East Sussex
Director
BN7 1UE
East Sussex
Tel: 0345 60 80 190 County Council

Fax: 01273 479536

www.eastsussex.gov.uk

Legal Services
Lewes District Council
Southover House
Lewes
Via email property@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
18 October 2019

CR/NM

Dear Sirs

Application to register a Town/Village Green — THE GREEN AND WOODS
CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVLESFIELD GREEN, EAST SUSSEX RH150RD

| write on behalf of East Sussex County Council, which has received an application
under section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006 to register land The Green, Charlwood
Gardens Wivelsfield Green as a town or village green. | enclose a map of the relevant
land.

Due to an amendment of the legislation on greens registration under the Commons
Act 2006 by the Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013, the right to apply for the
registration of a green is excluded if any one of a number of prescribed planning-
related events (“trigger events”) has occurred in relation to the land. The right to apply
becomes exercisable again only if a corresponding terminating event has occurred in
relation to that land.

The trigger and terminating events are set out in Schedule 1A to the 2006 Act (as
inserted by Schedule 4 to the 2013 Act). A copy can be read here:
www _legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2013/27/schedule/4/enacted.

Please could you read through the trigger and terminating events and tick one of the
three boxes below which describes the situation and set out in detail any relevant
information in the box further below, and return the completed form and any relevant
maps to me at the postal or email address below.

« ABg, T
RN Y L4
5 Yy ‘.
o ¥ Ny 2 ‘
B £ ——
)
/spp\™ INVESTOR IN PEOPLE recycled paper

Page 195



If a relevant trigger event and/or corresponding terminating event has occurred, please
clearly mark on the map provided (or your own), the extent of the land on which the
event took place. Where more than one trigger event has occurred, please confirm
whether a corresponding terminating event has occurred in respect of each trigger
event. Please note that where a trigger event or terminating event occurred prior 25
September 2019, it is still considered a valid event. For example, if a local plan (i.e. a
development plan document) adopted in 2008 identifies the land in question for
development, then that is a valid trigger event. In cases where a trigger event has
occurred in relation to part, but not all, of the land, the first and second boxes should
be ticked and the detail explained in the box. The map should clearly indicate the
areas which are and are not subject to the trigger event.

Your answer will determine whether or not my authority can accept an application for
registration of a green. This decision could be the subject of legal action, so | must
stress the need for you to be certain about the information included in your return.

A copy of this letter has also been sent to The Planning Inspectorate. Please notify me
if you are aware that any other authority has responsibility for development control or
plan-making functions in respect of the land to which this application relates.

Could you please reply to the address above by 11 November 2019.

Yours faithfully

Legal Order Officer

T:
E:

PRIVACY
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.gov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

Page 196



| confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land o

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land o

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land o

Further information (Please use this box to explain the type and date of the trigger or
terminating events.)

Details of officer completing this form-
Name:

Address:

Email:

Page 197



Phone:

Yours sincerely

Legal Order Officer

T:
E:

PRIVACY
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.qgov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

| Colin Bird confirm that | am in agreement with the dedication route as shown between point A-G
on the Agreement plan and no longer support the confirmation of the Order showing the route
between points A-K.

Page 198




From: lewes-eastbourne.qov,uk]

Sent: 18 October 2019 16:00
To: I
Subject: RE: information request re trigger event for a new Village Green Application

Good afterncori

Please see attached scan of the final page of your letter, signed and dated. Please do let me
know if you recuire any more information relating to this query.

1d regards,

Gracuate Estate Surveyor

Lewes District and Eastbourne Borough Counclls

5

Page 199



| confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land %

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land o

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land o

Further information (Please use this box to explain the type and date of the trigger or
terminating events.)

Details of officer completing this form-

Name:
Address: 1 GGrove Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4TL

Yours sincerely

Legal Order Officer

T:
E:

PRIVACY

Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.qov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

Lo A\ [ ! ,
date..lil\........ /eLCLV 2019

Page 200



‘JIUneD 19WRSIQ SaMa "§/26L000 ) AANS S3UBLRIG
810z spybu sseqegep pus buAde] UmMaIs ©

e
uw oFZz 08k 02l 09 0

€V @ 000G : | =208

gL0g Jequieoeq =eq N

ItH
ssafiing jo ofp3 ‘peoy abpugsaen

‘sjafibnN eul 12 pue :LoHg

(ZLAG ‘LLING ‘OLING

‘6T LNG 9AIT ‘SING PING ‘ENG
'2¥IG S31j0d) SN0 SPISARUNOD
Alepunog Buluueld :LNG D

(gL0z taqueoeq) g Hed Ueld [2007 SameT]

ealy Uug|d

Sauepunoyg usued

B

frepunogyomsia -1

fay

H0002€S

[i!H ssefing jo abp3 :|| depy 19su|
dVIA S31017T0d Lok .LSIa SamaT
[IOUNoy) PLNSI(J SemeT

=}
o
~

NOOOLZ )

Page 201



From: Enquiries [mailto:Enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov. uk]

Sent: 24 October 2019 15:48

To: Definitive Map

Subject: FW: Trigger event information request for Village Geen Registration

Dear Definitive MAP team.
Please see attached our response to your email dated 21 October 2019.

Regards,

Customer Service Adviser — The Planning Inspectorate

Customers are at the heart of everything we do

Page 202




Please click here to provide us with feedback to help improve our service

3P, Kite Wing, Temple Quay House,
2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

Email: enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our Information Charter before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate

Page 203




Commons Act 2006 -Section 15

Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green at

THE GREEN AND WOODS CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVLESFIELD GREEN, EAST
SUSSEX RH15 0RD

I confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land

v/

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land

Further information: (please use this box to explain the type and date of the
trigger or terminating events)

Lewes Local Plan Part 2

Details of officer completing this form:

Name: I

Address: The Planning Inspectorate, Bristol

Telephone:03034445000

Page 204




From: Definitive Map [mailto:Definitive.Map@eastsussex.qov.uk]
Sent: 08 November 2019 13:40

To: Property; I
Subject: FW: teh Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD
Importance: High

Hello
Please see emails below and | am enquiring if LDC will be forwarding a reply In due course?
Kind regards

Kind regards,

Definitive Map Team
Rights of Way and Countryside Team

0345 6080193

eastsussex.gov.uk
Eust Suasey
Counly Ceancil

| L hRdil
[ o ol o

From: Definitive Map

Sent: 25 October 2019 10:42
To: lewes-easthourne.qov.uk)

ubject: teh Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD
Importance: High

4

Page 205



Good Mornlng-

Thank you for your response however | have heard from The Planning Inspectorate that there is a ‘trigger
event’ Lewes Local Plan Part 2 and attach a copy of thelr form,

Please can you let me have any revised notification you may wish to make and any other comments on how LDC
believes the Local Plan Part 2 affects the Application.

| would be further grateful to receive a link to or scanned copy of the Local Plan also.

Kind regafds

Legal Order Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside

I o345 60 80 193

tsussex.gov.uk/rightsofway

. fivacy statement

Ensgt Susgex
Crnky Contesil

v o

.

5

Page 206



To: Definitive Map
Subject: RE: teh Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD

Good morning,

| have spoken with both our planning and policy departments regarding this matter and | have
been informed that the Lewes Local Plan Part 2 has no effect on this application to register a
village green. The Lewes Local Plan Part 2 has no allocations and no policy affecting the site and

therefore does not constitute a trigger event.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards,

“raduate Estate Surveyor

Lewes District and Eastbourne Borough Councils

Page 207



From: Definitive Map
Sent: 12 November 2019 10:35

To: I
Subject: FW: the Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD

i

pe all good with you.
rhave a new TVG application and have written to LDC and PINS to request information on trigger events etc you will

see from the responses that they are different PINS say yes one has occurred and LDC has said no, | don't pretend to
know anything about Planning etc so hoping you can help who ls right or wrong please? -
Thanks N

Legal Order Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside

B o: /56050 193

eastsussex.gov.uk/rightsofway

Privacy statement

Enst Susaan
County Counctl

1Y gﬁg%

Page 208



From:
~ant: 12 November 2019 1:28 PM
.+ Definitive Map
Subject: RE: the Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD

|
Interesting!

PINs' response refers to the “Lewes Local Plan Part 2” | have had a dig around LDC's webslte and found some
information on thelr emerging Local Plan that may help. It seems that “Part 2 Is to do with “Site allocatlons and
development management policles” so PINs’ response would suggest that they think the site may be one that LDC
are looking to Include in thelr local plan as being allocated for development. The link below should help you get to
the polnt | have:-

The draft document makes reference to three sites for 34 dwellings within Wivelsfield Green that have been
identified In an existing Neighbourhood Plan. | can'’t tell if one of these s the land you are concerned with. You may
be able to tell if you look at the plan within the “word” document on that link?

Page 209




From what | can work out, LDC’s draft Plan has been submitted to an Inspector for independent examination and
\e Inspector has made some recommendations for modifications. This does mean that any land earmarked for

development within that draft plan should be affected by a trigger event.

| take It both PINs and LDC were sent a copy of a plan showing the land? If so, they should have checked it against
the emergling plan. |, therefore, can’t understand why one thinks it is affected by policles In the draft Plan and the

other doesn’t!

In light of PINs’ response | think you need to go back to LDC Officers and explain the issue you now have and ask
them to double check and confirm. They can’t both be rightl

| hope this helps.

Regards

-| Senlor Solicitor | East Sussex County Councll

wetephone: I

~mail:
Addrass: PO Box 2714, County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 1UE

DX; 97482 Lewes 3

o]}

Oy ki oy
The Legal Services of Brighton and Hove City Council, East Sussex County Council,
Surrey County Councll and West Sussex County Council working in partnership

Page 210



From: Definitive Map <Definitive. Map@eastsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 November 2019 14:26

To: Enquiries <Enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.ulc

Subject: FW: Trigger event information request for Village Geen Registration
Importance: High

Hello

Thank you for your email notifying of a trigger event, however | have now heard from Lewes District Council who
have said the land in question is not affected by such an event. | have asked them to confirm and they have so |
hope you don’t mind if | ask the same of PINS? Attached is copy of LDC Local Plan for the area concerned and | have
marked with a red arrow the application area and would be further grateful if you could double check whether or
not there has heen a trigger event?

Kind regards

Legal Order Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside

I 045 60 80 193

eastsussex.gov.uk/rightsofway
Privacy statement

Enst Sussex
Counly Council

Page 211



From: Enquiries [mailto:Enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 December 2019 17:28

To: Definitive Map

Subject: RE: Trigger event information request for Village Geen Registration

Thanks for your further email.

.1d you receive a response to your email below? I can't trace one and therefore sincerely
apologise for the initial response, which contained an error, and the delay in responding to
your further query. I've attached our amended response and if you have any further
problems please let me know directly as we are training colleagues on this type of casework
at the moment.

Regards,

Customer Service Advisor

Putting the customer at the heart of everything we do!

| M The Planning Inspectorate

Room 30, Temple Quay House,
2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

Page 212



Email: enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

twitter: @PINSgov

web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our Information Charter
before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

Page 213




Commons Act 2006 -Section 15
Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green at

THE GREEN AND WOODS CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVLESFIELD GREEN, EAST
SUSSEX RH15 0RD

I confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land

X

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land

Further information: (please use this box to explain the type and date of the
trigger or terminating events)

Details of officer completing this form:

Name: [

Address: The Planning Inspectorate, Bristol

Page 214




[N vEc( AR
Conlrae) on EM\J

Commons Act 2006 -Section 15 Lo\ 2- 200\,
Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green at

THE GREEN AND WOODS CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVLESFIELD GREEN, EAST
SUSSEX RH15 0RD /

I confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the."(and

)&

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corrrespondlng
terminating event has occurred on the land

V o
//‘4

7

I confirm that a trigger event has occurréd but a corresponding terminating

event has also occurred on the land
&

/
b4
/
/
/

Further information: (please, (lse this box to explain the type and date of the
trigger or terminating even’l.(s)
Lewes Local Plan Part 2/

/
V4

Details of officer completing this form:

Name: I

Address: The Planning Inspectorate, Bristol

retephone: SN

Page 215




(Nl AR
Con e (n @M»\_/{

Commons Act 2006 -Section 15 Lo\ 2 200\ s

Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green at

THE GREEN AND WOODS CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVLESFIELD GREEN, EAST
SUSSEX RH150RD

I I confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on th_e-'land

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no cqrrésponding
terminating event has occurred on the land /

v

/s
/

// j

I confirm that a trigger event has occur;.éd but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land

74
/

/’J
/
/

g
/

Further information: (pleasefﬁse this box to explain the type and date of the
trigger or terminating events)

Vi

Lewes Local Plan Part 2 /

1/.

Details of officer completing this form:

Name: I

Address: The Planning Inspectorate, Bristol
E-mail : [
Telephone: |

Page 216



From: Definitive Map [mailto:Definitive.Map@eastsussex.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 March 2020 10:35

To: R Dcfinitive Map
Subject: RE: the Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD TVG Application

Importance: High

HIIR

The above TVG application is progressing as LDC confirmed that the land was not subject to a trigger event as not in
the LP— PINS also confirmed that after | went back to them.

Just wanted to ask that as it is now confirmed that the landowner is selling the land by auction am | able to contact
the Auctioneers and inform them of the TVG Application? Also am | correct In that It doesn’t alter the fact that an
Application has been received and this selling of the land isnt a trigger ?

Many thanks

Legal Order Officer
Rights of Way & Countryside

B 0 50 193

eastsussex.gov.uk/rightsofway
Privacy statement

Engt Susgex
County Council

I

Page 217



From:
Sent: 02 March 2020 14:53
To: Definitive Map; Definitive Map
Ca
Subject: RE: the Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD TVG Application
Categories: NM
Caption: |
Client; CT506
ClientDesc: ESCC CET Environment
ConvertToPDF: No
currentSubject: RE: the Green and Woods Charlwoods Gardens RH15 ORD TVG Application
GENERAL ADVICE - TOWN & VILLAGE GREENS (CT506.120)
DatabaselD: 2801
DoclID: 1127713
NocRegDesc: advice re sale of land and TVG application
iter: 120
wlatterDesc: GENERAL ADVICE - TOWN & VILLAGE GREENS
NorAtt: No
NorSaved: Yes
NorwelMail: Yes
SaveToNorwel: Yes

o

I am not sure why we would be contacting the Auctioneer to notify them of the application? As far as | am aware, as
Registration Authority we don’t have a duty to do so. This Is a matter for the seller and any potential buyer. The
seller should be disclosing anything that could affect the land when It goes to auction. If s/he falls to do so that
would be a matter between the seller and any buyer, not one for ESCC as Reglstration Authorlty.

Our role Is now to consider the Application. As long as we have complied with all statutory requirements regarding
notification to current owner, notices on slte, etc then our responsibllities do not extend any further as regards the
2 unless direct queries come in as could be the case with any sale/purchase.

i

| agree that the sale does not make any difference to the consideration of the TVG claim and the sale of the land is
not a trigger event,

Regards

| Senior Solicitor | East Sussex County Council

Telephone: I NEEG_G_
Emall: I

Address: PO Box 2714, County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 1UE
DX: 97482 Lewes 3

®

1

Page 218



East Sussex

Communities, Economy & Transport County Hall County Council
St Anne's Crescent

Rupert Clubb Lewes

BEng (Hons) CEng MICE East Sussex

Director BN7 1UE

13
i

Tel: 0345 60 80 190
I
www.eastsussex.gov.uk

Proprietor
85 Sackville Road Ltd
Of The Coach House
Ardingly Road
Lindfield
West Sussex RH16 2QY date
11 February 2020
THIS COMMUNICATION AFFECTS YOUR PROPERTY
please contact our ref your ref
n RWO/CR/cg
| 03456080193

Dear Sirs

Commons Act 2006
Application to register land as a new town or village green
Land near to Charlwood Gardens, known as The Green & The Woods, RH15 ORD

The County Council as registration authority has received an application to register land as a
Town or Village Green (TVG) pursuant to s15 Commons Act 2006 and the Commons
(Registration of Town or Village Greens (England) Regulations 2014.

Pursuant to regulation 5(1)(a) the registration authority is obliged to give notice to every person
whom the registration authority has a reason to believe to be an owner, lessee, tenant or
occupier of the land affected by the application. Accordingly, as the registered landowner (copy
enclosed for your ease of reference) | hereby serve Notice of the Application, please find
enclosed a copy of the Notice which will be shortly advertised in the local press.

| enclose a copy of the application and supporting evidence for your consideration.

As landowner you have the opportunity to register the land as a TVG, below | set out the Law:

The Commons Act 2006 (‘the Act’) has a provision under Section 15(8) which allows
for a landowner to apply to voluntarily register land as a town or village green without
having to show that the land has met the usual qualifying criteria. Any land that is
registered under Section 15(8) benefits from the same level of statutory protection as
other registered village greens. Specifically, Section 15(8) states:

(8) The owner of any land may apply to the commons registration authority to register
land as a town or village green.

This is subject to the caveat contained in Section 15(9):

(9) An application made under subsection (8) may only be made with the consent of
any relevant leaseholder of, and the proprietor of any relevant charge over, the land.

The effect of registering land as TVG means that the residents of the locality will have the right to
use the land for lawful sports and pastimes and the piece of land would be recorded in the legal
document known as the Register of Town and Village Greens. There is no provision in law
regarding maintenance of Village Greens and there is_no obligation on the landowner to
maintain the village green. When land is registered as a TVG, the ownership of the land does
not change as it is solely for the recording of recreational rights over the land in question. Further

AMa "2 T
& s ¥ ‘

0’5“\@ INVESTOR IN PEOPLE recyc'miag)g 219

“z

R

?05/,



information can be found on DEFRA website at www.gov.uk/common-land-management-
protection-and-reqgistering-to-use#commons-registration

Should you not wish to voluntary register the land as a TVG the Council is obliged to process the
Application as it stands. This process involves
e An advert in the local press and on site allowing a period of six weeks for any
objections/representations to be made.
e Any objections/representations will be sent to the applicant fro comment
The Application will be carefully considered by the Council and legal advice may be
sought if needed.
* Report produced and presented to the Council's Town and Village Green Panel.

There would be three possible outcomes of the Panel:
. Application accepted and land registered as a TVG
2. Application referred to a Public Inquiry for further consideration, where an independent
Inspector will make a recommendation which would then go back to the Council's TVG
Panel for a determination to be made: or
3. Application rejected and not registered as a TVG.

| would be grateful if you could respond with 28 days of this letter. Should no response be
forthcoming then the Application will be processed as described above.

Should you wish to discuss any of the above please do not hesitate to contact me. L

Yours faithfully

Legal Order Officer

Page 220



Elote]

)_) . -
PBS«HB 0202/20/92 81ed Joyiny
e L9/ L ‘9Ie3S depy
[ - _||_||I__. = ' o — w0} Aue ul saiped paiyl o3 elep siyl jo Aue [[os 10 ajnquysip ‘@ouasi-qns
I ; :..|L ; H ; S ‘Ado2 03 pajjiwiad jou ale noA "EjEp a3y} Yim noA papiaoid jey uonesiuebio ayy
= R m_ | ,_l L 0 1 = B T ypimjoeiajul 1o ‘o) puodsal 0} nok ajgeua 03 A|2|0S B}Ep SIY} @sn o} peplwiad ale noj
- I U r i — "L096L000L AaAing @2ueUpIQ 0Z0Z SIY6U aseqejep puejybuldos umoin @
S i ¢ S =l
- = 1.,.4,@ ) . o 020Z l1ounog Ajunog xassng 3seg @ "0z0z woo-buiddewsan @ Aydeibojoyd [euay
] s T e =
“| = .\..m..m ) I__ a_ 4 Z10Z dnoug uonewlojujoss) syl @ Aydeibojoyd [elise pajeanay sal}o
— " g, = a = =zl 0Z0Z pandasal sjybid [y "p37 dnodg uonewdojulyiewpue] jybl aseqelep @
oy oo — S
B T | T — ol
£ st -
L _"_ ___ ___ ___ i \l_ :
o e — ! s 3% 39
A__, , __ ,,;m ] | :
- N LMD =y
A
: | ﬁ
e = PR
o = |
__ __ ] ‘
e W
= : N
i |
: S %)
B . S, [ us -H T
i 1 4 o - __ L
- o )
! 4 — i ] -
e | b
1D 133 - | ﬁ_ 1
8
: B
4 0
= 3
a s
g
S
R

.n.wmm.cmmu,_.“...:n: 5

=




Communities, Economy & Transport County Hall

St Anne’s Crescent
Rupert Clubb
Lewes
BEng (Hons) CEng MICE
East Sussex
Director
BN7 1UE

]
Clerk to Wivelsfield PC
The Cock Inn
North Common Road
Wivelsfield Green
RH17 7RH
3 March 2020
CR/NM1363

Dear Sirs
Application to register a Town/Village Green — THE GREEN AND WOODS
CHARLWOODS GARDENS, WIVELSFIELD GREEN, EAST SUSSEX RH15 ORD

Please find enclosed a copy of the above Application to add a town/village green..
Should the Parish Council have any comments or representation to make they will
need to be received in this office by 27 April 2020. Should | not hear from the Parish
Council by that date | will assume that no representations will be forthcoming.

The Application will be advertised on site and in the local press on 13 March 2020.
Yours faithfully

I
Legal Order Officer

m

PRIVACY
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

Wwww.eastsussex.qov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

AB Y
0 " T
A A y ¥
o S ] v
e & ) NSl
p) Q
TN INVESTOR IN PEOPLE recycledpatg) € 222



| confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land ©

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land o

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land o

Further information (Please use this box to explain the type and date of the trigger or
terminating events.)

Details of officer completing this form-
Page 223



Name:
Address:
Email:
Phone:

Yours sincerely

I
Legal Order Officer

m -

PRIVACY
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.qov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

| Colin Bird confirm that | am in agreement with the dedication route as shown between point A-G
on the Agreement plan and no longer support the confirmation of the Order showing the route
between points A-K.

Page 224




East Sussex
Communities, Economy & Transport County Hall County Council
St Anne’s Crescent

Rupert Clubb Lewes

BEng (Hons) CEng MICE East Sussex “
Director BN7 1UE WM

¥

Tel: 0345 60 80 190
Fax: GG
www.eastsussex.gov.uk

R Bunnings
85 Sackville Road Ltd
Of The Coach House
Ardingly Road
Lindfield
West Sussex RH16 2QY date
11 March 2020
THIS COMMUNICATION AFFECTS YOUR PROPERTY
please contact our ref your ref

03456080193

Natalie.mclean@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Sir

Commons Act 2006
Application to register land as a new town or village green
Land near to Charlwood Gardens, known as The Green & The Woods, RH15 ORD

Further to my letter of 11 February where no response has been forthcoming | write to inform
you that the County Council as registration authority has received an application to register land
as a town or village green pursuant to s15 Commons Act 2006 and the Commons Registration
(England) Regulations 2014. The Application will now be processed accordingly.

Pursuant to regulation 5(1)(a) the registration authority is obliged to give notice to every person
whom the registration authority has a reason to believe to be an owner, lessee, tenant or
occupier of the land affected by the application. Accordingly, please find enclosed a copy of the
Notice which will be advertised in the Mid SussexTimes on 13 March 2020. A Notice will also
appear on site.

| enclose a further copy of the application for your consideration.

Any objection, which must be received by 27 April 2020 will be copied to the applicant for
comment, in accordance with regulation 6(3).

Should you wish to discuss any of the above please do not hesitate to contact me.

Legal Order Officer

!

% ABg Tl
T T ¥ L 4/
3,040/ \\i ¥
- & A

2 I.G.B\-“’Q INVESTOR IN PEOPLE fecYﬁseabﬁéefz o5

et



EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL
COMMNMONS ACT 2006

Notice of an application (1363) for the registration of land as a town or village
green, Wivelsfield Green/Burgess HIl

To every reputed owner, lessee, tenant or occupier of any part of the land described
below, and to all others whom it may concern.

Application has been made to the registration authority, the East Sussex County Council
of County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL under section 15 (1) and section 15(2) of
the Commons Act 2006 and in accordance with the Commons Registration (England)
Regulations 2014. The application seeks the inclusion in the register of town or village
greens of land described as The Green and The Woods, Charlwood Gardens RH15
ORD.. It is claimed to have qualified for registration as a town or village green by the
actual use of the land by a significant number of the inhabitants of the locality as of right

for lawful sports and pastimes for a period of at least 20 years. They continue to do so at
the time of the application.

The application, which includes a plan of the area proposed for registration, may be
inspected at the following local authority office: East Sussex County Council, Reception,
County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL between the hours of 9.00 and 4.00 and at

the office of Lewes District Council, Southover House Southover Road Lewes during
normal office hours.

If the registration authority is satisfied that the land near Charlwood Gardens and in a

polygon shape, qualifies for registration as a town or village green, it will so register the
land.

Any person wishing to object to the registration of the land as a town or village green
should send a statement of the facts on which the objection is based and any supporting
evidence to East Sussex County Council, Rights of Way Section, County Hall, West B
Lewes, [East Sussex BN7 1UE (Ref RWO/CRCG1363)  or via email,
Definitive.map@eastsussex.gov.uk on or before 27 April 2020 being six weeks from the
date of this notice. Any representations that are to be taken into account by the Authority
in reaching a decision on the application cannot be treated as confidential and will be
copied to the applicant for comment and may be disclosed to other interested parties.
H ’ |'— il 1

3

o

=]

% — vl &
II e A ANy S

ol H 0

=

o

| T
j

‘z

1

) .
1
L

Dated: 13 March 2020

Philip Baker, Assistant Chief Executive, East Sussex County Coungil, County Hall Lewes,
BN7 1UE

Page 226



EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL
COMMONS ACT 2006

Notice of an application (1363) for the registration of land as a town or village
green, Wivelsfield Green/Burgess HiIll

To every reputed owner, lessee, tenant or occupier of any part of the land described
below, and to all others whom it may concern.

Application has been made to the registration authority, the East Sussex County Council
of County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL under section 15 (1) and section 15(2) of
the Commons Act 2008 and in accordance with the Commons Registration (England)
Regulations 2014. The application seeks the inclusion in the register of town or village
greens of land described as The Green and The Woods, Charlwood Gardens RH15
ORD.. It is claimed to have qualified for registration as a town or village green by the
actual use of the land by a significant number of the inhabitants of the locality as of right
for lawful sports and pastimes for a period of at least 20 years. They continue to do so at

the time of the application.

The application, which includes a plan of the area proposed for registration, may be
inspected at the following local authority office: East Sussex County Council, Reception,
County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL between the hours of 9.00 and 4.00 and at
the office of Lewes District Council, Southover House Southover Road Lewes during

normal office hours.

If the registration authority is satisfied that the land near Charlwood Gardens and in a
polygon shape, qualifies for registration as a town or village green, it will so register the

land.

Any person wishing to object to the registration of the land as a town or village green
should send a statement of the facts on which the objection is based and any supporting
evidence to East Sussex County Council, Rights of Way Section, County Hall, West B
Lewes, FEast Sussex BN7 1UE (RefRWO/CRCG1363) or via email,
Definitive.map@eastsussex.gov.uk on or before 27 April 2020 being six weeks from the
date of this notice. Any representations that are to be taken into account by the Authority
in reaching a decision on the application cannot be treated as confidential and will be

copied to the applicant for comment and may be disclosed to other intergsted parties.
¥ w B D . B f””““““i“'ﬂ’:"'“'--',«". . .",",' — -+

Vi

Dated: 13 March 2020
Philip Baker, Assistant Chief Executive, East Sussex County Council, County Hall Lewes,

BN7 1UE

Page 227



EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL
COMNMONS ACT 2006

Notice of an application (1363) for the registration of land as a town or village
green, Wivelsfield Green/Burgess Hill

To every reputed owner, lessee, tenant or occupier of any part of the land described
below, and to all others whom it may concern.

Application has been made to the registration authority, the East Sussex County Council
of County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL under section 15 (1) and section 15(2) of
the Commons Act 2006 and in accordance with the Commons Registration (England)
Regulations 2014. The application seeks the inclusion in the register of town or village
greens of land described as The Green and The Woods, Charlwood Gardens RH15 ORD.
It is claimed to have qualified for registration as a town or village green by the actual use
of the land by a significant number of the inhabitants of the locality as of right for lawful
sports and pastimes for a period of at least 20 years. They continue to do so at the time
of the application.

The application, which includes a plan of the area proposed for registration, may be
inspected at the following local authority office: East Sussex County Council, Reception,
County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL between the hours of 9.00 and 4.00 and at
the office of Lewes District Council, Southover House Southover Road Lewes during
normal office hours.

If the registration authority is satisfied that the land near Charlwood Gardens and in a
polygon shape, qualifies for registration as a town or village green, it will so register the
land.

Any person wishing to object to the registration of the land as a town or village green
should send a statement of the facts on which the objection is based and any supporting
evidence to East Sussex County Council, Rights of Way Section, County Hall, West B
Lewes, FEast Sussex BN7 1UE (Ref. RWO/CRCG1363) or via email
Definitive. map@eastsussex.gov.uk on or before 27 April 2020 being six weeks from the
date of this notice. Any representations that are to be taken into account by the Authority
in reaching a decision on the application cannot be treated as confidential and will be
copied to the applicant for comment and may be disclosed to other interested parties.

Dated: 13 March 2020
Philip Baker, Assistant Chief Executive, East Sussex County Council, County Hall Lewes,
BN7 1UE '

Page 228



Stephen Kisko

From: I

Sent: 01 April 2020 10:09

To: Definitive Map

Subject: FW: Land at Charlwood Gardens RH15 ORD
Attachments: charlwood gardens village green application shaded.pdf

From: richard bunning |

Sent: 01 April 2020 09:58
To: [ - - ;s 5o cov.uk>
Subject: Land at Charlwood Gardens RH15 ORD

Dear [N

| am writing in reference to the application to register the above land as a village green.
| am a director of the company that owns the land (85 Sackville Road Ltd).

| have been in communication with Katy Downton (the Applicant) both before and after the application
was received.

In terms of the application | dispute (and | believe Katy accepts) that the westerly part of the land (hatched
in the attached plan) has only relatively recently been made into a cycle track. This woodland was over
grown with brambles and on the orders of the local authority tree officer | had some dead branches
removed. The tree surgeons cleared an area around the tree and | believe some local residents may have
further cleared it for use as a cycle track (bumps). This was less than 2 years ago and therefore | believe
does not qualify the land to be considered as a Village Green.

| wanted to sell the remainder of the land that is part of the application along with some alleyways and
other strips on the estate. | put the property into auction but the auction was cancelled due to the
Coranavirus outbreak.

Wivelsfield Parish Council made some noises to the auctioneer about possibly buying the land but so far
nothing has become of that. | have also spoken to Katy about the local residents buying the land but the
current Coronavirus situation has made all of this take 2nd place. There is also the uncertainty about
responsibility of maintenance.

When originally built in 1980 the common areas of the estate were to be maintained by "The Charlwood
Gardens Residents Association Ltd". Each owner was to have one share. The company was struck off at
Companies House after a year, and there is little evidence of any formal agreements in respect of the land
but several residents | have spoken to were aware of the existence of the company in the past.

| am writing to request that either the application is rejected on the basis of the paragraph 4 of this letter,
and a new application made when the current crisis has passed. Failing that | suggest the hearing is
postponed until times return to normal.

Yours sincerely

1

Page 229



Richard Bunning

2

Page 230



EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL
COMMONS ACT 2006

Motice of an application {1363) for the registration of land as a town or village
green, Wivelsfield Green/Burgess Hll

To every reputed owner, lesses, fenant or occupier of any pan of the land described
below, and to all others whom it may concern.

Application has been made to the registration authority, the East Sussex County Councl
of County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1AL under section 153 (1) and sectien 15(2) of
the Commons Act 2008 and in accordance with the Commons Registration (England}
Regulations 2014, The application seeks the inclusion in the register of town or village
greans of land described as The Green and The Woods, Charweod Gardens RHiS
ORD.. His daimed to have qualified for registration as a town or village green by the
actual use of the land by a significant numbar of the inhabitants of the locality 2 of right
for lawful sports and pastimes for a perod of at least 20 years. They continue 1o do o ai
the time of the application.

The application, which includes 2 plan of the area proposed for registration, may be
inspected at the following local authority office: East Sussex County Council, Receplion,
County Hall, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1Al bedyeen the hours of 8.00 ard 4.00 and at
the ofice of | ewss Disirict Council, Southover House Southover Hoad Lewes during

normal office hours,

if the registration autherity is satisfied that the land near Thanwood Gardens and in a
polygon shape, qualifies for ragisiration as a town or village green, it will so register tha

land.

Ay persen wishing te obicet to the registration of the land as 3 fown or village green
should send a statemnent of the fzois on which the objection is based and any supporling
cvidence to East Sussex Couniy Council, Rights of Way Seciion, Counly Hall, Wesl B
lewies, East Sussex BN7  1UE  RelRWOICRCGI353; or via  email
Diefinifve map@easisussex gov.uk on or before 27 Aprif 2020 being six waeks from the
date of this nolice. Any represantations that are to be taken Inte account by the Authority
in reaching a decision on the applicstion cannot be treated as confideniial and will be
copied to the applicant for comment and may Se disclosed (@ olher interested parties.

Dated: 17 March 2020
Philip Baker. Assislant Chiof Exeautive, Sast Sussex County Coundl, Counly Hali Lewes,

BN7 1U=
Page 231



Stephen Kisko

From: richard bunning |

Sent: 23 April 2020 11:36
To: Definitive Map
Subject: aPPLICATION 1363 FOR LAND AS VILLAGE GREEN (CHARLWOOD GARDENS

BURGESS HILL)

Categories: -

Dear NN

Thank you for your helpful email sent on 1st April.
| have been trying to sell the land concerned but the application for a TVG has thwarted that.

| have been trying to reconcile trying to acknowledge that the residents have used the land for many years
and the feeling that the application has essentially snatched away a plot that perhaps had a value of
£15,000 to £20,000. The application would probably have never been made if | had not offered it to the
residents in the first place.

There has been various suggestions that | might give the land to the residents or the local council, but
there seems to be a reluctance to take on the other parts of the land that | want to sell, principally some
alleyways and back garden strips. It has been suggested | wouldn't be required to maintain any land that
became a TVG but | don't read that into the Act, maintenance seems to be silent in the Commons
Registration Act although | am happy to be corrected on that if I'm wrong.

| have registered my objection to part of the land being considered as a TVG on the basis of the short
timescale it has been used as a cycle track. | am also aware that any objections to the children using the
woodlands for such a purpose or for making dens would seem very mean.

| mentioned in a previous email the fact that there was a "Charlwood Gardens Residents Association Ltd"
that was set up on completion of the estate and all residents were supposed to have a shareholding and
the company was responsible for maintaining the estate. | don't know a lot about the arrangements but |
notice that one of the comments about the use of the land mentioned the company. | somewhat tongue in
cheek query whether because of the existence of this company that the residents did in fact have
permission to use the land. The land being owned by the original developer | Ross Estates Ltd until about
2011 when my company bought the land. The key seems to be use without permission, whereas | would
consider it use with deemed permission.

| have read the enquiry into the land at East Chiltington and | shudder at the complexity of the enquiry and
| also fail to understand the decision of why the TVG was rejected.

However returning to matters more relevant. If it was agreed that the woodland cycle track has not been
used for the required 20 years, it raises the question - can the panel decide that part of the land is a TVG
and part of it is not, or does the panel reject the application on the basis that not all the land has been
used as required by the Act, therefore the application should fail. | have no experience in this but perhaps
you do?

1

Page 232



| have never had any direct communication with Wivelsfield Parish Council although | understand they
looked into purchasing the land, but it came to nothing.

The ideal position from my point of view is that the application be withdrawn, it would seem perfectly
possible to re-apply at a later date. The other possibility is that there is some agreement between my
Company and Wivelsfield Parish Council whereby I gift the land to them but have their support to develop
the area where most of the trees are. | am not talking about any outrageous development but maybe for
one house in the "cycle track area" whereby that house could maintain the trees which | know are a source
of both pleasure and concern to local residents.

| haven't spoken to Katy (the Applicant), last time | spoke to her was as lockdown was just beginning and |
think this application was not on her priority list at the time.

As things stand | can see that we are in for a very long period before any decision is made, and | want to
try and sell the land, the price seems secondary at the moment.

Sorry for a somewhat long email. | wanted to send something and | wanted to stop thinking about what |
might say. So here it is.

Yours sincerely
Kind regards

Richard Bunning
director 85 Sackville Road

2

Page 233



Stephen Kisko

From: I

Sent: 19 May 2020 13:40

To: richard bunning

Subject: FW: APPLICATION 1363 FOR LAND AS VILLAGE GREEN (CHARLWOOD GARDENS

BURGESS HILL)

Dear Mr Bunning
Thank you for your email.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, all ESCC staff are following government advice and are working
from home wherever possible. This is inevitably affecting our day-to-day work. Some staff,
including myself, are also taking on different roles within the Council to help keep vital services
running during the difficult period. This is likely therefore to cause significant delays to the
progress of some other work.

| acknowledge that you are trying to sell the land and that you feel this Application by local
residents has thwarted that.

| have noted you object to the Application on the basis that it has been used in a short time as
cycletrack, that you deem the use was with permission due to existence of the Charlwood
Gardens Residens Association Ltd where the residents had a shareholding and responsibility for
maintaining the estate.

| will need to look into the possibility of an Application succeeding in part as being honest | don’t
know the answer to that yet! | will need to share your objection with the Applicant in due course
and am enquiring if you would like me to enquire about dedicating the green area as common
land whilst removing the ‘wooded’ area from the Application so that you would be able to develop
it, although that would depend also on planning permission that | am unable to comment on as not
being in my remit.

Stay safe and well, kind regards

Legal Order Officer
Rights of Way & Countryside

I 0345 60 80 193

eastsussex.gov.uk/rightsofway
Privacy statement

East Sussex
Courtty Council

av N

1

Page 234



Sent from my iPad

> 0n 11 Sep 2020, at 09:32, — wrote:

>
> Hi Tracey

> Unfortunately | have tested positive for Covic-19 so am unable to meet for at least 14 days | will be in touch after
that time.

> Kind regards

b

I ]

> Legal Order Officer

> Rights of Way & Countryside

>

> IS 0345 60 80 193

> eastsussex.gov.ul/rightsofway

> Privacy statement

>

v V VvV V

> From:

> Sent: 04 September 2020 12:11

> To: TRACEY TAYLOR

> Subject: RE: Charlwood gardens application for village green status

>

> Hello Tracey and Gillian

>

> | am on leave for a few days so will be in touch middle of next week to arrange a date. Are you able to scan
through the documents you have to date ? no worries if not | can take photos when we meet.
> Kind regards

>

S|

> Legal Order Officer

> Rights of Way & Countryside

>

> NN 0345 60 80 193

> eastsussex.gov.uk/rightsofway

> Privacy statement

>

v V. VvV V

> From: TRACEY TAYLOR
> Sent: 04 September 20 p
> To:
> Subject: Charlwood gardens application for village green status
=

> Dear I

Page 235



>

> Further to your email on the 28th July, we have had various conversations with the residents, as a result of which
we now have copy documentation in connection with the Charlwood gardens Management company Ltd ie: Share
certificates, certification of Dissolution.

> We also have confirmatory information regarding the lack of maintenance of various areas by the management
company and this being done by the residents themselves, prior to the company Dissolution and continuing to this
day, despite the change of ownership of the land.

> Regarding the continued community use of land, we have obtained further, supportive,information.

> We should greatly appreciate a meeting at your earliest convenience.

>

> Kind regards

> Tracey Taylor

> Gillian Hopkins

>

> Sent from my iPad

> This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may

> contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in

> error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy

> it to anyone else.

>

s E-mail is not a secure communications medium. Please be aware of this

> when replying. All communications sent to or from the County Council

> may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with

> relevant legislation.

>

> Although East Sussex County Council has taken steps to ensure that this

> e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility

> if a virus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the

> appropriate checks are made.

>

> You can visit our website at https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk

>

Page 236



Stephen Kisko

From: [ eI

Sent: 21 September 2020 17:00

To: _

Subject: FW: Charlwood gardens application for village green status

———

Sent: 12 September 2020 12:17
To: PR A R N S SR O

Subject: Re: Charlwood gardens application for village green status

)

Sorry to hear you have tested positive to Covid 19. | hope your symptoms are not making you to poorly?
Thank you for your response and apart from the news of Covid we hope that you had a good Break.

We have attached a few of The documents we have obtained so far and look forward to hearing from you with
possible dates of a site meeting. We are available from the 28th September onwards.

* Companies Search showing dissolution of the management company & copy treasury Solicitor letter.
* pages from a report on Title
* Timeline of the estate and Management company

We do have some statements from long standing residents. If you feel they could be of use, you can go through
them at site meeting.

Kind regards
Tracey, Gillian & John

[

Page 237



ARV VAN WA

Companldy House
e e i e

FAVRIRINTINAES
CCoiiact

(TRYISR

Patiiih

T
RIS NTE

Ployadsipnids nilod

ul
PRl LY

EET TR O R CVIVVR RIS ET RIS S ER LA LLR L

Piever ey B, o
fiv o toerh,

PR L L T O e A TE T AR L

Eopgapyinh o i
Fre et Bt Phes oo

of o - g

‘ 1 it

TR LL R rat ARSI RN A A TR

wloasga e Hac e

et

Login | My Account | My Download Area | @

Your Order

Please select

1305y 0 sk

Pleas

Company Details

The WehCHeck setvice is available from Monday to Saturday 7.00am to 12 Midnig

UK Time

Name:
CHARLWOOD GARDENS MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Company No. 01324337

Status: Dissolved 15/09/1987
Country of Origin: Company incorporated in
England/Wales

Tell Us
Company details for the selected company have TSk A s
been archived from the service. Further information » Areyou satlstied with ¢
can be obtained by telephoning our Call Centre on

0870 3333636.

+ Have you got a questic

Previous Names:

No previous name information has been recorded
over the last 20 years.

Return to search page
Top

Contact Cantra ;444 (DE70 33 33 636 available D850 10 185000 (VI e
Fmail: enguiries@companies-hotse. gov.uk

>

Disclaimer | Privacy Statement | Acceptable
use statement | Use of cookies | © Crown

Copyright 2003 | Website powered by Orchid

Telematics

Page 238

e e
Lo

04/11/2004




E“iih:!fif.ﬁ5fﬁfﬁﬁrﬁf;ﬂ-i7_::'];5‘:T

Oueen Annc's Chamoels

98 Broadway Londoa SWIH 915

Telephones  Dicsct Liaz T R S K

. BV Ragistey  071-210 M17/5

GTN 210

Fax No, 071-210-3104

DX No. 2318 Viclocia i
The Chief Land Raglstrar T By, 3915/93/PeN
portsmouth District Lend Reglstry '
DX 83550 Youe refeence

PORTEMOUTH 2
17 Dacanmer 1953

L

P

For the attention of Mr Gill

Dear SLr

TTTLE NO. ESX125556
70 CHARLWCOD GARDENS WIVELSFIELD LEWES AST SUSSEX

]

G

[..

I have been approachad in connacticn with the above mat

by Messrs Bunkers, Solicitors actin for the register¢:l
Y : , :
proprietor, Mrs M E Nagon. My attention has been drawn L-

the Restrilction contained in entry number 2 of Floa
proprietorship Register of the above tltle. 5f o OO
c't—-

in favour of Charlwood Gardens Managsme
This company was dissolvad on 15 Ssptamb.
nant to Section 634 ¢f the Compani :s

Restriction is
Company Limited.
1987. Accordingly, purs

Act 1985, lts peneficial rights and asse have rested in
the Crown as bona vacantia, The Treasury Solicsitoyr is O
Crown nominge for dealing with such asssts, Plessa accals
this letter as my conflrmation tO the act that there .:
ke pdrt of the Crown vamaval of b

nw ¢hiection on
Restrliction.

a\

thEully

o

§—-

'OuLs fa

el

) J

for the Treasury Solicitor

Page 239



LAND REGISTRY TITLL

ernment guaranteed title of the property, which you are
ther with a filed plan showing the
at onee, if the

The Land Registry title is the gov
proposing to buy. This is divided into three parts toge
extent of the property on an ordnance survey plan. Please let me know,
plan does not seemn accurate.

The propetrty register gives details of the physical location by reference to the address —
@ harlwood Gardens, Wivelsfield, Burgess Hill and garage and the filed plan. The
property register refers to a Transfer dated 4 July 1980, a copy of which is enclosed. This
document refers to rights enjoyed over the estate and in particular confirms a right of way
over the area hatched green on the plan attached to the Transfer Deed with or without
motor cars and other vehicles subject to paying a fair proportion towards the cost of
maintaining and repairing the same. Obviously this right is also granted to other owners
of properties on the estate for the purpose of accessing their own garages.

state properties

The Transfer Deed also includes a provision, which is common to many ¢
1t other than

stating that you will not be entitled to any right or light, air or other easemel
is as expressly granted.

The property is freehold, registered at HM Land Registry under title number NS

perty is registered with title absolute and

an R

The proprietorship register confirms that the pro
confirms that the registered proprietors are

The proprietorship register contains a restriction in favour of Charlwood Gardens
Management Company Limited. The restriction states that no transfer of the property by
a registered proprietor may be registered unless the consent is given by or on behalf of
Charlwood Gardens Management Company Limited. My investigations and enquiries
have revealed that Charlwood Gardens Management Company Limited were dissolved
on 15 September 1987. They are therefore unable to provide such consent. In
circumstances such as these, it is necessary for the Treasury Solicitor who are the Crown
Nominees for dealing with such matters to consent to the removal of such a restriction.

[ have received a copy letter from the Treasury Solicitor dealing with number 70
Charlwood Gardens dated 17 December 1993 and had asked the sellers solicitors to
ovide an identical letter relating to this particular property. However, in an attempt to

pY
expedite matters, | have faxed Portsmouth District Land Registry for details of the
cireumstances and they have telephoned me today to confirm that we can proceed on the

basis of the information I have provided them with and the restriction will be removed
following completion of your purchase.

The charges register notes any matters which adversely affect the property, such as

mortgages and restrictive covenants. Any morlgages currently registered will be
removed when we register the title in your name. The charges register contains various

Page 240



rights and easements, which would have been required at the time the development was

created and one particular covenant states as follows:

any time be used or allowed to be used for

. That no property on the estate will at
ks to be burnt or

the trade or manufacture of brick works or allow any tiles or bric
made on the land.

In addition, the Transfer dated 4 July 1980 (referred to above contains some covenants in

the Th'i}'d Schedule numbered 1-7). Please would you ready through those and let me
know if you do not understand any or will be unable to comply with these. 1 would have
expected reference to the covenants contained in this Transfer Deed to appear in the

Charges Register but they do not.

Page 241



Lt

TIME LINE OF CHARLWOOD GARDENS

Houses built approx. 1975/1980 by |. Ross (Estates) Limited

incorporated 23/08/1962:
Dissolved 24/02/2015.

Maintenance of Charlwood Gardens was by £1 share membership 1o

Charlwood Gardens Management Company Limited. ‘
They had to pay an annual fee to keep the area 'clean, neat and tidy',
including grass cutting, tree mainenance and the steps.

Collection of monies chaotic. Mainenance stopped - residents rebelled.

Management Company dissolved 15/09/1987.
Although no one seemed to know!

Estate 'lands' sold several times since 2011

Residents maintained the grass areas and cleared rubbish - some of it
highly dangerous - themselves almost from the start.

The steps did get maintained (eventually) by the Management

Company - once.
They were maintained again by a resident 25 yrs ago.

Early 1990's; 3 neighbours attended a meeting with the solicitors
representing the Management Company. Solicitor said "as no funds has

. been collected to maintain the association nothing further could be
~ done’. |

Page 242



Communities, Economy & Transport County Hall

St Anne’s Crescent East Sussex
Rupert Clubb Lewes County Council
BEng (Hons) CEng MICE East Sussex

Director BN7 1UE

Tel: 0345 60 80 190
|

Www.eastsussex.gov.uk

_ eastsussex.gov.uk
Bluesky Properties Estates Ltd

Winston House

349 Regents Park Road
London

N3 1DH

THIS COMMUNICATION AFFECTS YOUR PROPERTY

Thursday 29 June 2023

When responding please contact our ref: Your ref:
Stephen Kisko RWO/TVG/1363
I 0345 6080193

stephen.kisko@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

In respect of Land Registry title number: ESX408380
Being land at Charlwood Gardens, Burgess Hill

Commons Act 2006
Application to register land as a new town or village green
Land near to Charlwood Gardens, known as The Green & The Woods, RH15 ORD

The County Council as registration authority has received an application to register land as a
Town or Village Green (TVG) pursuant to s15 Commons Act 2006 and the Commons
(Registration of Town or Village Greens (England) Regulations 2014.

It has come to my attention since the application was made in 2019 that you have subsequently
become a landowner of part of the affected land, in respect of the Land Registry details given
above. It appears to me that you are now the current landowner of the part of the application
referred to as ‘The Green'.

Pursuant to regulation 5(1)(a) the registration authority is obliged to give notice to every person
whom the registration authority has a reason to believe to be an owner, lessee, tenant or
occupier of the land affected by the application. Accordingly, as the registered landowner (copy
enclosed for your ease of reference) | hereby serve Notice of the Application, please find
enclosed a copy of the Notice which was advertised in the local press on 13 March 2020.

A copy of the application and supporting evidence for your consideration can be found online on
our website at the following webpage:

https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/community/local-information/towns-villages-local-land/town-and-
village-greens/current-applications

If you have problems with finding or viewing this information or require it in a different format,
please let me know.

However, for ease of reference | enclose a copy of the application form and map.
As landowner you have the opportunity to register the land as a TVG, below | set out the Law:
The Commons Act 2006 (‘the Act’) has a provision under Section 15(8) which allows for a

landowner to apply to voluntarily register land as a town or village green without having to show
that the land has met the usual qualifying criteria. Any land that is registered under Section 15(8)

Page 1 of 3

Page 243



benefits from the same level of statutory protection as other registered village greens.
Specifically, Section 15(8) states:

(8) The owner of any land may apply to the commons registration authority to register
land as a town or village green.

This is subject to the caveat contained in Section 15(9):

(9) An application made under subsection (8) may only be made with the consent of any
relevant leaseholder of, and the proprietor of any relevant charge over, the land.

The effect of registering land as TVG means that the residents of the locality will have the right
to use the land for lawful sports and pastimes and the piece of land would be recorded in the
legal document known as the Register of Town and Village Greens. There is no provision in law
regarding maintenance of Village Greens and there is no obligation on the landowner to maintain
the village green. When land is registered as a TVG, the ownership of the land does not change
as it is solely for the recording of recreational rights over the land in question. Further information
can be found on DEFRA website at:

www.gov.uk/common-land-management-protection-and-registering-to-use#commons-
registration

Should you not wish to voluntary register the land as a TVG the Council is obliged to process
the Application as it stands. The application is nearing the end of the process, but | need to
consult with you as you are one of the current landowners, before | finalise my report.

This process has involved so far:

e An advert in the local press and on site allowing a period of six weeks for any
objections/representations to be made.

e Any objections/representations will be sent to the applicant for comment.

e The Application will be carefully considered by the Council and legal advice may be sought
if needed.

¢ A Report will be produced and presented to the Council’'s Town and Village Green Panel.
There would be three possible outcomes of the Panel;
1. Application accepted and land registered as a TVG.
2. Application referred to a Public Inquiry for further consideration, where an independent
Inspector will make a recommendation which would then go back to the Council's TVG
Panel for a determination to be made: or
3. Application rejected and not registered as a TVG.

| would be grateful if you could respond with 28 days of this letter. Should no response be
forthcoming then the Application will be processed as described above.

Should you wish to discuss any of the above please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Kisko
Senior Definitive Map Officer

I 0345 6080193

Stephen.kisko@eastsussex.gov.uk

Page 2 of 3
Page 244



Rights of Way Map

An online Rights of Way Map showing footpaths and bridleways across the County is available
on the East Sussex website at the following address:

https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/leisureandtourism/countryside/rightsofway/map/

The map can be used to plan walks and rides on the Rights of Way network. It also provides
the location and reference number of stiles, gates and bridges, as well as path numbers.

Privacy
Please visit our website for information on how we can manage personal information:

www.eastsussex.qgov.uk/privacy/rights-of-way-and-countryside

Page 3 of 3
Page 245




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2017
	5 Request to withdraw application to register land at Bodiam Castle grounds including carriageway as a town or village green
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	6 Application for land at Land and buildings lying to the east of Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill, Lewes, to be registered as a town or village green
	Appendix A
	A.0-Full Application_Redacted
	Aveyard, Tina_Redacted
	Bailey, Charlotte_Redacted
	Bailey, Christopher_Redacted
	Bailey, Lynn_Redacted
	Beck-Slinn, Grace_Redacted
	Cherriman, Theresa_Redacted
	Connors, Anna_Redacted
	Farrell, Pamela_Redacted
	Harmes, Rick_Redacted
	Harmsworth, Abigail_Redacted
	Hopkins, John_Redacted
	Millard, Marion_Redacted
	Schmocker, Daphne_Redacted
	Solari, Deborah_Redacted
	Stephenson, Gayle_Redacted
	Taylor, Tracey_Redacted
	Waldman, Ann_Redacted
	Watkins, Gemma_Redacted

	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G
	Appendix H


